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Doc

Description

Vol.

Bates Nos.

Complaint, filed 01/26/12

AA000001-000007

Answer of Wells Fargo Bank to Complaint, filed
04/06/12

AA000008-000016

Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and For An Award of
the Fees and Costs Incurred in Bringing This
Motion, filed 08/31/12

AA000017-000106

Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion to Compel and Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 09/26/12

AA000107-000203

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
and Opposition to Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order

AA000204-000220

Wells Fargo Bank’s Reply in Support of
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 10/04/12

II

AA000221-000248

Recorder’s Transcript Re: Plaintiff’s Motion to
Compel and For an Award of Fees and Costs;
Defendant’s Opposition to Motion to Compel and
Countermotion for Protective Order, hearing held
on October 5, 2012, filed 10/23/12

I

AA000249-000267

Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations, filed 11/13/12

II

AA000268-000273

Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/05/12

II

AA000274-000343

10

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/08/12

II

AA000344-000346

11

Plaintiff’s Motion for Reconsideration, filed
11/09/12

I

AA000347-000422

12

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion for Reconsideration, filed 12/04/12

I

AA000423-000425

13

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her: (1) Motion for
Reconsideration; and (2) Objection to the

Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations, filed 12/12/12

II

AA000426-000429

14

Transcript of Proceedings re: Plaintiff’s Motion For
Reconsider held on January 11, 2013, filed
03/27/13

II

AA000430-000453
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Doc | Description Vol. | Bates Nos.

15 Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s H-1II | AA000454-000602
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendation, filed
01/28/13

16 Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her Objection to Ior { AA000603-000613
Discovery Commissioner’s October 19, 2012
Report and Recommendations, filed 01/31/13

17 Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion for or | AA000614-000615
Reconsideration, filed 02/07/13

18 Transcript of Proceedings re: Evidentiary Hearing r | AA000616-000710
held on February 8, 2013, filed 03/27/13

19 Order Affirming Discovery Commissioner’s IV | AA000711-000712
October 19, 2012 Report and Recommendations
and Remand to Determine Privilege Log
Requirement, filed 03/07/13

20 Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery IV | AA000713-000731
Conference held on March 12,2013, filed 09/19/14

21 Letter dated March 26, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts IV | AA000732-000738
to Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla, with
attachment referenced therein.

22 Letter dated April 9, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts to IV | AA000739-000747
Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla with
attachment referenced therein.

23 Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery IV | AA000748-000755
Conference held on April 16, 2013, filed 09/19/14

24 Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery IV | AA000756-000763
Conference held on April 19, 2013, filed 09/19/14

25 Discovery Commissioner’s Report and IV | AA000764-000770
Recommendations, filed 05/21/13

26 Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment, filed IV | AA000771-000874
11/26/13

27 Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for IV-V | AA000875-001017
Summary Judgment, filed 12/16/13

28 Reply to Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for v AA001018-001030
Summary Judgment, filed 01/07/14

29 Plaintiff’s Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 12/13/13 V| AA001031-001040

30 Recorder’s Transcript re: Motions Hearing held on v AA001041-001070
January 10, 2014

31 Plaintiff Lisa Johnson’s Trial Brief, filed 02/03/14 A% AA001071-001081
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32 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.”s EDCR 7.27 Civil Trial Vv AA001082-001095
Memorandum, filed 02/04/14
33 Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 02/04/14 Vv AA001096-001105
34 Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial, Day 1, held | V-VI | AA001106-001252
on February 5, 2014, filed 10/28/14
35 Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day 2, held VI | AA001253-001458
on February 6, 2014, filed 10/28/14
36 Partial Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day VII | AA001459-001518
3, Closing Arguments held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/18/15
37 Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial VII | AA001519-001530
Day 3, Judge’s Verdict held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/13/14
Pages Intentionally left blank to correct error VII | AA001531-001532
38 Joint Trial Exhibits VII | AA001533-001666
39 Notice of Entry of Order on The Order of Findings VI | AA001667-001677
of Fact and Conclusions of Law, filed 06/13/14
40 Notice of Appeal VII | AA001678-001679
Alphabetical Index
Doc Description Vol. | Bates Nos.
2 Answer of Wells Fargo Bank to Complaint, filed I AA000008-000016
04/06/12
1 Complaint, filed 01/26/12 I AA000001-000007
26 Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment, filed IV | AA000771-000874
11/26/13
8 Discovery Commissioner’s Report and I | AA000268-000273
Recommendations, filed 11/13/12
25 Discovery Commissioner’s Report and IV | AA000764-000770
Recommendations, filed 05/21/13
33 Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 02/04/14 A" AA001096-001105
38 Joint Trial Exhibits VII | AA001533-001666
21 Letter dated March 26, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts IV | AA000732-000738

to Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla, with
attachment referenced therein.
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22

Letter dated April 9, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts to
Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla with
attachment referenced therein.

v

AA000739-000747

39

Notice of Entry of Order on The Order of Findings
of Fact and Conclusions of Law, filed 06/13/14

viI

AA001667-001677

40

Notice of Appeal

VI

AA001678-001679

Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/05/12

I

AA000274-000343

19

Order Affirming Discovery Commissioner’s
October 19, 2012 Report and Recommendations
and Remand to Determine Privilege Log
Requirement, filed 03/07/13

v

AA000711-000712

17

Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion for
Reconsideration, filed 02/07/13

I

AA000614-000615

36

Partial Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day
3, Closing Arguments held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/18/15

viI

AA001459-001518

Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and For An Award of
the Fees and Costs Incurred in Bringing This
Motion, filed 08/31/12

AA000017-000106

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
and Opposition to Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order

AA000204-000220

11

Plaintiff’s Motion for Reconsideration, filed
11/09/12

AA000347-000422

13

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her: (1) Motion for
Reconsideration; and (2) Objection to the

Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations, filed 12/12/12

AA000426-000429

16

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her Objection to
Discovery Commissioner’s October 19,2012
Report and Recommendations, filed 01/31/13

1T

AA000603-000613

27

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for
Summary Judgment, filed 12/16/13

Iv-v

AA000875-001017

29

Plaintiff’s Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 12/13/13

<

AA001031-001040

31

Plaintiff Lisa Johnson’s Trial Brief, filed 02/03/14

AA001071-001081
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Recorder’s Transcript Re: Plaintiff’s Motion to
Compel and For an Award of Fees and Costs;
Defendant’s Opposition to Motion to Compel and
Countermotion for Protective Order, hearing held
on October 5, 2012, filed 10/23/12

II

AA000249-000267

30

Recorder’s Transcript re: Motions Hearing held on
January 10, 2014

AA001041-001070

37

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial
Day 3, Judge’s Verdict held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/13/14

VII

AA001519-001530

28

Reply to Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for
Summary Judgment, filed 01/07/14

AA001018-001030

14

Transcript of Proceedings re: Plaintiff’s Motion For
Reconsider held on January 11, 2013, filed
03/2713

I

AA000430-000453

18

Transcript of Proceedings re: Evidentiary Hearing
held on February 8, 2013, filed 03/27/13

I

AA000616-000710

20

Transcript of Proceedings re: Discove
Conference held on March 12, 2013, filed 09/19/14

v

AA000713-000731

23

Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery
Conference held on April 16, 2013, filed 09/19/14

v

AA000748-000755

24

Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery
Conference held on April 19, 2013, filed 09/19/14

IV

AA000756-000763

34

Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial, Day 1, held
on February 5, 2014, filed 10/28/14

V-VI

AA001106-001252

35

Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day 2, held
on February 6, 2014, filed 10/28/14

VI

AA001253-001458

Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion to Compel and Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 09/26/12

AA000107-000203

Wells Fargo Bank’s Reply in Support of
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 10/04/12

I

AA000221-000248

10

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/08/12

II

AA000344-000346

12

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion for Reconsideration, filed 12/04/12

I

AA000423-000425
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Doc | Description Vol. | Bates Nos.
15 Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s O-IIT | AA000454-000602
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendation, filed
01/28/13
32 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.’s EDCR 7.27 Civil Trial vV | AA001082-001095

Memorandum, filed 02/04/14
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC and that on this
date APPELLANT’S APPENDIX was filed electronically with the Clerk of the Nevada
Supreme Court, and therefore electronic service was made in accordance with the master

service list as follows:

Kent F. Larsen (3463)

Paul Haire, Esq. (5656)
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, NV 89134
kfl@slwlaw.com
pmh@slwlaw.com

Facsimile 702-252-5006

Attorneys for Defendants

DATED this =% day May, 2014.

An employeei'}“fﬁutchlson &S‘téﬁﬁ;n LLC
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Secrecy Act. Specifically, disclosure of a bank’s internal documents and investigative methods
“through civil discovery” would:

harm the law enforcement interests of the [Annunzio-Wylie Anti-
Money Laundering] Act. Release of a SAR could compromise an
ongoing law enforcement investigation, tip off a criminal wishing to
evade detection, or reveal the methods by which banks are able to
detect suspicious activity....These concerns are implicated not just by
the release of a SAR, but also by disclosure of preliminary reports....
Compelling the production of such [information] ... would
discourage financial institutions from filing SAR’s and could

- undermine the cooperative effort between federal authorities and
financial institutions to combat money laundering, identify theft,
embezzlement, and fraud.

Id. 130 Cal. App. 4™ at 392-93. (Emphasis added.)

Despite the broad scope of the privilege as clearly articulated by the Department of Treasury
aSnd by the court in the seminal case of Union Bank of California, N.A. v. Superior Court, Plaintiff
makes the incorrect proposition that the SAR privilege only pertains to a SAR. (Plaintiff’s |
Objection, pp. 8-14.) Yet, Plaintiff’s assertion, and the nﬁnority cases referenced in her Objection,
totally ignore the “controlling” regulations and interpretations of the Department of Treasury which

state that all internal documents (and not just a SAR) are confidential under the Bank Secrecy

| Act. (Id) Accordingly, Plaintiff’s misplaced proposition is contrary to controlling law. Id.

In sum, the Discovery Commissioner’s ruling was not only in accordance with the Bank
Secrecy Act and the Code of Federal Regulations, but it was also consistent with the Department of
Treasury’s legally controlling interpretation of those federal regulations. (Discovery Commissioner’s
Report and Recommendation, Exhibit K.) Indeed, the Discovery Commissioner correctly stated
that:

. . . the Patriot Act [i.e., the Bank Secrecy Act], which is very far
reaching, it looks to me, plaintiff’s counsel, that this information is

protected.

... [TThe Bank Secrecy Act suggests that the banks are not to give
up any information where there’s an investigation. Why?
Because you don’t want to tip off a terrorist, for example, that their
bank accounts are being investigated. So that makes perfect sense to
me.

....ITamreally confident that they cannot give over the documents
showing the rationale for them closing the account.

13
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(October 5, 2012 Hearing Transcript, pp. 2-3, 7, attached as Exhibit M) (Emphasis added.)

Accordingly, Plaintiff’s objection must be denied because the Discovery Commissioner’s
ruling was consistent with the “controlling” provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act and the applicable
Code of Federal Regulations. Id.

b. Wells Fargo Has Disclosed The Non-Privileged Bank Documents

The court should be aware that Wells Fargo has disclosed the non-privileged bank account
documents (such as monthly account statements) to Plaintiff in this action. (See, Wells Fargo’s First
Supplemental Rule 16.1 Disclosmes, attached as Exhibit L.) Plaintiff was previously provided with
copies of these account documents on a monthly basis prior to this litigation, but agreed to provide
another copy to Plaintiff in response to her discovery request. (Jd) These monthly account
documents aie not confidential becauée they are documents created in the ordinary course of business
and would have been generated regardless of Wells Fargo’s efforts to comply with the Bank Secrecy
Act. See, Union Bank of California, N.A. v. Superior Court, 130 Cal. App. 4™ at 390-92. Thus, any
assertion by Plaintiff that Wells Fargo has not disclosed appropriate account documents is incorrect.
({d)

3. Plaintiff’s Objection Must Also Be Denied Because It Improperly
Seeks Confidential and Proprietary Information Regarding an Ongoing Investigation

The Discovery Commissioner’s ruling should also be affirmed because disclosure of Wells
Fargo’s investigative materials, AML policies and procedures, and written risk analysis constitute
Wells Fargo’s secret and conﬁderﬁial techniques, plans, tools aﬁd methods pertaining the
investigation of suspicious activities — including the ongoing investigation by Wells Fargo’s AML
investigative division. See, NRCP 26(c)(7); (Stockman aff, Exhibit A.) Disclosure of this
information would frustrate and compromise Wells Fargo’s attempt to protect its customers against
fraudulent activity. Id.

Under Nevada law, a corporation’s conﬁdentiél plans, techniques, and methods are entitled

to protection from disclosure. See, Clark v. Bunker, 453 F.2d 1006, 1009 (9" Cir. 1972). This is

14
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especially true where those confidential plans, methods, and techniques are necessary to protect the
economic value ofthe corporation’s enterprise. See, Finkel v. Cashman Professional, Inc. 270 P.3d
1259, 1263-64 (Nev.2012.) Thisalso applies to situations where the disclosure of this informatioﬁ
would frustrate and jeopardize the very purpose of the investigation. Cf Times Mirror Co., United
States, 873 F.2d 1210, 1214 (9™ Cir. 1989) (disclosure of inVesﬁgative materials frustrate and
jéopardize the underlying purpose of the mvesﬁgaﬁon.) |

Accordingly, Plaintiff’s Objection should be denied. Id

4. Plaintiff’s Objection Should Be Denied Because It Improperly Seeks
Confidential Non-Party Customer Information

Plaintiff’s Objection should also be denied because it improperly seeks documentation which
encompasses confidential information pertaining to the identity of other bank customers and/or their
account information. See, e.g., Valley Bank of Nevadav. Superior Court, 15 Cal. 3d 652, 542 P.2d
977 (1975); 10 Am. Jur. 2d, Banks and Financial Institutions, § 642 (2007).

In Valley Bank of Nevadav. Superior Court, a state supreme court issued a writ of mandamus
prohibiting adistrict court from requiring the disclosure of non-party bank customer information on
grounds that the customer’s information was private under the state constitution. 15 Cal. 3d at 555,
542 P.2d at 979 (“the bank customer’s right of privacy ... is constitutionally founded.”). Further, it
is well-established that a bank has an implied contractual duty to keep customer information
confidential. See, e.g,, 10 Am.Jur. 2d, Banks and Financial Institutions, § 642 (2007); Peterson v.
Idaho First National Bank, 83 Idaho 578, 588, 367 P.2d 284, 290 (1961); Suburban Trust Company
v. Waller, 44 Md. App. 335, 408 A.2d 758 (1979). Specifically:

Bank depositors have the right of secrecy and a bank is under an
implied obligationto keep secret its records of accounts, deposits, and
withdrawals. ‘

5 A. Michie, Banks and Banking, § 1 (1973) (Emphasis added.). -

Federal law also requires a bank to protect the privacy of the personal financial information

of their customers except where the customer consents or where a court orders the disclosure. See,

15
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Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, § 501 et seq., 15 U.S.C. § 6801 et seq.. This privacy protection applies
evenifthe customer’s information is otherwise available. Id.; Individual Reference Services Group,
Inc. v. F.T.C,, 145 F.Supp.2d 6 (D.D.C. 2001). In enacting this federal law, Congress stated:

It is the policy of the Congress that each financial institution has an

affirmative duty to respect the privacy of its customers and to

protectthe security and conﬁdentlahty ofthose customer’s nonpublic
personal information.

15 U.S.C. § 6801. (Emphasis added.)
Thus, the Discovery Commissioner’s ruling should also be affirmed in order to prohibit
discovery of the confidential banking information of non-party customers. Id.

IV. CONCLUSION
Based on the foregoing, Wells Fargo respectfully submits that the Discovery
Commissioner’s ruling should be affirmed and that Plaintiff’s Objection must be denied. Id. .
DATED this 2§ day of January, 2013.
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

KentF. L;sen, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635

Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Attorneys for Defendant
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
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RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing WELLS FARGO BANK’S OPPOSITION TO
PLAINTIFF’S OBJECTION TO DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER’S OCTOBER 19, 2012
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION ishereby acknowledged thisIQ7_§ day of January,2013.

agk A. Huhison, Esq. - 9873

Joseph S. Kistler, Esq.

Timothy R. Koval, Esq. L 82
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Dr., Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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AFFIDAVIT OF RAELYNN STOCKMAN

STATE OF NEVADA )b
) ss
COUNTY OF CLARK )

Raélynn Stockman, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. Iam a Vice President and Regional Services Manager with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
(“Wells Fargo™).

2. T make this affidavit based upon personal knowledge of the facts contained herein,
save and except those items set forth on information and belief.

3. Pursuant to the requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act, and the amendments thereto
under the Annunzio-Wylie Anti-Money Laundering Act (31 U.S.C. 5311 et seq.), Wells Fargo has
established an anti-money laundering program, including various internal policies, procedures, and
controls. This program is part of a cooperative effort between Wells Fargo and federal authorities
to combat money laundering, identity theft, embezzlement, and fraud.

4, Consistent with the reporting requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act (31 U.S.C.
5318), Wells Fargo has created an Anti-Money Laundering (“AML”’) investigative division. The
purpose of this investigative division is to ensure compliance with suspicious activity reporting
(sometimes referred to as “SAR”) requirements under the Bank Secrecy Act. The AML investigative
division would not exist but for the suspicious activity reporting requirements of the Bank Secrecy
Act and the r_e[at;ad federal regulations.

5. Consistent with the purposes of the Bank Secrecy Act and related federal regulations,
Wells Fargo’s AML and/or SAR policies, procedures, controls, and related documents are kept
confidential.

6. In this legal action, Plaintiff has served interrogatories and requests for production

of documents which seek the disclosure of information generated by the ALM investigative division,

0078
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including policies, procedures, internal memorandum, and other written materials. This information
was generated as a direct result of Wells Fargo’s purpose of fulfilling its reporting obligations under
the Bank Secrecy Act. Consistent with the purposes and provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act, Wells
Fargo considers this requested information to be confidential. This information also pertains to an
ongoing investigation and Wells Fargo believes that disclosure would compromise its investigative
efforts, its cooperative efforts with law enforcement officials, and the purposes of the reporting

requirements under the Bank Secrecy Act.

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me
thisﬂ[zjélay of September, 2012.

Y

Y hlwvwe s yiedlen
Notary Public : -
My Commission Expires: 1-20-9015

MERRIE L. MILLER
NOTARY.PUBLIC

STATE OF NEVADA

/My Cormission Expires: 01-30-15

Certificate No: 08-6972-1
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Electronically Filed
01/26/2012 05:27:51 PM

COMP | % 4 Mbrirm
Mark A. Hutchison (4639) .

Timothy R, Koval (12014) CLERK OF THE COURT
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel: (702% 385-2500

Fax: (702)385-2086

Email; mhutchison@hutchlegal.com

Email: tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident, ) CaseNo. A-12-655393-C
. . ) Dept. XXV1I
Plaintiff, ) ‘

VS. )

) COMPLAINT
WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )
ASSOCIATION; DOES I through X, )
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, I )
through X, inclusive, ) Arbitration Exemption:

) Action in Equity

Defendants. §

Plaintiff Lisa Johnson (“Johnson” or “Plaintiff”) complains against defendant Wells
Fargo Bank, National Assoéiatiorx (“Wells Fargo” or “Defendant”) as follows:
1. Jurisdiction. '

1. Lisa Johnson is a resident of Clark County, Nevada.

2. - Upon information and belief, Wells Fargo engages in business transactions and
activities in the State of Nevada and with Nevada-based companies.

3. Johnson does not know the true names and characters of Does I throngh X or
Roe Corporations I'through X, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise, and
Johnson therefore sues these defendants by fictitious names. Johnson is informed and believes
and therefore alleges that each of the defendants designated as Does I through X and Roe

Corporations I through X is responsible in some manner for the events and happenings this

complaint describes, and Johnson will ask leave of this court to amend this complaint to insert -

AA000475
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the frue names and characters of Does I through X and Roe Corporations I through X when she
learns of them and to join these defendants in this action.
2. Factual Background.

4. Prior to August 2011, Johnson and Michael Kaplan (“Kaplan™), who is
Johnson’s boyfriend, maintained a joint bank account with Wells Fargo.

5. At that time, Johnson also maintained a credit card account and an operating
account with Wells Fargo for a limited-lability company named Guitarfile, LLC, of which
Johnson is the managing member. '

6. Neither Kaplan nor J ohnson had any issues or problems with their accounts at
Wells Fargo leading up to this time. ,

7. In or about August 2011, Wells Fargo made the unilateral decisions to close the
accounts of Johnson and Kaplan withont disclosing the reasons for the account closures.

8. Instead, Wells Fargo merely stated that, “[tjhe Bank’s risk assessment process
and the results of this process are confidential, and the Bank’s decision to close your account(s)
is firial.”

9. Johnson and Kaplan thereafter requested an explanation from Wells Fargo as to
why the bank took such drastic and perplexing actions against their financial interests,

10.  Indeed, on October 6, 2011, Kaplan approached Arash Duonel (“Duonel”), who
is a brokefage associate at Wells Fargo, and asked him why the accounts were closed.

11.  Ducnel at first stated that he could not see any reason why Wells Fargo closed
the accounts. .

12. However, as the conversation progressed, Duonel asserted that Johnson must
have some type of criminal background, thereby suggesting tHat the accounts were closed due
to alleged criminal activity by Johnson.

13.  Duonel further asserted to Kaplan that Johnson “must have arrest warrants
ontstanding.” '

14,  Duonrel also advised Kaplan that he “should hire a private investigator to check

up on [Johnson}.”
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15.  Contrary to Duonel’s assertions, Johnson has no criminal record.

16.  Duonel made these statements to Kaplan willfully and/or without regard to the
impact that they would have on the relationship between Kaplan and Johnson and her status as
a beneficiary to Kaplan’s estate.

17.  Notwithstanding Wells Fargo’s bold pronouncements against Johnson’s status as
a law-abiding citizen, Wells Fargo refused to issue a letter of apology or to disclose any
information to Johnson or Kaplan regarding the basis for Duonel’s defamatory statements and
the recent account closuzes.

18.  Indeed, on October 26, 2011, Kaplan received a letter from Wells Fargo, which
merely stated, “Wells Fargo performs ongoing reviews of its account relationships in
connection with the Bank’s responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in its banking
operations. Our risk based assessment is confidential and as a result, we are unable to disclose
the speciﬁc information and/or details leading to this decision. .. . . We’re confident that we
have handled this situation appropriately and consider this matter closed.”

19.  In spite of Wells Fargo’s conduct, Johnson and Kaplan continued to
communicate with Wells Fargo in an attempt to understand the rationale behind Wells Fargo’s
baseless actions.

20.  During these communications, Duonel represented to Kaplan that he and
Johnson would be able to reopen.their accounts with Wells Fargo, thereby providing hope that
the parties would be able to resolve their dispute amicably without judicial intervention.

21.  However, when Kaplan went to a Wells Fargo branch to reopen his joint account
with Johnson, a Wells Fargo representative instructed Kaplan that neither he nor Johnson were
eligible to open any accounts at Wells Fargo.

22.  Kaplan subsequently communicated with Chad Maze of the private wealth
department at Wells Fargo, who instructed Kaplan that he could not open an account with
Wells Fargo “if Lisa was associated with it. Of course you could open an account in your
name, or the name of your trust, but including Lisa could not be one of the options.”

[
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23. . Wells Fargo’s actions have damaged, and will continue to damage, Johnson in
various ways.

24, For example, Wells Fargo’s disclosure of false information to one or more third
parties regarding Johnson’s alleged criminal activities has damaged Johnson.

25.  TFurther, Johnson has been required to disclose her involuntary account closures
to her publicist, who possessed an outstanding check from Johnson at the time of the closures.
This embarrassing disclosure has harmed Johnson’s status and reputation in the business
community. )

26.  Further, Wells Fargo’s actions have affected Johnson’s ability to obtain bank
accounts, lines of credit, and loans from other financial institution, as she will be required to
disclose her fo@er relationship with Wells Fargo to such enﬁties and the fact that Wells Fargo
closed her account.

27.  This disclosure subjects Johnson to harmful financial scrutiny, which damages
her business prospects and creates financial uncertainty. This is especially true, as Johnson
plans to publish a book in the near future and to release a line of products in association with
this book. .

3. Legal Claims.

FIRST CLAIM
(Defamation)

28.  Johnson repeats and realleges all preceding paragraphs as though they were full&
set forth at 'length herein, .

29.  Wells Fargo, through its representatives, employees, and/or agents has made
false and defamatory statements concerning Johnson to Kaplan and/or other third parties.

30.  Wells Fargo’s publication of these statements to such individuals was
ﬁnprivileged and constituted defamation per se.

31.  Wells Fargo made these statements in a negligent manner and/or with malice.

32, Wells Fargo’s actions directly and proximately have caused and will continue to

cause Johnson to suffer damages in excess of $10,000.
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33, Wells Fargo’s defamation was frandulent, oppressive, and malicious and
warrants the imp(.)sition of punitive damages against Wells Fargo in excess of $10,000.

34.  Wells Fargo’s actions compels Johnson to employ an attorney for redress,
entitling Ji ohnsoﬁ to obtain attorneys’ fees and costs for pursuiﬁg this action.

SECOND CLAIM
(False Light)

35.  Johnson repeats and realleges all preceding paragraphs as though they were fully
set forth at length herein.

36.  Wells Fargo, through its representatives, employees, and/or agents, gave
publicity to matters regarding Johnson that placed Johnson before the public in a false light,
including blatdnﬂy false allegations that: (1) J ohnsoﬂ has a criminal background; (2) Johnson
has arrest watrants outstanding; and (3) Kaplan should hire a private investigator to reveal
Johnson’s alleged criminal activity.

37.  The false light under which Johnson has been placed would be highly offensive
to a reasonable person. .

38, Wells Fargo had knowledge of or acted in reckless disregaid as to the falsity of
the publicized matters and the false light in which Johnson was placed. '

39.  Wells Fargo’s actions directly and proximately have caused and will continue to
cause Johnson to suffer damages in excess of $10,000.

40.  Wells Fargo’s actions of placing Johnson in a false light v;ras fraudulent,
oppressive, and malicious and warrants the imposition of punitive damages against Wcllé Fargo
in excess of $10,000.

41,  Wells Fargo’s actions compel Johnson fo employ an attorney for redress,
entitling Johnson to obtain attorneys’ fees and costs for pursuing this action.

THIRD CLAIM
{Declaratory Relief)

42.  Johnson repeats and realleges all preceding paragraphs as though they were fully .
set forth at length herein. A ' .
/11
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43, NRS 30.030 provides:

Courts of record within their respective jurisdictions shall have power to declare
rights, status and other legal relations whether or not further relief is or could be
claimed. No action or proceeding shall be open to objection on the ground that a
declaratory judgment or decrec is prayed for, The declaration may be either
affirmative or negative in form and e.f}f)cct; and such declarations shall have the force
and effect of a final judgment or decrée.

44.  Anactual controversy exists between Johnson and Wells Fargo as to its
obligation to Johnson to disclose the reasons for closing her account and the accompanying
statements and/or innuendos that she is or was involved in criminal activity.

45, Johnsonis entitled to know why her accounts with Wells Fargo were closed as
well as the basis for its defamatory statements against her.

46,  Johnsonis entitled to a declaration by this Court that Wells Fargo must provide
Johnson a detailed explanation as to Winy the bank decided to close her accounts and why it
alleged that she wasfis involved in criminal activities.

WHEREFORE, Johnson respectfully requests that judgment be entered against Wells
Fargo as follows: ) -

1. For an award of da;nlages in excess of $10,000, plus interest at the legal rate for
each. applicable claim; _

2. For au award of punitive damages in excess of $10,000, plus interest af the legal
rate for each applicable claim; and .

3. For declaratory relief pursuant to the third claim.

4, For attorney’s fees, costs, and interest.

iy
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5.

For such further relief as the Court deems appropriate.
DATED this_ Z-(> _day of January, 2012.

HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

~hdRAEL

Mark AYHutchison (4639)

Timothy R. Koval (12014)
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel:  (702)385-2500

Fax: (702)385-2086

Email: mhutchison@hutchlegal.com
Email: tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff Lisa Johnson
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MAC A0143-043
P.O. Box 7406
San Francisco, (_3A 94120-7406

August 18,2011

MICHAEL KAPLAN*

LISA JOHNSON

9517 CANYON MESA DR :

LAS VEGAS NV 89144-1523 - \

Account Number(s):  xooxx4164

Dear Customers:

Wells Fargo performs ongoing reviews of its account relationships in connection with the Bank’s
responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in its banking operations. We recently reviewed your
accourit relationship-and, as a result of this review, we have decided to close the above-referenced
account(s). The account(s‘) will be closed at the end of business on September 22, 2011.

The Bank’s risk-assessment progess and the results of this process are confidential, and the Bank s
decision to close your account(s) i fitial You may elect to close the account(s) before this.date. Please
note that the Bank reserves the right to close the subject aceount(s) sooner than September 22, 2011 if
circumstances arise that warrant such an earlier closing.

- Checks drawn against your account(s) that are presented to the Bank after September 22,2011 bwill be
returned unpaid. A cashier's check for the anrount in your account(s) will be mailed to you w11:hm ten
(10) days of the date your account(s) ace closed. , - )

If you have any payments directly deposited to yaqur acgount(s), these payments will no longer be
accepted after your account(s) are closed. You sheuld, therefore, make other arrangements to receive
any such payments. Similarly, any paynients you make fo others that are automatically withdrawn from

" youraccount(s) will be discentitived after youracéount(s) are cloged. Therefore, if you presently hiave
any such automatic payments withdrawn from your account(s), you also should make arrangemeénts to
ensure that these payments contmue to be made on time.

- For assistance or if you have questions, please call us at 1-888-231-0757 Monday throuigh Fnday from’
6:00 a.m. to 6 30 pm. or Saturday from 7:60 a.m. to 4: OOp m., Pacxﬁc Tlme

Prevention Contact Center

LP-FIU o o
Lisa J. 006
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Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
Buslaess Direct
P.0O.Box 29482
Phoenix, AZ 85038-8650

8/15/2011

Guitarfile LI.C

Lisa Johnson

9517 Canyon Mesa Dr
Las Vegas NV 89144

Subject: Closure Notification for your Visa Business Card account ending in — 2957

Dear Lisa Johnson:

Wells Farga (the “Company”) performs ongoing reviews of its account relationships in connection with the
Company’s responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in its business operaﬁons We recently reviewed the .
Compariy’s-aecount relationship with Guitarfile LLC and, as a result of this review, we have decided to close the
accounts referenced above, and terminate our relationship with Guitarfile LLC. The termination will be

effective at the close of business on.9/16/2011,
Ma2 Bank policy excludes lending to certain types of businesses.

The Company’s risk assessrnent. process and the results of this process are confidential, and the Company’s
deeision to closé the subject accounts is final. Please note that you W1II not be able to make fiirther purchases or
advariees on subject accounts after the account is closed

IfLisa J ohnson has any recurring scheduled transactions to the subject accounts, these transactions will no
longer be accepted after the accounts are-closed. Theréfore, you should make other arrangements. This closure
does not release you from any obligations owed nor ddes it impact our rights to collect on this debt, in

accordance with all applicable laws.

If you have questions, please call the Natlonal BusmeSS Banking Center at 1-800-CALL- WELLS (1-800-225-
5935), 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. .

Sincerely,
Wells Fargo Bank N.A.
Busipess Direct

Notice: The Federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act prohibits ereditors from dlscnmmanng against credit applicants on the basis of race, color, rehgion,
national origin, sex, marital status, age (provided the applicant has the capacity to enter into a binding contract); because all or part of the applicant's
income is derived from any public assistance program; or because the applicant has in goad faith exercised any nght under the Consumer Credit
Protection Act. ‘The Federal agency that administers compliance with this law concerning Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. is Office of the Comptroller of the
Curtency, Customer Assistance Group, 1301 McKinney Street, Smte 8450, Houston, TX 77010-0905:

Lisa J. 007
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MAC A0143-043
P.O. Box 7406 ;
San Prancisco, CA 94120-7406

© August 18,2011

GUITARFILE, LLC
OPERATING ACCOUNT
9517 CANYON MESA DR
LAS VEGAS NV 89144-1523

. Account Number(s): xxxxxx7051

To Whom This Concerns:

Wells Fargo performs ongoing reviews of its account relationships in connection with the Bank's
responsibilities to oversee and mandge risks in its banking opeérations. We recently reviewed your

account refationship and, as a.result of this review, we have decided to close the above-refereniced
account(s), The account(s) will be-clesed at the end of business on September 22, 2011,

The,Bank:‘s risk assessment process and the results of this péoce_ss are confidential, and the Bank’s
decision to close your aceount(s) is final. ‘You may elect to close the account(s) before this date. Please -
‘riote that the Bank reserves the righit to close the siibject account(s) sooner than September 22, 2011 if
circymstantes arise that warrant such an earlier closing.

Chiecks drawn against your account(s) that are presehted to the Bank after September 22, 2011 will be
retarned uiipaid.- A cashier's check for the amount in your account(s) will be mailed to you within ten
( 10) days of the date your account(s) are closed. -

Ifydu have any payments directly deposited to your account(s), these payments will no longer be
accepted after your account(s) are closed. “You should, therefore, make other arrangements to receive
any such payments. Similarly, any payments you make to ethers that-are automatically withdrawn from
your actiount(s) will be discontinued after your-account(s) are closed. Therefore; if you presently have
any such automatic payments withdrawn from your account(s), you also should make arrangements to
ensure that these payments continue to be made on time.

For assistance or if you have questions, please call us at 1-888-231-0757 Menday through Friday from
6:00 a.m. to 6 30 p.m. or Satulday from 7 OO a.m. ’ro 4’ 00 pam., Pacxﬁc Time.

Prev_éntion Cantact Center

LP-FIU
Lisa J. 008
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Mark A.- Hutchlson (4639)

Joseph S. Kistler (3458)

Timothy R. Koval (12014)
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel: (702)385-2500

Fax: * (702) 385-2086

Email: mhutchison@hutchlegal.com
Email: tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson

TO:

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident, ) CaseNo. A-12-655393-C
) Dept. XXVI
Plaintiff,
cys. - - e
_ — )
‘WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL "~ LISA JOHNSON’S RESPONSES TO
ASSOCIATION; DOES through X, WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. FIRST
inclusive; and ROE CORPORAT[ONS I SET OF INTERROGATORIES
through X inclusive,

Defendants.

TO: WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., Defendant; and
STEWART FITTS, ESQ., its attorney:
Pursuant to NRCP 36, Plaintiff LISA JOHNSON (“Plaintiff”’) responds to Defepdant
WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., First Set of Interrogatories as follows:
DEFINITIONS

The following definitions apply to Plaintiff’s objections:
A “Nondiscoverable/Irrelevant” - The interrogatory in question concerns a matter

that is not relevant to the subject matter of this litigation and is not reasonably calculated to lead -

to the discovery of admissible evidence.‘

B. “Unduly burdensome” - The interrogatory in question seeks discovery which is

unduly burdensome or expensive, taking into account the needs of the case, limitations on the
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C. “Vague - The mterrogatory il questlon contains a word or phrase which is not
adequately defined, or the overall interrogatory is confusing or ambignous, and Plaintiff is
unable to reasonably ascertain what information or documents Plaintiff seeks in the -
interrogatory.

D. “Overly-broad” - The interrogatory seeks information or documents beyond the
scope of, or beyond the time period relevant to, the subject matter of this litigation and,
accordingly, seeks information or documents which are nondiscoverable/irrelevant and is

unduly burdensome.

- GENERAL OBJECTIONS

1. Plaintiff objects to Defendant’s interrogatories to the extent that they seek any '

information that is protected by any absolute or qualiﬁed privilege or exemption, including, but

'not hm1ted to, the attorney-chent privilege, the attomey work—product exempnon, and the o

consultmg—expert exemption.

2. Plaintiff objects to Defendant’s interrogatories on the grounds that they are
excessively burdensome and that much of the informaﬁon requested may be obtained by
Plaintiff from other sources more conveniently, less expensively, and with less burden.

3. Answers will be made on the basis of information and writings available to and
located by Pléintiff upon reasonable investigation of their records and inquiry of any present
officers and employees. There may be other and ﬁﬁher information respecting the
interrogatories propounded by Plaintiff of which Plaintiff, despite its reasonable investigation
and inquiry, is presently unaware. Plaintiff reserves the right to modify or enlarge any answer
with such pertinent additional information as it may subsequently discover.

4, No incidental or implied admissions will be made by the answers. The fact that
Plaintiff may respond or object to any interrogatory, or part thereof, shall not be deemed an
admission that Plaintiff accepts or admit the existence of any fact set forth or assumed by such

interrogatory, or that such answer constitutes admissible evidence. The fact that Plaintiff

2
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It responds to pa.rt of any mterro gatory is not to.be deemed a waiver by 1t of its ob}ectlons .

mcludmg pnvﬂege to other parts to such mterrogatory

5. Plaintiff objects to any request for production of documents to the extent that it
would impose upon Plaintiff greater duties than are set forth under the Nevada Rules of Civil
Procedure. Plaintiff will supplement its answers to certain interrogatories as required by Rule _
26(e) of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure. -

6. Each answer will be subject to all objections as to competence, relevance,
materiality, propriety and admissibility, and to any and all other objections on any ground _
which would require the exclusion from evidence of any statement herein if any such
statements were mdde by a witness present and testifying at trial; all of which objections and
grounds are expressly reserved and may be interposed at such hearings.

7. Subject to its objections and to the extent they are within Plaintiff’s possession,
custody or eontrol Plamtlff W111 make documents avaﬂable for mspectlon and copymg durmg
normal business hours by someone acting on their behalf at the offices of HUTCHISON &
STEFFEN, or another place that is mutually agreeable to counsel for all parties. Please notify
the offices of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN of the time and date you intend to inspect and/or
copy those documents.

8. Plaintiff adopts by reference the above objections and incorporates each
objection as if it was fully set forth in each of Plaintiff’s answers,

ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES

INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

Describe with specificity all facts tha’e tend to support or in any way relate to Plaintiff’s First
Claim for Relief alleging Defamation against Wells Fargo.
ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

In August 2011, Plaintiff received a letter from Wells Fargo stating that Defendant

was closing a joint account that Plaintiff had with Michael Xaplan. The letter had no
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explanatlon for the sudden and- abrupt closmg Also in August of 2011 Plamtlff recelved a
letter from Wells Fargo statmg that it was closmg her Visa Busmess Account with her
company, Guitarfile, LLC. The letter states: “M22 Bank policy excludes lending to certain
types of businesses.” That same month, Plaintiff also received a letter from Wells Fargo
stating that it was closing the operating account of Guitarfile, LLC. Thereafter, Plaintiff V
contacted Ramy Zaki (an employee of Wells Fargo from the Beverly Hills branch) and other

employees at Wells Fargo numerous times to ascertain why Wells Fargo closed these

| accounts, However, Wells Fargo refused to tell her why it closed her accounts.

Plaintiff then asked Mr. Kaplan to contact Wells Fargo to find eut why Wells Fargo
closed the joint account. Thereafter, on October 6, 2011, upon information and belief, Mr.
Kaplan wentinto the Wells Fargo Bank Branch at Crosscreek Center in Malibu, California
to cash a check. While Mr. Kaplan was cashing the check, the teller stated to him that he was

'leavmg too much money in his account and that he should op en a separate savings account.

At that point, Mr Kaplan told the teller that was strange since Wells Fargo had recently
closed his other account at Wells Fargo. The teller then brought Arash Dounel over and
introduced him to Mr. Kaplan, telling him that Mr. Dounel could help him. Mr. Dounel-:
brought Mr. Kaplan to his desk to speak. Mr. Kaplan advised Mr. Dounel of Wells Fargo’s
closure of the joint account with Plaintiff. Mr. Kaplan asked Mr Dounel to communicate
with Plaintiff so that she could e-mail him the closure letters. Following a phone discussion

between Mr. Dounel and Plaintiff, the letters were emailed to Mr. Dounel. Thereafter, Mr.

‘Dounel told Mr. Kaplan that Plaintiff must have some type of criminal background or have

arrest warrants out for her, implying that Wells Fargo closed the accounts due to Plaintiff’s
alleged criminal activity. Mr Dounel also advised Mr. Kaplan that Mr. Kaplan should hire
a private investigator to investigate Plaintiff, as Plaintiff must be in trouble with the law for
the accounts to have been closed.

Thereafter, on or about October 11, 2011, upon information and belief, Mr. Kaplan
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spoke W1th Cheryl Taylor (asmstant to’ Klrk Clausen Presxdent of Wells Fargo) and Kate :
erght (sttrlct Manager and Vlce President of Wells Fargo) concerning thie closure of
Plaintiff’s and Mr. Kaplan’s accounts at Wells Fargo. Ms. Wright advised Mr. Kaplan that
she said she could not tell why Wells Fargo closed the accounts but that she was sure its risk
management department had agood reason. Thatsame day, Mr. Kaplan spokewith Andrew
Noll (Vice President of Wells Fargo) concerning the closure of Plaintiff’s and Mr. Kaplan’s
accounts at Wells Fargo. Mr. Kaplan also spoke with his personal banker Robert Martin
(President of BNY Mellon). Mr Martin spoke with Kirk \Clau_seg_,__yghg is the Presiglel_lht. of
Wells Fargo Bank. Mr. Clausen told Mr. Martin he did not know why the accounts had been
closed, but that it must be a serions national security issue for the accounts to have been
closed in that manner.

7 Upon information and belief, on November 8, 2011, following additional
commumcatlons with Wells Fargo, Mr Kaplan went to the Wells Fargo Branch at Rainbow
and Sahara in Las Vegas, Nevada. The bank repres ental;e—a:lvmed Mrv Kaplan that -
Plaintiff was not allowed to open any accounts at Wells Fargo. The representative let Mr.
Kaplall view her computer screen, which stated that the account(s) was closed for “improper
activity.” A

_ On November 30, Mr Kaplan wrote to Chad Maze Vice President of Private Wealth
at Wells Fargo as follows: “So if I want to set up a multi million deollar account with Lisa at
‘Wells Fargo--they would refuse that?” Mr Maze wrote back to Mr. Kaplan: “Unfortunately,
yes the account would not be accepted if Lisa was associated with it. Of course you could
open an account in your name, or the name of your trust, butincluding Lisa could not be one
of the options.” As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her
answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 2:

Describe with specificity all facts that tend to support or in any way relate to Plaintiff’s
Second Claim for Relief alleging False Light against Wells F argo.
/11 -
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.'ANSWER 10 INTERROGATORY NO. 2

Please see Plamtlff’ s Answer to Interrogatory No 1, Whlch contains the factual bases |
for Plaintiff’s claim of false light against Wells Fargo. As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff
reserves the right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO.3:

Describe with specificity all facts that tend to support or in any way relate to’ Plamnff's
Third Claim for Relief alleging Declaratory Relief against Wells Fargo.
ANSWER T 0 INTERROGATORY NO. 3:

Please see Plaintiff’s Answer to Interrogatory No 1, Wthh contains the factual bases
for Plaintiff’s claim of declaratory relief against Wells Fargo. As discovery is continuing,
Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO.4:

~ For each type of category of damages that you are alleging, please state all factsin specific -
detaﬂ Wh1ch you contend supp ort or whlch in any way relate to that type or category of damages
ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 4:

A Wells Fargo representative made false and otherwise Wrongful statements against
Plaintiff to one or more third-parties concerning, among other things, allegations that
Plaintiff must have some type of criminal background or have arrest worrants out for her.
Further, 2 Wells Fargo representative advised the third-party that he should hire a private
investigator to investigate Plaintiff, as Plaintiff allegedly must be in trouble with the law for
the Wells Fargo accounts at issue in this litigation to have been closed. As discovery is
continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this intexrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO.5:

For each type or category of damages that you have identified in answer to Interrogatory
No. 4, please provide the following regarding the measure of the alleged damages:
(a) state the amount or range of damages claimed;
(b)  describe in specific detail how the amount or range of damages is calculated or

determined;
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@ deécribe in specific detail what assumptions were made, including the basis thereof,
in calculating the amount or range of damages; and

(e) . identify each person who participated in the calculation or determination of the

damages.

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

" Plaintiff has suffered injury to her ireputation and charactér in anr amount‘to be
determmed by the fact—finder at trial. As dlscovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the
right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO.6:

Identtfy each person Plamuﬁ‘ mtends or reasonably anticipates ca]lmg as a witness in -

this matter, and descnbe the Substance of the knowledge and testimony of each such witness.

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 6:

Objection, this interrogatory asks Plaintiff to marshal all her evidence at this early
stage of the litigation to identify all witnesses that she may call at trial and the substance
of each witness’ testimony. Choice of witness at trial at this stage of litigation is also
subject to attorney work-product privﬂege. Subject to, and without waiving this
objection, please see Plaintiff’s early case conference disclosure and all supplements
thereto for a list of persons that Plaintiff may call as witnesses in this case and a
description of their anticipated testimonies. As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves

the right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.
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ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 7:

INTERROEGATORY NO., 7:

Describe all conversations of which Plaintiff is aware that Plaintiff, Plaintiff’s agents

or representatives, or third parties, including Michael Kaplan, have had with any person that
Plaintiff believes was employed by, or an agent of, Wells Fargo regarding the subject matter of
this action, making sure to include the identity of each person involved in each communication,

the substance of each communication, and the date and time of each communication.

Please see Plaintiff’s Answer to Interrogatory No. 1 for a description of the Wells
Fargo representatives with whom P]gintiff and/or Michael Kaplan discussed the subject
nﬁﬁérjof thls _aptibn_as well 'as tﬂ(; §;-1_iis;;1ncé Elnji_(iat—eéz)f e;;h(_:ogn{numcanon . As |
discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this
interrogatory. Also, for additional information concerning communications with Wells
Fargo representf;ltives, please see Lisa J. 0001 to Lisa J. 0057 and Lisa J. 0080 to Lisa J.

0084. As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to

this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

State whether you are aware of any recordings (of any type) pertaining to

communications (including, but not limited to those communications alleged in your
complaint) between Michael Kaplan and Wells Fargo employees. For each such recording,
please identify the date of the recording; identify the form of the recording; describe the

substance of the communications contained on the recording; and identify the person who is in
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information to as alleged in paragraph 24 of your complaint.

|l possession of the recording. -

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

Objection, this request is overly-broad as to time and subject matter. Subject to,
and without waiving these objections, Plaintiff states that she is unaware of any recording
between Michael Kaplan and any Wells Fargo representatives. As discovery is

continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 9:

Identify all of the “third parties” who you believe that Wells Fargo disclosed false

"ANSWER TO INTERROGATORYNQ. 9: =7~ 777 7~

Michael Kaplan. As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to

supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 10:

State all facts that support the allegation in paragraph 25 of your complaint that you
have “been required to disclose [your] involuntary account closures to [your] publicist.”

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 10:

Wells Fargo closed the subject account, and a check had been issued from that
account to Plaintiff’s publicist. Because of the outstanding check from the closed account,
Plaintiff was required to advise her publicist of the closure. Plaintiff then re-issued her

publicist a check drawn on a (iifferent bank.
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' INTERROGATORY NO. 1i: ™

State the name, address, and telephone number of the publicist referenced in

paragraph 25 of your complaint.

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 11:

Jeff Albright: The Albright Entertainment Group, 3070 Windward Plaza, Suite

F-770, Alphéretta; GA 30005. Mr. Albright’s telephone number is (770)664-5977. -~ =

INTERROGATORY NO. 12:

State all facts that support the allegation in paragraph 25 of your complaint that “This

disclosure has harmed Johnson’s status and reputation in the business community.”— -—--- -

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 12 :

f Plaintiﬂ" was fequired to disclose to her publicist that her accounts with Wells
Fargo were involuntarily closed due to allegedly suspicious activity. This disclosure
harmed Plaintiff’s status and reputation in the business community, especially as Plaintiff
was required to disclose Wells Fargo’s closures of her accounts to a business associate, As
discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this

interrogatory. -

INTERROGATORY NO. 13:

State all facts that support the allegation in paragraph 26 of your complaint that

“Wells Fargo’s actions have affected Johnson’s ability to obtain bank accounts, lines of credit,

and loans from other financial institutions.”

10
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' ANSWER.TO INTERROGATORY NO.13: © "1 7

Plaintiff has an obligation to disclose that Wells Fargo closed her bank accounts
when she seeks credit lines for her new business venture. As discovery is continuing,

Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 14:

State all facts that support the allegation in paragraph 26 of youi complaint that you.

have and/or will be “required to disclose [your] former relationship with Wells Fargo to such

entities and the fact that Wells Fargo closed [your] account.”

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 14 : '

Plaintiff has an obligation {o disclose that Wells Fargo closed her bank accounts -
when she seeks credit lines for her new business venture. As discovery is continuing,

Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 15:

State all facts that support the allegation in paragraph 26 of your complaint that: “this

disclosure subjects Johnson to harmful financial scrutiny, which damages her business
prospects and creates financial uncertainty. This is especialljr true, as Johnson plans to publish a

book in the near future and to release a line of products in association with this book.”

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 15:

Plaintiff has an obligation to disclose that Wells Fargo closed her bank accounts

when she seeks credit lines for her new business venture. This will harm Plaintiff as she

11
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seeks credit ﬁpd'ﬁliaﬁéing concefning her new book publication and the sales of gufcﬂla’i'y
merchandise. As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her

answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 16

State all facts that support the allegation of your complaint that you are entitled to

punitive damages against Wells Fargo. . ... . .. . __

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 16:

A Wells Fargo representative made false and otherwise wrongful statements
ﬁgaingt Plaintiff to one or more third-parties concerning, among other things, allegations
that Plaintiff must have some type of criminal background orAhav.;;rresnt“v:v;rrAz.mt-s out |
for her. Further, a Wells Fargo representative advised the third-party that he should hire
a private investigator to investigate Plaintiff, as Plaintiff allegedly must be in trouble with
the law for the Wells Fargo accounts at issue in this litigation to have been closed. As

discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this

interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO, 17:

Identify all businesses of which you have had an ownership interest, making sure to

state the name of each business, the addresses of each business; your percentage of ownership;
the names of other owners; the nature of the businesses operations; and the period in which you

held the ownership interest.
11/

12
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' ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO.17: "~ =

Plaintiff possesses a 100% ownership interest in Guitarfile, LL.C, which is located
at 9517 Canyon Mesa Drive Las Vegas, Nevada 89144. Guitarfile, LLC is in the business
of guitar photography. Plaintiff has had an ownership interest in Guitarfile, LLC for
three years. Plaintiff also possesses a 100% ownership interest in Bikram Yoga, Las
Vegas, which is located at 6787 West Tropicana Avenue, Las Vegas, NV §9103. Bikram
X-(oga-, Las Vegaé is a yoga studio. Plainﬁff has had an own(.el;s‘liip in-tere-s{in Blkram . N
Yoga, Las Vegas for two years. Plaintiff also possesses a 100% interest in Bikram Yoga
The Strip, which is located at 1037 S. Highland Drive #1037, Las Vegas, NV 8§9109.

Bikram Yoga The Strip is a yoga studio. Plaintiff has had an ownership interest in

1l Bikram Yoga The Strip for 1% years. Plaintiff also possessed a 25% ownership interest

in Quad Digital, LLC, which was located at 9517 Canyon Mesa Drive, Las Vegas, NV
89144, This entity never began operating business. The other owners of Quad Digital,
LLC were Geri Ellman, Suzanna Melendez, and Debi Baer. As discovery is continuing,

Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 18:

State all addresses that you have used during the past twenty years.

177
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18
19
20
21
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23
24
25

26.

27
28

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO; 18:

Nevada. 121 Madison Ave, PHC, New York, NY.

- _ e
DATED this 2 |“day of November, 2012.

HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

R RS

9517 Canyon Mesa Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada, 9999 W. Katie Ave. Las Vegas,

. U .- . ..
N{ark A. Hutchison (4639)
Joseph S. Kistler (3458)
Timothy R. Koval (12014)
Peccole Professional Park

Las Vegas, NV 85145

Attorneys for Plaintiff Lisa Johnson

14

- -10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200 - ... ...
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) VERIFICATION
3 I, LISA JOHNSON, declare as follows:
4
: Thave read the foregoing RESPONSES TO WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. FIRST SET
p oF INTERROGATORlES and know the contents thereof, I know the same to be true of my
7 | ownpersonal knowledge. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Nevada
" 8 |l that the foregoing is true-and correct. . -
DATED this day of November, 2012,
10 o C .
11
12§ A
13y - oot T T T Zisalohn'so{‘!'
14 - '
15
16
17
SUBSCRIBED and SWORN before me this
18 2\ "day of November, 2012.
19 .
20 BT
p Commlssion # 1961666 §
21 NOTARY PUBLIC in ahd for said Notary Publlc - Galifornla 2
Los Angeles County X
97 || Countyand State : My Comm, 3. Dxplres Dec 22,2015
23
24
25
26
27
28
15
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CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT

IN THE MATTER OF:

LISA JOHNSON

vVS.

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, ET AL.

ARASH DOUNEL

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2012

Manning, Hall & Salisbury, LLC
Certified Court Reporters
617 South Eighth Street
Sulte A
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 382-2898 FAX: (702) 382-2898

WORD INDEX INCLUDED
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ARASH DOUNEL OCTOBER 25, 2012
1 3
1 DISTRICT COURT 1 EXHIBITS
2 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 2 Number Description Page
3 3 PLf's 1 Notice of Taking the Deposition of
Arash Dounel 13
4 LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada ) 4
resident, ) PYrf's 2 Correspondence, Wellas Fargo to
5 ) H Hichael Kaplan-Lisa Johnson,
Plaintiff, ) 8~18-11; Correspondence, Wells Fargo
€ ) 6 to Guitarfile LLC, 8-15-11;
Vs, ] Case No, Correspendence, Wells Farge to
7 } 2-12-655393-C T Guitarfile LLC, 8-18-11; E-Mail 25
WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )
B ASSOCIATIDN: DOES I through X, ) 8 Plf's 3 E-Mail Series, Six Pages,
inclusive; and ROE ) Bates No. Lisa J. 0011, Lisa J. 0014
9  CDRPDRATIONS, I through X, ) 9 through 0018 54
inclusive, )
10 . ) 10 Plf's 4 E-Mall Series, Two Pages,
' Defendants . ) Bates No. Lisa J. 0045 and 0046 75
11 ) 11
Plf's 5 E-Mail seriss, Six Pages,
12 12 Bates No. Lisa J. 0048 through 0053 83
13 13 PlE's 6 Defendant Wells Farga Bank R.A,'s
Supplemental Answer to Plaintiff's
14 14 Interrogatory No. 12 91
15 DEPOSITION OF ARASH DOUNEL 15 PlE's 7 ‘WHells Fargoe Bank, N.A.'s Supplemental
Responses to Plaintiff's Request for
16 Taken on Thursday, October 25, 2012 16 Admissicns Nos. 2-9 95
17 At 9:19 o'clock a.m. 17 .
" (original exhibits attached to original transcript.)
18 At 10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200 18
18 Las Vegas, Nevada 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 Reported by: Pamela A. Manning, RMR, CCR 226 25
4
2 1 {NRCP Rule 30(b)(4) waived by the
2 parties prior to the commencement
1 APPEARANCES: N
3 of the deposition.)
2 For the Plaintiff: JOSEPH S. KISTLER, ESQ. .
fiutchison & Staffen _—
3 10080 West Alta Drive 4 Thereupon
Suite 200 .
4 Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 5 ARASH DOUNEL
5 For Defendant STEWART C. FITTS, ESQ. ’ 5
Wells Fargo Bank, Smith lLarsen & Wixom 6 was called as a witness by the Plaintiff, and having
3 National Association: 1935 Village Center Circle .
Las Vegas, Nevada B9134 7  been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
7
Also Present: LISA JOHNSDN
o , 8 DIRECT EXAMINATION
RAELYNN STOCKMAN, Vice President
9 Regional suvice; Manager of . : 9 BY MR. KISTLER:
Nevada, Wells Farge Bank, N.A. ° . .
b 10 Q. Sir, would you please state your full name for
11 INDEX
11 the record,
12 Hitness Direct Cross, Red, Rec.
13 ARASH DOUNEL 12 A. Arash Dounel,
14 (By Mr. Kistler) 4 13 Q. Okay. And can you spell your first and last
15 {By Mr. Fitrts) 107 14 names, please.
16
» 15 A. Arash, A-r-a-s-h, last name is D-o-u~n-e-l,
18 16 Q. Mr. Dounel, could you state your county and
19 17 state of residence.
20 . .
18 A. Los Angeles, California.
21 .
2 19 Q. My name Is Joseph Kistler. I'm an attorney
23 20 here with the flrm of Hutchinson & Steffen, I represent
24 21 plaintiff, Lisa Johnson, who is also present here in
25 . i .
22 the -- in the conference room for your deposition.
23 At this point in time I'd ask for the other
24 two people here other than yourself to state who they
25 are and In what capaclty they are present here at the
Manning, Hall & Salisbury,-LLC (702)382-2898 Page 1 d 118
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OCTOBER 25, 2012

5 7
1 deposition. 1 This Is a very precise question/answer format where my
2 MR. FITTS: My name is Stewart Fitts, legal 2 questions and your answers will be transcribed by the
3 counsel for Wells Fargo Bank. ’ ) 3 court reporter in verbatim form.
4 MS, STOCKMAN: And I'm Raelynn Stockman and 4 " Soyou understand that thisis not a
5 I work for Wells Fargo Bank. 5 conversation, this is a formal legal process that you're
6 MR. KISTLER: Ms. Stockman, are you the 6 going through? i
7 designated corporate representative for Wells Fargo 7 A. Correct.
8 Bank-- 8 Q. Okay. As a result of that, it's important
g MS. STOCKMAN: Yes, Iam. 9 for both of us to be precise in our questioﬁs and our
10 MR. KISTLER: -- in this case? 10 answers. Tll try to be as precise as I possibly can be
11 MS. STOCKMAN: Yes. 11 so that you can understand my questions, and I would ask
12 MR. KISTLER: Can you tell us what your 12 for that same degree of precision in your answers back
13 position with Wells Fargo Bank is? 13 tome.
14 MS, STOCKMAN: I'm the regional services 14 Do you agree to do that?
15 manager for the State of Nevada. 15 A. I'll do the best I can.
16 MR. KISTLER: All right. And where are you -- 16 Q. Okay. Mr. Dounel, it's important that I not
17 where is your office located? 17 get your guesses at my questions here today. So if you
18 MS. STOCKMAN: At Howard Hughes Parkway here | 18 hear my question, if you don't understand the question
19 in Las Vegas, 19 I'd ask thatyou ask me to repeat the question so that
20 "Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Mr. Dounel, I understand from 20 hopefully you can understand it.
21 your counsel, Mr, Fitts, that you have never been 21 Will you agree to do that?
22 deposed before? 22 A. Yes,
23 A. That's correct. 23 Q. Okay. And as I sald, I'm not interested in
24 Q. Okay. Based upon that I want to go through 24 your guesses, so if you don't know the answer, if you're
25 a few ground rules and a few advices to you concerning 25 not sure of the answer, if your recollection fails you
' 6 ' 8
1 your deposition. 1 in some way, or it's just a matter that you have no
2 1 take it that you had an opportunity to sit 2 knowledge of, I'd ask that you not try to figure things
3 down with Mr. Fitts ptior to today's date to discuss the 3 out and guess at an answer, I would prefer that you
4 deposition process, is that right? 4 just simply say "I don't know" or "I can't recall.”
5 A. Correct. 5 Will you agree to do that?
6 Q. I'm sure Mr. Fitts told you that a deposition 6 A. Absolutely.
7 Is--it's not a conversation. It's a very formal 7 Q. Okay. Now, I understand, Mr. Dounel, that
8 setting with a court réporter, who has placed you under, g8 you've been on medical leave for some period of time
9 the same oath that you would be placed under if you were 9 leading up to today's date, Is that right?
10 testifying In a court of law. 10 A. No.
11 Did you understand that? 11 Q. Are you presently taking any medications
12 A. Yes, 12 that would get in the way of your understanding of my
13 Q. And you understand that the oath that the 13 questions or your recollection abilities to be able to
14  court reporter administered to you has the same 14  answer my questions truthfully?
15 penalties of perjury that an oath in a court of law 15 A. No.
16 would have? 16 Q. Do you feel well rested?
17 Do you understand that? 17 A. Yes.
i8 A. Correct. 18 Q. Okay. Is there anything bothering you that
19 Q. Typically we don't have court reporters who 19 would prevent you from devoting your full time and
20 sitin and record everythihg In conversations that 20 attention to being here In a deposition setting here
21 occur. Perhaps for certain conversations, including 21 today?
22 conversations in this particular case, if we had a 22 A. No.
23 court reporter that had been present in an earlier 23 Q. Allright, Mr. Dounel, are you presently
24 conversation then perhaps we wouldn't be here today. 24 employed?
25 The fact is that this is not a conversation. 25 A. Yes.

Manning, Hall & Salisbury, LLC (702)382-2898
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1. Q. And by whom? 1 where the general public Is met?
2 A. Wells Fargo Bank, 2 The private bank, for example?
3 Q. Where -- what's the place of your employ‘ment? 3 A, Idon'tunderstand your question.
4 A. Beverly Hills, California, 4 Q. Okay. AsIunderstand your answer, you as
5 Q. How long have you been employed by Wells Fargo 5 apersonal banker were -- as you were licensed with
6 éank? 6 securities, that it was your job to -- to market to and
7 A. Roughly five and a halfyears. 7 service high-net-worth Individuals for thelr personal
8 Q. What was your first job with Wells Fargo Bank? 8 banking needs, is that a fair statement?
] A. Banker. 9 A. Itdoesn't stop atjust high-net—wortﬁ
10 Q. Okay, banker. 10 individuals. We do a lot of different need -- we work
11 And as a banker what did you do? 11 with a lot of different needs of clients. So we might
12 A. 1 assisted customers with their day-to-day |12 have a dient who, for example, would be an heir to an
13 banking needs. 13 estate or a trust, successor trustee to some sort of
14 Q. Aliright. Most of us think of banks and 14 business or an estate, so that person necessarily
15 bankers, particularly branches, we think of the person 15 doesn't have to be an affluent client, however, there's
16 thatis there at the window that assisté people in 16 a future possibility of that, So we look at all
17 transactions, a teller. 17 clients, top down, from their relationship with Wells
18 Is that what you did? 18 Fargo to where they could be, and see how we can add to
19 A. No. 19 their financial needs.
20 Q. Okay. Whatwas the difference between what 20 Q. How long were you a personal banker 27
21 you did and what we all know tellers do? 21 A. T've been ever since I've been promoted.
22 A. Ididn't handle cash. Isimply handled 22 I'mstill.
23 service and new accounts and account maintenance and 23 Q. So the times -- the time that you worked for
24 things of that sort -~ 24 Wells Fargo you've held these two positions as a banker
25 Q. Okay. . 25 fortwo .years and then subsequent to that you've been
10 12
1 A. -- other than cash. 1 personal banker -~ you've been a personal banker 2 for
2 Q. Now, you sald that you've worked for Wells 2 the remainder of the five-year period of tIme that you
3 Fargo about five years or so, so Is that in 2007 or so 3 worked for Wells Fargo?
4 that you started working for them? 4 A. Right.
5 A. Yeah, right around there. 5 Q: And you stilt work for Wells Fargo?
6 Q. Okay. How long did you work as a banker? 6 A. Correct,
7 A. About a couple years. I'm not sure exactly 7 Q. And you're stlil a personal banker 2?
8 how long. 8 A. Correct.
9 Q. Okay. When you stopped working as a banker, 9 Q. Okay. What's your educational background?
10 what was your job at Wells Fargo? 10 A. Earlier this year I got -- I graduated from
11 A. It's a--it'sstill a banker. It's a 11 Pepperdine University with an MBA.
12 different kind of banker. It's a specialty banker that 12 Q. ' Okay. So you received a master of business
13 I--it's a brokerage associate pretty much, 13  administration --
14 Q. Okay. And what's a brokerage associate? 14 A. Yes, sir,
15 A. AsI'mlicensed with -- with the two security 15 Q. --from Pepperdine?
16 licenses that I achieved by going to training at Wells 186 A. Yes, sir.
17 Fargo, I got a promotion to a -- the title is 17 Q. This past year, you said?
18 specifically persona! banker 2, and my role in the bank 18 A. Eadlier this year.
19 became to find clients that are affluent and bring them 19 Q. Earlier this year?
20 to the attention of Wells Fargo advisors, as well as 20 A. Right.
21 increased goals for lending and other aspects that are, 21 Q. Allright. Your undergraduate degree was In
22 you know, segmented for that part of the branch. 22 what?
23 Q‘. Okay. When you say "personal banker 2," is 23 A. Igot an undergraduate degree from Cal State
24 there such a thing as a personal banking operation 24 University in Northridge in management information
25 within Wells Fargo versus general banking activities 25 systems with an emphasis in information technology.

Manning, Hall & Salisbury, LLC (702)382-2898
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1 Q. When were you awarded that decree? 1 Q. And did those discussions and those documents
2 A. Thatwas - 2 help refresh your recollection concerning the events
3 Q. Ordegree, I'm sorry. 3 giving rise to this lawsuit?
4 A. The degree, 2006 I want to say. 4 MR. FITTS: Same -- same objection.
5 Q. Okay. 5 You can answet to the extent that you don't
6 A. Yeah. 6 disclose attorney/cllent communications.
7 Q. 1In what part of the country were you born and 7 THE WITNESS: I would not answer that.
8 attended high schooi? 8 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Okay. What, you don't know
9 A. Well, I was born in Orange County, attended 9 the answei?
10 high school in Los Angeles. 10 A. Iwouldn't know how to answer that. I can't
11 - Q. Okay. Mr. Doune!, I'm going to show you 11 gauge my recollection any more or less than what it was
12  what's going to be marked as Exhibit 1 to your 12 oris now.
13 deposition. . 13 Q. Okay. Sois your testimony, then, that by
14 (Plaintlff's Exhibit 1 marked for 14 reviewing documents with Mr. Fitts yesterday that did
15 identification.) 15 not refresh your recollection concerning the events
16 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Exhibit 1 is the notice of 16 giving rise -- rise to this lawsuit?
17 the taking of your deposition. The notice is actually 17 A. I'mnotsure. That's ~-
18 dated for a deposition dated October the 24th, and i8 Q. Okay. How long did you spend with Mr. Fitts
19 you're appearing here this moém’ng by the agreement of 19 vyesterday?
20 counsel on October 25th. 20 A. Abouta few hours. I didn't know exactly.
21 Have you seen this document previously? 21 It could be like about three hours or so.
22 A. You know, all of these look the same. I've 22 Q. Okay. Three hours?
23 seen some documents. I guess, yeah, I believe I have 23 A. Three or four hours.
24 seen this one, 24 Q. Okay. Andwas anyone else present when you
25 Q. Okay. And when you say you've "seen some 25 spent these three hours with Mr, Fitts?
14 ' ' 16
1 documents,” were those documents provided to you by 51 A. We were in‘ his office so there were many
2 Mr. Fitts, the bank's counsel? 2 people that I didn't know just coming in and out, going.
3 A. Yes. 3 Q. Okay. How many documents did Mr. Fitts show
4 Q. Okay. When was the last time Mr. Fitts 4 vyou?
5 provided documents to you for your review? 5 A. I'm notsure.
6 A. Yesterday. "6 Q. Well, was itone or two?
7 Q. Okay. DId you meet with Mr. Fitts face to 7 Was it more than ten?
8 face yesterday? 8 Was it more than 50?
-] A. Yes. -] A. Itwas definitely more than one or two.
10 Q. And for about what period of time? 10 Q. Okay. Canyou give me your best well-reasoned
11 How Ioﬁg did you guys meet? 11 estimate of how many documents Mr. Fitts showed you
12 A. About a few hours. 12  during this three-hour period of time? ’
13 Q. Okay. During that meeting I take it Mr, Fitts 13 A. Ican't
14 discussed certaln things with you and aiso showed you 14 Q. Okay. Was it more than ten, do you think?
15 documents? 15 A. I'mnotsure.
16 MR. FITTS: I'm gaing to object to the extent 16 Q. Okay.
17 that it calis for attorney/client communications between 17 A. Itcould be right around there. Itcould have
18 Mr. Dounel and myself. 18 been more or less. More or less ten. That's a good
19 But aslde from communications between the two 19 guess actually. i
20 of us, you may answer. 20 Q. Okay. Were these documents primarily e-mails?
21 THE WITNESS: Can you repeat the question? 21 A. There were e-mails.
22 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: At the meeting yesterday that 22 Q. Okay. And so you saw e-malls as well as some
23 you had with Mr, Fitts, did you discuss certain things 23 other documents?
24 and did he show you certain documents? 24 A, Yes,
25 A. We did discuss certain things at the meeting. 25 Q. Okay. And those e-mails and the other

Manning, Hall & Salisbury, LLC (702)382-2898
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1 documents, did it help refresh your recollection 1 I picked up the phone on him, so I really don't
2 concerning the matters in dispute In this lawsult? 2 understand the nature of the question either.
3 A. You know, I don't really understand what that 3 What is that?
4 means. My recollectioﬁ is something I don't know if 4 Q. The nature of the question Is very, very
5 Ican gauge from before yesterday or now. I feel like 5 simple. I'm trying to determine how many times you
6 the same person. 6 spoke with Mr. Fitts over the last seven days above and
7 Q. Okay. DId you provide any documents to 7 in addltion to thls three-hour meeting that you had
8 Mr. Fitts yesterday? ’ 8 yesterday.
9 A. No. 9 A. It was a question where I was when I picked up
10 Q. Okay. 10 the phone?
11 A. No. 11 Q. Wasita cell phone?
12 Q. Okay. Prior to yesterday's three-hour meeting 12 Was it an offlce phone?
13 with Mr. Fitts, when was the -- had you spoken with - 13 What do you recall about that?
14  Mr. Fitts prior? 14 A. It could have been one of either because
15 A. Had I -- excuse me? 15 1 have spoken to him fn the past with -- on both
16 Q. Spoken with Mr. Fitts prior to the three-hour 16 mediums. ‘
17 meeting yesterday. 17 Q. Okay. And that's within the last seven days?
18 A. Oh, yeah, yes. 18 A. Yes, sir.
19 Q. Okay. And when was the -- the next most 19 Q. Okay. Prior to those instances, that Instance
20 recent time that you spoke with Mr. Fitts? 20 or those instances where you spoke with Mr, Fitts over
21 A. You mean before yesterday? 21 the last seven days In addition to this three-hour
22 Q. Yes. 22 meeting that you had, have you had any other meetings or
23 A. Sometime within the week. I'm not exactly 23 conversations with Mr, Fitts?
24 sure of the exact time of day. 24 A. Most likely. I'm going to say yes.
25 Q. Okay. When you say "within the week," are you 25 Q. Okay. And when did that occur?
18 20
1 talking about this week or within the preceding seven 1 A. I'm not sure of the exact date.
. 2 days? 2 Q. Okay. Can you give me your best well-reasoned
3 A. Within the preceding seven days. 3 estimate of when that occurred?
4 Q. Okay. 43 A. Ibelieve in and around October is when, you
5 A. Yeah. 5 know, my conversation with Mr. Fitts have been, in that
6 Q. Within the pre'ceding seven days, was thata -- 6 time period.
7 tell me about that conversation. For example, was it 7 Q. Okay. When you say "October," are you
8 overthe phone? 8 referring to October 20127
9 A. We did have a phone conversation. 9 A. Yes, sir.
10 Q. ©Okay. But when you say that you -~ that you 10 Q. Okay. Do you recall having any conversations
11 had a meeting with or con\;ersed with Mr. Fitts sometime 11 or communications with Mr. Fitts prior to October 20127
12 over the last seven days, was that by phone orby a 12 A. Like I said, in or around October. I'm not
13 face-to-face? 13 exactly sure if it was maybe before October just by
14 A. No, they were by phone, . 14 alittle bit or more.
15 Q. Okay. Over the last seven days how many phone 15 Q. Okay, falr enough.
16 calls do you think that you've had with Mr. Fitts? 16 So but you believe that -- that the flrst time
17 A. I'm notsure. ' 17 you spoke with Mr. Fitts either In person or by phone
i8 Q. Okay. Was it more than one? 18 occurred on or about the 1st of October 2012?
19 A. I'm notsure. 19 MR. FITTS: Objection, misconstrues the answer
20 Q. Was it more than five? 20 of the witness.
21 A. Like I said, I'm not sure, 21 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Around the 1st of October
22 Q. Okay. Did those phone calls take place from 22 time frame, plus or minus say a week?
23 your office? ) 23 “A. The firsttime I spoke with him. I'm -~
24 A. 1, you know, can't say for sure if I was in 24 that's a good question. Iwould have to go and look
25 the office or whether I was out of the office when 25 back at my--
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1 Q. What's your best well-reasoned recollection of 1 I believe he sald the first time was on or
2 the first time you spoke to Mr. Fitts about this case? 2 about October 2012,
3 A. I'mnotsure. I'd say -- I'm going to stick 3 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Okay. Is that your
4 with in or around October as my interactions with 4 . testimony, that the first time you spoke with Mr. Fitts
5 Mr. Fitts so far, so. 5 was on or about October 20127
6 Q. Okay. And when you say "in or around 6 A. Right.
7 October,” you're referring to October 2012 -- 7 Q. Okay. And on or about October 2012, can you
8 A. Yes, sir. 8 be more speclfic Insofar as what that time perlod would
9 Q. --Is that right? 9 be? ‘
10 And when you say "in or around October," can 10 ~A. No.
11 you give me a range that we can say, okay, well, that 11 Q. Within a few weeks, within a couple of months,
12 first communication probably occurred, you know, within 12 within what?
13 a week, two weeks, a month of October? 13 Can you tell me?
14 A. Yeah, it could -~ 14 A. Ican't
15 Q. Can you give me your best -- your best 15 Q. Okay. Over the last six months have you
16 estimate of narrowing down that time frame? 16 worked on a dally basis for Wells Fargo, l.e., have
17 A. Yeah, X can't recall that specific -- that 17 you taken any leave, have you been away, did you take
18 type of specific detail right now. 18 a vacation, been on any kind of leave whatsoever?
19 Q. And did you speak with Mr. Fitts before Labor 19 A. Ihave.
20 Day? 20 Q. Okay. And durlng what period of time were you
21 A. 1can'trecall. 21 onleave?
22 Q. Did you speak with Mr. Fltts before the 22 A. What kind of answer are you looking for?
23 4th of July of this year? 23 Like exact dates or something?
24 A. 1 can't recall. 24 Q. Yeah, approximate dates.
25 Q. You can't recall if you spoke with him - 25 A. You know, it was a number of months. I'm not
22 24
1 A. The 4th of July? 1 sure exactly, but it was many months.
2 Q. The 4th of July of this year. 2 Q. Okay. And can you generally tell me what the
3 A. No. 3 nature of that -- the purpose of that leave was?
4 Q. I'mjust trying to determine when the first 4 A. No, I'd rather not.
5 time approximately it was that you spoke with Mr, Fitts. 5 Q. Okay. Was it family related?
Tloe MR. FIFTS: I'm going to object, asked and 6 A. I'drather not.
7 answered. 7 Q. Was it job related?
8 If you have -- 8 A. I'd rather not.
9 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: When was the first time that 9 Q. Okay. Have you been disciplined for any
10 you best recall that you spoke to Mr. Fitts — 10 activity regarding the actions that gave rise to this
11 A. Idon't know. i1 lawsult, discipiined by Wells Fargo?
12 Q. -- concerning this case? 12 A. Notthat I know of.
13 A. Idon't know. 13 Q. Have you been counseled?
14 Q. Okay. Butyou belleve It was not before 14 A. Not that I know of.
15 July the 4th, do you? 15 Q. Okay. Do you receive a performance report on
16 A. I--1don'tknow atall. ) 16 a perlodic basis by Wells Fargo?
17 Q. Could it have been before New Year's of 20127 17 A. I'm supposed to but I haven't been
18 A. No. 18 consistently within a ~- I haven't had a manager, so
19 Q. Okay. What's the -- what'sthe -- other than 19 I'm going to say no, because there was some manager
20 it wasn't before New Year's 2012 and it could have been 20 turnaround going on that I didn't receive it.
21 on or before July the 4th, 2012, you can't be any more 21 Q. And when did those management turnarounds
22 specific about when you flrst spoke with Mr, Fitts 22 occur?
23 concerning this case? . 23 A. You know, the branch I was ~- in Malibu, the
24 MR, FITTS: I'm gbing to object, misconstrues 24 branch that I was in, it was -~ they constantly had
25 the testimony. 25 occurred. It was just-- within a year there would be
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1 another one or a couple years there would be another i1 and I didn't -- I didn't -- maybe I didn't look through

2 one, so. 2 it but I did remember seeing something like this.

3 Q. Who is your present supervisor at the branch 3 Q. And your testimony is that yesterday was the

4 that you work at? 4 first day that you've seen - that you saw that letter?

5 A. cCurrently? 5 A. Yes, sir.

6 Q. Yes. 6 Q. And do you know a gentleman by the name of

7 A. I'm trying to remember. I think her nameis 7 Michael Kaplan? l

8 Mehren. She's new. 8 A. Yes,

9 Q. Do you know what her last name is? 9 Q. Okay. And how do you know Michael Kaplan?
10 A. No. 10 A. Michael Kaplan worked with me on, you know,
11 Q. In October of 2011 who was your manager -- 11 some of his accounts In the bank. He was just In this
12 who was supervisor, I'm sorry? 12 room a moment ago.

13 A. InOctober of 2011? 13 Q. Okay. Do you recall when you first met
14 Q. Yes, 14 Mr. Kaplan?
15 A. Ican'tsayfor sure. I--wait, hold on, 15 A. Do Irecall whenlI first met Mike Kaplan?
16 I believe it was Jerry Galloway, . 16 Q. Yes.
17 Q. Can you spell the last name, please? 17 - A. I can'tsay for sure exactly.
i8 A. G-a-l-l-o-w-a-y. 18 Q. Okay. Can you glve me your best approximation
19 MR, KISTLER: If you can mérk this as 19 of when you first met Mr. Kaplan?
20 Exhibit 2, please. 20 A. Iwouldn't be able to tell you exactly.
21 (Plalntiff's Exhibit 2 marked for 21 Q. Was it this year? ‘
22 Identification.) 22 A. No.
23 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Mr. Dounél, before you we 23 Q. Was it last year?
24 have Exhibit 2, which consists of three letters and an 24 A. Yeah, it would probably be. Itwould sound
25 e-mail. The three letters are -- actually the e-mail 25 rlght, probably around a year ago, last.
26 28

1 should not be part of this exhibit so T won't be asking 1 Q. Was It probably last year or was it last year?

2 you any questions about the e-mail, the last page, 2 A. Last year would probably be more closer.

3 Lisal, 009. I'm referring to Lisa J. 006, 007, 008 in 3 Yeah, of course, it was in last year.

4 the lower right-hand corner. 4 Q. Okay. Was it In October of last year?

5 A. Right, 5 A. Most likely, yes.

6 Q. Do you see these numbers? 6 Q. You have no recollection of whether it was

7 A. Yes, sir. 7 in October of last year or not when you first met

8 Q. Have you seen these letters before? 8. Mr. Kaplan?

9 A. Yes. 9 A. Ican't specify exactdates. I would say,

10 Q. Okay. And when did you see these letters? 10 you know, any time last year would probably be good.
11 A. Yesterday. 11 But October seems just as well.

12 Q. Okay. Were these letters, these three -- 12 I mean these -- right now looking at this
13 these three letters documents that Mr., Fitts showed to 13 [etter, I'd say, you know, it would be -- you know,
14 you yesterday? 14 I know what this letter is in looking at it. It would
15 A. I'm -- that -- excuse me? 15 be probably around October, yeah.

16 Q. Were these documents, were these three letters 16 Q. Okay. Tell me the circumstances by which you
17 documents Mr. Fitts showed you yestérday? 17 . first met Mr. Kapian as you recall them.

18 A, No. Just one, I think--1Iremember this 18 A. It was in the bank in Malibu.

19 one. I don’ remembey seeing the others. 19 Q. Okay. You were at the bank in Malibu?

20 Q. Okay. The witness was referring to 20 A. Iwasworking at my desk,

21 Lisa 1. 006 of Exhibit 2 when he said "I remember this 21 - Q. And how did it come to be that you met

22 one” 22 Mr. Kaplan on that date, whenever it was, in 2011?

23 But you believe the first page of Exhiblt 2 23 Do you know?

24 was something that Mr. Fitts showed you yesterday? 24 A. How did it come to be?

25 A. Yeah, I believe he handed me the exhibit 25 Q. Right.
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1 How did you come to meet him? 1 Q. Okay. What part of the bank in Malibu?
2 .A. I was working, he was a customer at the bank, 2 A. I'mnotsure,
3 and our lives were aligned. 3 Q. You don't recall where that conversation
4 Q. DId someone introduce you to him? 4 occurred?
5 A. I'm not sure. 5 A. No.
6 Q. Did you introduce yourself to him? 6 Q. Do you have an office at the bank In Malibu?
7 A. ThatI'm not sure either. 7 A. I havea deskin the --in what they call the
8 Q. Did he ask for your assistance on something? 8 platform, It's the — you know, the space in the bank
9 A. I'mnot sure. 9 where desks are.
10 Q. How did it come about that you and Mr. Kaplan 10 Q. Okay. Do you have a computer on your desk?
11 came to meet on that day, if you know? 11 A. Yes, sir.
12 A. I don't recall the specifics of that. 12 Q. Back in October 2011 did you use your
13 Q. Do you recall the generalities? 13 computer?
14 A. Generalities? 14 A. Yes.
15 Q. Uh-huh, yes. . 15 Q. Okay. Did you recelve e-mails on your
16 A. Generally I was working and he was a customer | 16 computer?
17 and X remember helping him. 17 A. Yes.
18 Q. What was the -- did you have an understanding 18 Q. And did you send e-malls from your computer?
19 of what the purpose of him meeting you was? 19 A. Yes.
20 A. No. 20 Q. Did you prepare documents on your computer?
21 Q. Did he need assistance? 21 A. Prepare documents?
22 A. I'mnotsure, I-- 22 Q. Yeah,
23 Q. Did you walk up and introduce yourself to him? 23 A. What does that mean?
24 I'm trying to understand how It came about 24 Q. Write letters, prepare letters, say, using
25 that you and Mr. Kaplan came together to meet on that 25 Word or WordPerfect or some other word processing
30 ' 32
1 first occasion, whenever it was, in October 2011, 1 program using your computer?
2 A. No, honestly, it was, you know, like you 2 A. Occasionally we would prepare documents, for
3 said, it was about a year aggo, like I said also, and 3 example, a fax cover sheet or, you know, it would be a
4 Iwouldn't be able to remember that sort of detail, how 4 letterif you want to, you know, reach out to a customer
5 it came about. 5 with the letter.
6 Q. Okay. So you-don't have any recollection 6 Q. Okay. And was that true back in October 2011,
7 concerning how you and Mr. Kaplan came to meetin 7 that you had those uses for your computer?
8 October of 20117 - 8 A. That a computer could write letters or -~
9 A. Yeah, you're asking me about whether I went up 9 Q. No, no, that you were still -- you were using
10 to him or he came in and introduced himself or, you 10 the computer on your desk for those tasks that we just
11 know, what the nature initially of our interaction was. 11 described during approximately October 2011.
12 X can't remember at all what that -- 12 A. What tasks in spedific?
13 Q- Did one of the officers -~ 13 Q. Sending and receiving e-mails, preparing
14 A. Itwas along time ago. 14  documents from time to tIme, preparing fax cover sheets,
15 Q. Did one of the other bank employees Introduce 15 the -- the uses of the computer that you described for
16 youto him? 16 us just now.
17 A. Like I said, I can't recall, 17 A. IXwas given a computer to do the day-to-day
18 Q. You don't have that recollection? 18 uses that the bank would want me to do.
19 A. No, sir. ) 19 Q. TRight.
20 Q. Okay. The conversa -- did you have a 20 And you believe that you used your computer
21 conversation with Mr. Kaplan on that day, li.e., the 21 durlng the October 2011 time frame for those uses, is
22 first day that you met him? 22 thatright?
23 A. Yes. 23 A. Yes. .
24 Q. Okay. Where did that conversation occur? 24 Q. Okay. Do you stiil have the same computer?
25 A. Within the bank in Malibu. 25 A. No.
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i Q. When did your computer change? i Q. Yes.
2 A. I'mnot sure. 2 A. Ican't answer what--
3 Q. Can you give me your best well-reasoned 3 Q. Did you have the same computer from
4 estimate of when your computer changed? 4 October 2011 at the Malibu offices until you recently
5 A. The best answer is I don't work in that branch 5 left the Malibu office a few weeks ago?
6 soI'm at a whole other desk. 6 A. Did I have the same computer -- can you
7 Q. When did you leave that branch? 7. rephrase the question?
8 A. Iwould say in or around this month. 8 ' Q. Okay. I'm just asking you if -- if you got a
9 Q. Ibeg your pardon? 9 new computer after October 2011 at the Malibu office.
10 A. Inoraround this month or last month. Let me 10 Do you reczlf that?
11 see, the exact switchover -~ I don't remember the exact 11 A. After October 2011?
12 switchover but it was recently, it was a few weeks ago 12 No, I -- you mean after the interaction with
13 or something like that, i3 Mr. Kaplan?
14 Q. Okay. So you stopped working at the Malibu 14 Q. Yes.
15  office of Wells Fargo and started working where? i5 A. Ihad the same computer, R
16 A, Beverly Hills. 16 Q. So you had the same computer from October 2011
17 Q. So you start working -- you stopped working at 17 up until the time that you left Malibu — the Malibu
18 the Malibu -- one of the Malibu branches of Wells Fargo 18 office a few weeks ago?
19 and you started working at -- I'm sorry, what did y.ou 19 A, Yes.
20 say? 20 Q. Okay.
21 A. It'sBeverly Hills. 21 All right. Back to this first meeting that
22 Q. Beverly Hills, 22 you had with Mr. Kaplan that I think you said you
23 A. It'sa branch in, yeah. 23 believe occurred in October of 2011 --
24 Q. Within the last -- within the last few 24 A. Yes.
25 weeks -~ 25 Q. --Is thatright?
34 ‘ 36
1 A. Yeah. i A. Yes.
2 Q. --Isthatright? 2 Q. Okay. You don't recall where that meeting
3 A. Within the month. 3  occurred other than being in the office at Wells Fargo
4 Q. Had you left your old computer at Malibu, with 4 atthe Mallbu office?
5 the Malibu office? 5 A. Right.
6 A. Youknow, we don't take our computers withus, | 6 Q. You don't recall going into a private area
7 so. ' 7  with Mr. Kaplan?
8 Q. The question is: Did you leave your Malibu 8 A. No.
9 computer that you used in October 2011, did you leave 9 Q. You don't recall whether ot not you went back
10 that at the Malibu office -- 10 to your desk with Mr. Kaplan?
i1 A. Yes, 11 A. Idon't-- whatdid yousay? Ididn't
12 Q. --that you vacated? 12 understand.
i3 A. Yes, i3 Q. Do you recall going back to your desk with
14 Q. Okay. 14 Mr. Kaplan?
i5 All right. Did you ever do a search on i5 A. 1Irecall being atmy desk, so.
16 that computer for any documents pertaining to any 16 Q. Okay. So you recall this first meeting with
17 conversations you had with Mr. Kaplan? 17 Mr. Kaplan occurring at your desk?
18 A. No. 18 A. Yes.
19 Q. Were you ever asked to do that? 19 Q. Okay. Is there a chair there that -- that
20 A, No. 20 guests can sit down and face you across from your desk?
21 Q. Okay. Was It your routine to delete e-mails 21 A. Yeah. I would be here. You would be -- like
22 from your computer subsequent to October 20112 22 he would be just about the same distance me and you are
23 A. Idon'tunderstand the meaning of that 23 right now.
24 question at all. 24 Q. Okay. Arid that's about three and a half to
25 Was it routine to delete e-mails? 25 four feet, Is that right?
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1 A. Iwould say a little more. 1 butwhat I would ask for you to considet is I'm asking
2 Q. Sayfive feet? 2 you to tell me what you remember about what you said to
3 A. About this desk to here. Yeah, five feet, 3 Mr, Kaplan.
4 four or five feet. 4 A. Spedifically?
5. Q. So about five feet across there's a chair and 5 Q. Yes.
6 the person sits there and faces you, Is that right? 6 A, I--
7 A. Yes, sir. 7 Q. That's what I'm asking for. I'm not asking
8 Q. And that's what it was in October of 2011? 8 for, well, this Is the way I normaliy tell peopl.e about
-] A. Yes, sir. . 9 - closed accounts. '
i0 Q. And is that the way you recall the meeting 10 Do you understand the difference?
11 with Mr. Kaplan? 11 A. Correct.
12 A. Yeah. 12 Q. Okay. SoIdon't want you to guess at what
13 - Q. Okay. What else do you recall about the 13 yousaid or may not have said.
14 meeting with Mr. Kaplan;? 14 A. I'm sorry.
15 Tell me what you recall about that meeting. 15 Q. Do you understand that?
16 A. Ihad a conversation with Mr. Kaplan and -- 16 A. Yes.
17 Q. What did he say? 17 Q. Al right. Idon't want you to say, well,
18 Tell me how that conversation went as best you 18 I'm sure that I must have probably said semething like
19  recall . 19 this. That's a guess.
20 What did he say and what did you say? 20 A. Correct, you're right.
21 A. Inthe beginning I remember it was pretty 21 Q. Okay. What do you recall saying to Mr. Kaplan
22 pleasant, and I don't remember what it was about at this {22 about the closed account that you and he were
23 point. 23 discussing? .
24 What stands out is the conversation about 24 A. Idon' recall.
25 aclosed account. So I remember he was asking me -- 25 Q. Do you recall anything that you said to
38 ’ 40
1 helntroduced it. He asked me about a closed account. 1 Mr. Kaplan concerning the closed account that he was
2 Q. Okay. What do you recall Mr. Kaplan saying to 2 there at your desk discussing with you In October 20117
3 you about a closed account? 3 A. You'd have to be more specific 'cause there
4 A. Some -~ something about, hey, I have a closed 4 were a lot of possibilities, so I wouldn't recall how
5 account, I want to know more, and asked me to find out 5 toanswer - I -~ I just don’t know how to answer that
6 why it's closed. 6 question.
7 Q. And what was your response? - 7 Q. What possibilities are you referring to?
8 A. Idon'trecall my response. 8 A. You know, I -- like I think I'm going back to,
9 So I do generally get a lot of dients who 9 you know, the general way I would handle it again, so
10 have dosed accounts, and generally I have a process 10 I'm trying not to guess. So I would say I don't
11 where I work with them on -- on that issue. 13 recall -~
12 Q. Okay. Butyou don't recall what you said to 12 Q. Okay. We'li come to thatin a second.
13 Mr. Kaplan in response to his questions concerning a 13 A. --the answer.
14 closed account -- 14 Q. And I'll ask you how you think you may
15 A. No. 15 generally have handle\d the situation.
16 Q. --Is that your testimony? 16 What I'm specifically asking you now is:
17 A. Yes, 17 Do you have -- you have a recollection of meeting with
18 Q. Do you recall saying anything to Mr, Kaplan 18 Mr. Kaplar at your desk at some time in October 2011,
19 during that meeting, i.e., the first time you met him 19 you had that meefing, you have that specific
20 when you're at your desk and you're discussing a closed 20 recollection, is that correct?
21 account, do you recall anything that you sald? 21 A. Correct.
22 A. Not verbatim but I get the general 22 Q. And you have a specific recollection that
23 conversation. I would know -- I would say to my best 23 Mr Kaplan had questions about a closed account.
24 abillty X can tell you. 24 Do you have a speciﬁé recollection of that?
25 Q. Okay. Now, and I'll ask you that question, 25 A. No.
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1 Q. Okay. Do you have a recollection at all as 1 with Ms. Johnson and you saw the status of the account,
2 to what Mr. Kaplan and you were talking about? 2 the names on the account, who opened it, et cetera,
3 A. Iremember that Mr. Kaplan's account was 3 et cetera.
4 closed. I had--his complaint was that he had a closed 4 Okay. What other Information-do you recall
5 account, and I had checked it up on the computer, 5 seelng on that computer screen regarding that account?
6 Ilooked his account up, and there it said it was 6 A. 1believe that's about it, The things I told
7 closed, so. 7 you that you can see are what you can -- what I would be
8 Q. Okay. 8 able to see.
-] A. TItwas ajoint account. 9 Q. Okay. Following your review of that screen,
10 Q. Okay. Do you have a specific recollection of 10 what did you tell Mr. Kaplan?
11 doing those things or is -- is that a recollection that 11 A. Itold him I'm not sure why the accounts are
12 you are figuring out as we talk about it here today? 12 closed or -- so afterwards I needed to find out more,
13 A. 1have a specific recollection of iooking up 13 so I called our support team, it's called the Banker
14 the account on the computer and ~- 14 Connection.
15 ) Q. Okay. So you looked up the account that -- 15 Q. Banking Connection?
16 did Mr. Kaplan glve you the account information? 16 A. Banker Connection.
17 A. Well, I --1I identified Mr, Kaplan and I had 17 Q. Okay. And who did you talk -- did you talk
18 his account profile screen up for me to see all the 18 with a person at Banker Connection?
19 accounts he's on, and he told me generally his closed 19 A. Yes, sir.
20 account, it's a joint account with Lisa Johnson. 20 Q. Okay. Who was that?
21 And I loocked for a joint account with 21 A. I'm notsure.
22 Lisa Johnson and noticed that it was closed. 22 Q. Wasita man or a woman?
23 Q. And you did that on your computer? 23 A. I'm notsure.
24 A. Yes, sir. 24 Q. What did you tell the person at Banker
25 Q. Atyourdesk? 25 Connection?
42 44
1 A. Yes. 1 A. TI'm not sure exactly what we spoke of
2 Q. Okay. The screen that you accessed for this 2 specifically, but I remember the general nature of what
3 joint account with Lisa Johnson and Mr. Kaplan that told .3 we spoke of was this account and wh\.( it was closed.
4 you the account was closed, what -- what information Is 4 Q. And did the Banker Connection, did they tell '
5 glven on that screen generally? 5 you why the -- why the account was closed?
6 A. The status of the account. There's a lot of 6 A. No.
7 information. The names on the account, where it was 7 Q. what do you recall them saying?
8 opened, who opened it, the balance, ledger and 8 A. Irecall that the account was closed due to an
9 available. I mean things -- and a lot more, et cetera, 9 investigation.
10 so. 10 Q. That's what you recall the Banker
11 Q. Isthat a specific report that you would ask 11 Connectlon --
12 forin calling up -~ is there a specific report name 12 A. Yes.
13 that you would ask for in calling up that Information? 13 Q. --telling you over the telephone?
14 A. No. 14 A. Yes. )
15 Q. Better question. Let's say I work atthe 15 Q. Okay. And Mr. Kaplan was present while that
16 bank alongéide you and you want me to access that 16 occurred?
17 Information. 17 A. Yes.
18 What instructions would you give me in order 18 Q. Okay. And did you -~ do you recall telling
19 for me to access that information on my computer? 19 Mr. Kaplan anything as a result of your call with Banker
20 A. Ifyou work at the bank? 20 Connection?
21 Q. Yes. 21 A. Irelayed that information to him.
22 A. Look up this account. 22 Q. Whatdid you tell him?
23 Q. Okay. What do you recall about -- strike 23 A. That account was closed due to investigation.
24 that. ’ 24. Q. Did Mr. Kaplan respond to that?
25 So you looked up Mr. Kaplan's joint account 25 A. I'msure he did but I can't recall it ~-
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1 Q. You don't recall what he said? 1 A. No.
2 A. -- specifically. 2 Q. Do you recall anything else that you told
3 Q. Da you recall telling Mr. Kaplan anything else 3 Mr. Kaplan during that first meeting in October 2011
4 concerning the account? 4 than what you've told us here today?
5 A. Irecall being -~ you know, having to explain 5 A. Do Irecall anything? I don‘t understand your
6 about what that meant and -~ 6 question.
7 Q. What explanation did you give? 7 Q. Do you recall saying anything else to
8 A You know, that I don't have any other 8 Mr. Kaplan during this first meeting other than what
9 information. That I wasn't provided any more 9 you've told us here today that you sald?
10 information. In the capacity that I have at the 10 A. Do recall saying anything else? I'm not
11 company I wasn't able to have that information. 11  sure how to answer that.
12 Q. Okay. Did your meeting with Mr. Kaplan end at 12 Q. All right, okay.
13 that point, this first meeting? 13 You told us that you recall telllng Mr. Kaplan
14 A. Atthat point? 14  that the account was closed.
15~ Q. Yes. 15 A. Yes,
16 A. 'T'm not sure. 16 Q. That you recall telling Mr. Kaplan that you
17 Q. Do you recall saying anything else to 17 didn't have any other Information regarding thé account
18 Mr. Kaplan? ‘ 18 belng closed.
19 A. Yeah. 19 A. Correct.
20 Q. Okay. And what else do ybu recall saying 20 Q. My question to youis: Do you recall
21 in addition to the account was closed due to an 21 telling Mr. Kaplan anything else during that meeting
22 investigation and I don't have any other further 22 in October 2011 the first time you met him?
23 information? 23 A. Idon’trecall the specifics. I can't -~
24 What else did you tell him? 24 Idon't know.
25 A. Well, normally we want to make sure clients at | 25 Q. You have no other specific recollection of you
' 46 48
1 the bank are happy at all times and that they have a - 1 telling Mr. Kaplan anything else in that meeting? A
2 you know, they leave the bank smiling or something, that 2 A. Not the specifics, no.
3 we can change arocund whatever emotional thing is going 3 Q. Okay. And, seé, what I'm trying to guard
4 on. 4 agalnst, Mr. Dounel, is I don't want you to a month from
5 So I was né)ticing, I remember noticing that 5. now, six months from now to come forward as a witness In
6 he-was very unhappy about not getting information and 6 this case and say, oh, I have -- I remember now, I sald
7 was pressing me for that information. 7 specifically blah-blah-blah, blah-blah-blah,
8 Q. When you say he was pressing you for that 8 blah-blah-blah, something that you're not telfing me
9 Information, what do you mean? 9 about here today.
10 A. You know, finding -- I don't exactly -- how he 10 A. Trust me, I don't want that either.
11 was asking me, but just trying to find different vways to 11 Q. Okay. So whatI'm trying to do is exhaust
12  ask me, you know, to get the reasons why it was closed. 12 your memoty concerning everything you said to Mr. Kaplan
13 Q. Did he raise his volca? 13 the first time you met him there at your desk In
14 A. No. i4 VOctober 2011, Iwant to exhaust your memory concerning
15 Q. Did he threaten you? 15 what you sald.
16 A. No. ) 16 A. Thank you. )
17 Q. Butyou -- you believe he was unhappy? 17 Q. Okay. That's the import of my questions.
18 A. Yeah, just frustrated or, you know, getting 18 Do you understand that?
19 alittle bit anxious, worried, annoyed definitely is 19 A. The import of your questions?
20 agood word. You know, brobably a variant of other 20 Q. Yeah. That's what I'm trying to get at.
21 things that I don't remember. v 21 A. Okay.
22 Q. Okay. And as a result of that, did you tell 22 Q. Okay. For you to tell us everything you
23 him anything else? 23 recall saying to Mr. Kaplan at that meeting.
24 A. Itried to calm him down, to -- 24 A. Do you mean -- do you want anything specific? .
25 Q. bo you recall teliing him anything else? 25 Are there any specific questions about --
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1 Q. Do you recall telling him — ' 1 Q. Okay. So it's your -- Is it your testimony
2 A. -- themeeting? 2 that you deny saying that at this meeting?
3 Q. Do you recall telling him anything else In 3 A. I--I believe I would notsay that about any
4 that meeting other than what you've told us? 4 client.
5 A. No. Ihad a conversation with him about the 5 Q. Okay. Can you teil me as you sit here today
6 accounts being closed, like I said, I didn't know 6 that you are certain that you did not say that in the
7 where -- why, I'm sorry, where -- the accounts were 7 meeting, "that" belng that Ms, Johnson must have some
8 closed. Ispoketo Banker Connection to give me the — é type of criminal background?
9 the gist of it was that it was an investigation. 9 A. sitting here today I can tell you I believe
10 Is it okay to get a coffee? 10 that I would not say that about any client.
11 Q. Sure. 11 Q Do you recall telling Mr. Kaplan in this
12 A. And-- 12 first meeting that Mr. Kaplan should hire a private
13 Q. And you told Mr. Kaplan that? 13 investigator to check up on Ms. Johnson?
14 A. Itold him that. He started getting a little 14 A. I, again, believe I would not say that about
15 worried anﬂ all the things I said he was before. 15 any client.
16 Q. All right. And so did you tell him anything 16 Q. Okay. So are you denying here today that you
17 else? 17 sald those things to Mr. Kapian In October 2011 at this
18 A. I'm thinking. Hold on a second. 18 first meeting?
19 MR. l-;HTS: Just for the record, Mr. Dounel 19 A, I'm saying that I don't believe I would speak
20 got up to get a cup of coffee. That's why he said just 20 like that to any client, to tell them something like
21 a minute, 21 that about hiring an investigator.
22 THE WITNESS: Yeah. 22 Q. Do you recall saying any -- any words to that
23 That I was -- I was kind of just being like 23 effect to Mr. Kaplan?
24 there for him. I--I was telling him like how I regret 24 A. Idon'trecall.
25 I can't get that information for him that he wanted, 25 Q. Okay. Are you denying that you said those
‘ 50 ' 52
1 that he's trylng to find, you know, and I gave him our 1 things?
2 customer service humber, that I remember., 2 A. I'm saying Idon't recall.
3 I told him he should -- that I can't get that 3 Q. Did you tell Mr. Kapian that Ms, Johnson must
4 information and maybe he can if he calls this number, 4 have arrest warrants outstanding?
5 which Is - I normally give out to clients a lot, it's 5 A. Idon'trecall.
6 the 800 number, 800-869-3557, in hopes -- in hopes that G Q. okay. Are you denying that you sald that to
7 maybe he can get more Ihformatlon from there. 7 Mr. Kaplan at this first meeting in October 20117
8 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: So you recall - in addition 8 A. You know, that one, I would also say that
g9 to the things you told us, you recall saying to g I believe I wouldn't talk like that about any client.
10 Mr, Kaplan, you now recall that you gave him a 1-800 10 Especially Ms. Johnson wasn't even there, so I woulid --
11  number? 11 you know, even that -- even more so I wouldn't talk in
12 A. Iremember I gave him that -- the number, 12 any way about someone that's not there even positively
13 I believe. I do it consistently with other clients. 13 like -- about their accounts, you know, just even about
14 I generally doit for clients I can't -- that fall into 14 like their -~ something else that I shouldn't say or
15 a place where, you know, this happens. We seealotof |15 whatever, for seéurity purposes.
16 clients. . ) 16 But X would also want to say that I would
1? Q. Do you recall telling Mr. Kaplan.anything else 17 never talk like this with clients. I engender a certain
18 at that meeting? 18 level of trust for my clients and it's not in my
19 A. No. 19 character. .
20 Q. Do you recall telling Mr. Kaplan that 20 Q. Okay. Do you recall anything else about
21 Ms. Johnson must have some type of criminal background? 21 that conversation that you had with Mr, Kaplan, the
22 A. No. 22 first conversation that you had with Mr. Kaplan In
23 Q. You don't recall saying that? 23 October 2011 other than wh_at you've told us?
24 A. Idon'tbelieve I would say that about any 24 A. Can you be more specific?
25 customer. 25 The conversation -- about the first
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1 conversation? i Q- Okay. And in the lower half of that page
2 Q. The first conversation that you had, the first 2 where it says "Begln forwarded message:”, do you see
3 time you met Mr, Kaplan, 3 that?
4 A. can I recall anything? 4 A. Inthe middle of the page?
5 Q. You went back to your desk with your computer, 5 Q. - In the bottom middle -~ the bottom half of the
6 Mr. Kaplan sitting across from you, you checked the 6 page.
7 account information, you had a discussion with 7 A. Yes, sir.
8 Mr. Kaplan, that discusslon, do you recalf anything else 8 Q. Okay. And it appears that there's an e-mail
9 about that discussion other than what you've told us g from Mr. Kaplan to arash.dounel@welisfargo.com.
10 here today? 10 A. That's correct.
11 A. No. 11 Q. Okay. And it looks like that's dated
12 Q. And what I'm trying to guard agalnst s 12 October the 31st, 2011,
13 slx months from now you say, oh, yeah, I remember that 13 A. That's correct.
14 discussion, we sald this, this, this, this, this, this, 14 Q. Is'thata-r-a-s-h, dot,
15 and this. 15 d-o-u-n-e-i@wellsfargo.com, is that your e-mall address
16 A. Yeah. And thank for you for doing that. 16 at Wells Fargo?
17 ImeanIcant-- 17 A. Yes, sir.
i8 Q. I'm trying to -- I'm trying to -- to explore 18 Q. Do you recall receiving this e-mall from
19 and to gain everything that you recall about that 19 Mr. Kaplan on or about October 31, 2011?
20 discussion, the first discussion with Mr. Kaplan in 20 A. Ido.
21 October 2011, I'm trying to determine everything that 21 Q. Now, the body of that e-mail from Mr, Kaplan
22 you recall concerning that discussion. 22 says, quote -- Mr. Kaplan to you says: "A week ago, you
23 A. Iunderstand. 23 had called me to offer your apology for your comments
24 Q. Is there anything else about that discussion, 24 regarding Lisa. I had asked you to send me a written
25 that first discussion, that you recall now that you. 25 apology—I have not heard back from you."
' ' 54 56
1 haven't told us about here In your deposition here 1 “In our phone call, you had told me that we
2 today? 2 could re-open the accounts that Wells Fargo had closed,
3 A. No. 3 under you at your branch. Iam at my home In Nevada,
4 Q. How did the discussion end? 4 and wanted to make sure that as you represented, we
5 A. Idon'trecall 5 could have Wells Fargo re-open the accounts that they
6 MR. KISTLER: Ma'am, if you can mark this as 6 had closed--please advise."
7 exhibit nextin line, it's Exhibit 3. 7 Dld I read that correctly?
8 (Plaintiff's Exhibit 3 marked for 8 A. Yes, sir.
9 identification.) 9 Q. Mr. Dounel, the first phraseology, the first
10 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Mr. Dounel, Exhibit 3 Is 10 phrase in this, "A week ago, you had called me to offer
11 asix-page e-mall chain. The first page is marked 11 your apology for your comments regarding Lisa. I had
12 lisaJ. 0011, the second page is 0014, the third page 12  asked you to send me a written apology--I have not heard
13 s 0015, foliowed by 0016, 0017, and 0018, i3 back from you", had you called -- or did you call
14 Do you see that? 14 Mr. Kaplan approximately a week before October 31 to
15 A. Yes. i5 apologize to him for your comments regarding Lisa?
16 - Q. Okay. And this is -- this document |s -~ 16 A. We had many -- we had many interactions in
17 basically Is in reverse chronological order. In other 17 person and in the phone -- well, on the phone. I do
18 words, the earliest e-mall Is at the later pages and it 18 believe that I had apologized to him for -~
19 continues on up through the present. 19 Q. Okay.
20 A. Right. 20 A. You know, for things, but -~
21 Q. Allright. If you could refer your attention, 21 Q. What exactly did you -- did you apologize to
22 sir, to not the last page but the next-to-the-last page, 22  him for?
23 which Is 0017, Right ahove that it says page 5 of 6. 23 A. You know, like I did in person, I told him-
24 © Do you see that? 24 I'm sorry, you know, I apologized for not being able to
25 A. Yes, sir. 25 gather more information for him regarding the closure of
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1 the accounts. 1 Q. When you say you were apologizing for the

2 I was, you know, re -- I was really just like 2 misunderstanding, what was the misunderstanding?

3 trying to make him understand I didn't have that 3 A. You know, just -- you know, it's an

4  possibility. . ‘4 investigation that closed his account. I don't know

5 I told him I was sorry about the inconvenience - | 5 where he was going with that. It's pretty simple.

6 he was getting, you know, and also about the 6 The account was closed and Wells Fargo decided to end '

7 misunderstanding of investigation, you know, what -- 7 . therelationship with that — With that account being

8 . Q. Did you apologize to Mr, Kaplan regarding ‘ 8 closed and other accounts, I guess.

9 comments yoﬁ had made regarding Lisa? 9 So, you know, I tﬁld him what they told me
10 A. No. ’ 10 from Banker Connection. And I don't know where he was
11 Q. And so Mr. Kaplan in his e-mail where he 11 going with getting all the other emotions involved, and
12 references "your apology for your comments regarding . 12 so I wanted him to feel calm and just apologized for
13 Lisa," Mr. Kaplan Is incorrect in that reference? 13 misunderstanding about what the investigation meant.
14 A. Ibelieve what he meant was the comments - 14 Because simply the accounts were to be closed due to the
15 ) Q. No, I'm not asking what you believe he may 15 reiationship wanting to be closed.

16 have meant. 16 Q. Did you telt him anything else about the
17 My question is: When he says you called to 17 investigation other than what you've told us here today?
18 offer your apology for your comments regarding Lisa, was 18 A, No, I don't recall.
19 Mr. Kaplan wrong In Interpreting your cdnversation as 19 Q. Did you promise Mr. Kaplan you would send him
20 being an apology about your comments aBout Lisa? 20 a written apology? '
21 A. Ican'tsay for sure what -- 21 A. I told him that I would, yes.
22 Q. You don' recall apologizing to Mr, Kaplan 22 Q. Okay. And when did you tell him that?
23 regarding anything about Lisa Johnson, is that right? 23 A. I'm not sure.
24 A. About, well, her accounts and, you know, 24 Q. Do you recall whether or not you told him
25 the accounts are hers, so if that means the comments 25 that prior to the date of this e-mall, October the 31st,
- 58 60

1 regarding Lisa, her accounts are regarding Lisa. 1 20117

2 Q. What specifically do you recall apologizing 2 A. He asked me ~- I remember he asked me for a

3 for? ’ 3 written apology, and I told him I'll do it.

4 A, Like I said -- 4 So he said, I want it in writing.

5 MR. FITTS: Asked and answered, 5 I'm like, okay.

6 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: What specifically do you 6 Q. And you think that occurred prior to

7 recall apologizing for? 7 October the 31st, 20117

8 A. 1 specifically recall apologizing for the 8 A. T'm notsure. But this would be him

9 inconvenience that Mr, Kaplan and Ms, Johnson have had 9 mentioning it here, so most likely. I'm not sure.

10 to endure with regards to the account closure. 10 Q. Al right. The next décument up from that is
11 Also, apologizing for not having the ability 11 Lisa J. 0016, same exhibit. '

12 to get more information. ’ 12 A. Okay. So we're going to the next page?
13 I like Mr. Kaplan. He was -- I wanted to help 13 Q. Yes.

14 him and I couldn't get that information for him, so I 14 A. Okay.

15 was apologizing I can't -~ I wasn't able to get that. 15 Q. Again, the bottom half of the page, it jooks
16 V Also apologizing for his misunderstanding of . 16 like to be an e-mail from you addressed to Mr. Kaplan.
17 what investigation -- of what an investigation -- of the 17 Do you see that?

18 investigation, of what it meant. 18 A. Yes,

19 Q. What was the misunderstanding? 19 Q- Anditsays: "Mr. Kaplan, I would like to

20 A. That hewas getting like very emotional and 20 mall out your letter priority mall, I can send it to

21 upset about it, so -- and I couldn't help him. He was 21- your-las Vegas address if you would like, Also, as

22 thinking like it was -- there was something wrong oy 22 per your request, I can also reopen Lisa's accounts."
23 something drastically wrong. So I was trying to get him 23 pid I read that corrécﬂy?

24 to calm down, you know, but apelogizing for; you know, 24 A. Yes. ]

25 the investigation. 25 Q. Was this an e-mall from you to Mr. Kaplan?
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1 A. Yes. 1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Allright. In this e-mall the date s, it 2 Q. -- on November the 2nd, 20117

3 says November the 2nd, 2011. 3 A. 'Not with anyone. What happened is that

4 Do you believe that's about when you sent 4 Mr. Kaplan wanted me to reopen the accounts. We went

5 this e-mail? 5 through a process of trving to reopen accounts. And the

6 A. Yeah, I do believe. 6 initial risk screening of reopening new accounts stated

7 Q. Okay. And in thls e-mail you were trying to 7 that he was -- him and Lisa Johnson were approved to

8 inform Mr. Kaplan that, yes, in fact, you were going to 8 open new accounts.

9 send out a letter to him? 9 So based on that information, I was able to
10 A. Yes. 10 tell Mr. Kaplan in this e-mail that I was able to reopen
11 Q. You also state that you were able to reopen 11 these accounts under my branch so Lisa can be -- the
12 Lisa's accounts, is that correct? 12 only problem that is keeping the same account ﬁumbers,
13 A. Yes. 13 you know. '
14 - Q. Okay. Upon what did yoﬁ base that statement 14 So I remember that that was the reason why
15 to Mr. Kaplan upon? 15 this é-mail was written.

16 A. Mr. Kaplan wanted the accounts reopened that 16 Q. Explain to me this risk screening process that
17  were closed, the ones that were closed. He wanted -~ 17  you referred to.
18 Q. Okay. And you responded and said I can reopen 18 A. Customers' profiles with us with their
19 Llsa's accounts? 19 information that we gather. A lot of them are existing.
20 A. Iresponded with I can reopen accounts for 20 Or new customers, we would have to input that
21  him. 21 information. We use that information in our system to
22 Q. Well, it says "I can also reopen Lisa's 22 go through a process that allows us to open accounts.
23 accounts,” That's what this e-mail says. 23 Within the process, after the profiling
24 A. I meant the joint accounts, the ones that were 24 process, there's a screen ~- there is a part that allows
25 closed, the same -~ the relationship he had. 25 us to know initially if the client is approved to

62 64

1 Q. Now, did you have -- had you discussed these 1 continue with opening accounts or declined for opening

2 accounts with anyone at Wells Fargo prior to sending 2  anew account. That will let the branch -- the banker

3 this e-mail to Mr. Kaplan? 3 or manager or whoever is handling it to continue with

4 A." Ican'trecall 4 opening the account, where at that point you go to

5 Q. Okay. Well, When you say you believe that 5 picking the accounts and services and products that the

6 Yyou could reopen Lisa's accounts under different 6 client would desire,

7 numbers, upon what did you base that statement? 7 Q. And your testimony here is today -- here today

8 A. Upon reopening new accounts, mean -- meaning | 8 I[s that prior to November the 2nd you went through that

9 getting new numbers. 9 process for and on behalf of Mr. Kaplan and Ms, Johnson?

10 Q. Okay. Butyou thought that -~ did you consult 10 A. Yes.

11 with anyonhe concerning -- the difficulty I'm having Is 11 Q. And you were told by the bank-that, yes, new
12 these accounts were closed for some reason -- 12 accounts can be opened?

13 A. Correct. 13 MR. FITTS: I object. Misconstrues the prior
14 Q. --in your view. 14 testimony. )

15 A. Yes. 15 MR. KISTLER: Yeah, That's a speaking

16 Q. 1Inthe bank's view? 16 objection. You can make an objection baseci on form.
17 A. Correct. 17 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: My question to you,

18 Q. Okay. And yet_: here on October -- or on 18 Mr. Dounel, is: Prior to November the 2nd, 2011,

19 November the 2nd, 2011, you're telling Mr. Kaplan you 19 vyou talked about this risk screening process that you
20 can reopen those accounts, 20 went -- that you can go through, is that right?

21 A. Correct. 21 A. Initiaf risk screening process.

22 Q. Okay. My question to youis: Had you 22 Q. Initlal risk screening process.

23 discussed reopening these accounts with anyone at 23 And it's your testimony that you went through
24 Wells Fargo prior to informing Mr. Kaplan that you 24 that initial risk screening process for and on behaif of
25 . could do so - 25 Mr. Kaplan and Ms. Johnson --
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1 A. Correct. 1 for account opening for Mr. Kaplan and Ms. Johnson with
2 Q. -- prior to November the 2nd, 2011 -- 2 positive results?
3 A. Correct. 3 A. Yes, sir.
4 Q. --isthatright? 4 Q. Okay. SIr, if you could refer your
5 A. Correct. 5 attention to the second page in this exhibit, and
6 Q. And that you had obviously gotten an approved 6 that's Lisa 1. 0014,
7 for new accounts based on that initial risk screening -- 7 A. I'm sorry, I didn't hear ydu.
8 A. Yeah, 8 00142
9 Q. --Is that correct? 9 Q. Yes.
10 A. Correct. The disposition was that they were 10 A. Okay.
11 approved for new accounts. 11 Q. About mid page on 0014, Exhibit 3, we have
12 Q. Okay. Isthere any documentation that's 12 another apparéntly later e-matl of yours on the same
13 generated as a result of that internally with the bank? 13 date of November the 2nd, 2011 -- A
14 A. No. That's confidential. We're noteven 14 A. Correct.
15 allowed to really disclose that screen. You know, if 15 Q. -- where again y'ou wrote — and you wrote this
16 there was a decling, for example, we're not allowed to 16 to Mr. Kaplan, dldn‘t you?
17 disclose or print out that screen. 17 A. Correct.
18 Q. Are credit reporting agencies consulted as i8 Q. Okay. Did you ever communicate with
19 part of this Initlal screening process? 19 Ms, Johnson by e-mail?
20 A. I'mnotsure. 20 A. No. }
21 Q. Are these client profiles or Initial screening 21 Q. All of your communlcations regarding these
22 client profiles, are those maintained by Bank of 22 accounts, the accounts that are at issue in this
23 America -~ or, excuse me, by Wells Fargo or are they 23 lawsult, were with Mr. Kaplan, is that right?
24 destroyed? 24 A. On e-mail, you mean?
25 A. Are the client -- I don't understand, are the 25 Q. Yes.
66 68
1 client profiles what? . 1 A. All e-mail communication I believe was with
2 Q. The results of these initial account 2 Michael Kaplan.
3 screenings. 3 Q. Okay. So, anyway, on November the 2nd, 2011,
4 A. Iwouldn't know. I'm just a banker. 4 at5:24 p.m., you wrote to Mr, Kaplan: The red flags
5 Q. And you understand that the initial account 5 were on those specific accounts. That is why they
6 screening that you referred to that is occurring In this 6 cannot be reopened. I can make sure'that we compensate
7 case prior to November the 2nd, 2011, that that's done 7 any fees for new checks and move forward with new
8 by Wells Fargo, it's an internaily -- It's an internal 8 account numbers, Can I call you now?
9 Wells Fargo determination, Is that right? 9 Did I read that correctly?
10 ' A. You know, I'm not sure. Ijust know that on 10 A. Exceptyou forgot that part, "red flags” is in
11 our computer we have a process that allows us to open 11 quotes.
12 accounts, and before you choose the products and 12 Q. Okay. Solet me read it again, The, quote,
13 services there's an initial risk screening process that 13 red flags, end quote, were on those specific accounts.
14 instructs the banker to either continue or not. 14 That's the first sentence of the e-mail --
i5 Q. Okay. ) 15 A. Correct.
16 A. And that's really alf that I know. 16 Q. --that you sent to Mr. Kaplan on November
17 Q. So as of November the 2nd, 2011, you had 17 the 2nd, on or about -- or at or about 5:24 p.m.,
18 apoiogized to Mr. Kaplan concerning certain things 18 correct?
19 orally, is that right? 19 A. Correct
20 A. Yes, 20 Q. Okay. What red flags are we referring to’é
21 Q. And you promised Mr. Kaplan that you would 21 A. I was referring -- if you look lower, at the
22 send hlm a written apology, correct? 22  e-mail he sent me at 4:18 p.m., my e-mail was sent at
23 A. He wanted one and I told him I would get one 23 5:24 p.m., In response to that e-mail Michael Kaplan
24 for him. 24 mentions: “It's important to maintain the same account
25 . Q. And you had conducted this Inltial screening . 25
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1 with Wells Fargo. To make sure there is no red flag on 1 belleved that there was nothing prohibiting Wells Fargo
2  her account,” I was referring to him using that term 2 opening new accounts from Mr. Kaplan or Ms. Johnson, Is
3 "red flag.” 3 thatright?
4 Q. Well, were there any red flags on those 4 A. Correct.
5 accounts? 5 MR. KISTLER: Let's take about a five-minute
6 A. I can't sayfor sure. 6 break at this polnt.
7 What do you mean? 7 (Recess taken.)
8 What do you mean by that question? 8 MR. KISTLER: All right. Back on the record.
9 Q. Why couldn't those orlginal accounts be 9 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Mr. Dounel, you've now
10 reopened as of October -- November the 2nd, 20117 10 testifled about certain events that occurred in
11 A. Like I said, the accounts were closed. 11 October 2011 up through I think November the 3rd, 2011.
12 Idon't have the capacity to open new accounts. 12 That was the last e-mail entry that we discussed.
12 I'm sorry, I don't have the capacity -~ I'm soiry, 13 A. Yes.
14 that -~ I said that wrong. I don't have the capacity 14 Q. Okay. During that period of ﬂme,
15 to reopen closed accounts. ) 15 October 2011 through November the 3rd, 2011, were you
16 Q. Okay. But you understood that you could open 16 discussing these events with anyone at the bank?
17 new accounts? 17 A. I don'trecall other than my manager, probably
18 A. Icould open new accounts, yes. 18 the manager. )
19 Q. Okay. And when you refer to red flags on 19 Q. Okay. And who was yoﬁr manager at that period
20 those specific accounts, you had nothi'ng speélﬁc in 20 of time?
21 mind about there being a red flag in existence on these 23 A. Jerry Galloway,
22 specific accounts? 22 Q. Jlerry Galloway?
23 A. No. Iwassimply using his language here in 23 A. Yeah.
24 the last e-mail to keep it in line with, you know, him 24 Q. Aliright. So your best recollection Is that
25 and what he was talking about. 25 you did discuss these events with Mr. Galloway from
70, 72
1 Q. Okay. Now, referring your attention to the 1 whenever your first meeting was with Mr. Kaplan In
2 first page of this exhibit, Exhibit 3, Lisa J. 0011 ~- 2 October 2011 at least up to and through November 3,
3 A. Okay. 3 20117
4 Q. -- the top half of this page, agaln it looks 4 A. Yeah, briefly.
5 like it's an e-mail from you to Michael Kaplan on or 5 Q. Okay. What do you recall about those
6 about November the 3rd, 2011, 6 discussions? ’
7 Do you see that? 7 A. You know, I had that letter that he wanted,
8 A. Yeah. ) » 8 He wanted me to send him a letter.
9 Q. And the paragraph from you to Mr. Kaplan says: 9 Q. That Mr; Kaplan wanted, that you promised you
10 I checked up on the account profile and essentlally you 10 would send to him? )
11 méy walk into any branch of Wells Fargo Bank and reopen 11 A. Yeah. So I discussed that, for example.
12 . new accounts, I'm willing to do this for you through 12 Q. Okay. You discussed that with your manager,
13 our bank ~- branch here In Malibu as well. There are no 13 Mr. Galloway?
14 Issues from our end here at our branch in Malibu, please 14 A. Yes.
15 let me know If you encounter any. Thank you, i5 Q. And you had that discussion with Mr. Galloway
16 A. Correct. 16 before November the 3rd?
17 Q. Did Iread that correctly? \ 17 A. I'm notsure.
18 A. Yes, sir, i8 Q. Do you think that you did talk with
19 Q. Dldn't Iea‘ve out any in quotes? 19 Mr. Galloway about these events, [.e., from the first
20 A. No, sir. 20 meeting with Mr, Kaplan in October 2011 up through
21 Q. When you wrote that to Mr. Kaplan, you were 21 Novémber 3, 2011, do you think that you discussed these
22 referring to Mr. Kaplan and Ms. Johnson In terms of 22 events with Mr. Galloway?
23 opening new accounts, weren't you? 23 A. Yes.
24 A. Yes. ' 24 Q. Okay, all right.
25 Q. So atleast as of November the 3rd, 2011, you 25 One question just to catch up from the -- from
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an earlier question, you told us that you haven't been

75
Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Well, I mean were you in that

i 1
2 on medical leave from Wells Fargo during, say, the 2 area?
3 six-menth period of ime prior to today's date, is that 3 Did you basically stay at home during that
4 right? 4 period of time? .
5 MR. FITTS: I'm going to object and I'll just 5 A. Ididn't stay at home for six months. I went
6 object as to form. 6 out of the house and did things.
7 You can answer. 7 Q. Okay. Butyou didn't travel, say, to New York
8 THE WITNESS: Prior to today's date is what 8 or Philadélphia or London or anything like that, did
9 Isaid "no"to. Ireturned from leave earlier this 9 you? ’
10 month, so. 10 A. Unfortunately not.
11 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Okay. Butthat wasn't 11 Q. Okay.
12 medical leave, correct? 12 A. Ihad-~youknow, I had to be involved witH
13 A. That was medical leave. 13 physicians and this and that, so.
14 Q. It was medical leave? 14 Q. Iunderstand. Butthat was based out of your
15 A. Yes, sir. 15 home, Is that right?
16 Q. Allright. When were you on -- what was the 16 A. It was--
17 period of time that you were on medical leave? 17 MR. FITTS: Objection, form.
18 A. It was about six months. 18 You can answer.
19 Q. Okay. It started when and ended when? 19 THE WITNESS: I'd say home, if you want to
20 A. It ended around the beginning of October, 20 call "home* County of Los Angeles, correct.
21 right around that time, and then six months prior, so, |21 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Fair enough.
22 Q. Okay. And during the period of time that you 22 MR, KISTLER; If you could mark this as the
23 were on medical leave, were you inside the 23 nextin line, which is 4. '
24 United States? 24 (Plaintiff's Exhibit 4 marked for
25 A. Yes, sir. 25 identification.)
' 74 76
1 Q. Okay. Were you available by telephone?. 1 MR. KISTLER: We're done with those and
2 A. Yes, sir. ’ 2 Ms. Court Reporter here keeps everything that has a
3 Q. Was the medical leave that you were on, was 3 sticker on it
4 that based on a life-threatening problem? 4 THE WITNESS: There you go.
5 MR. FITTS: I'm going to object, That's 5 THE REPORTER: Thank you.
6 privileged information. ’ 6 THE WITNESS: Did you say your name is Joseph
7 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: You can stiil answer unless 7 orSam?
8 your counsel [nstructs you not to. 8 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: My first name Is Joseph.
9 A. Privilege. 9 My middle name is Sldney, I go by Sid.
10 MR. FITTS: You have a privilege -- privilege 10 A. Oh, you go by Sid. Okay, cool.
11 to your medical information, and so unless you want to 11 Q. Exhibit 4 is a two-page exhiblt, consisting of
12 waive that you -- I'm telling you as your attorney that 12 Lisa J. 0045 and 0044.
13 you don't have to disclose the medical reasons for your 13 Looking at the second page of the document
14 leave. 14 of this exhibit, 0044, at the bottom of the page,
15 THE WITNESS: Yeah, I understand and 15 the bottom half, bottom third, we see an e-mail from
16 Icompletely agree, it's privileged and I don't want to 16 Mr. Kaplan to you dated November the 10th, 2011 at about
17 talk about it. ' 17 9:52a.m.
18 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Okay. But you were available 18 ‘A. You're looking at 44?
19 by telephone in that period of time? 19 Q. Yeah, the second page of the exhibit, the
20 A. Iwas, : 20 bottom half of the second page.
21 Q. And'you were in the country? 21 A. Yes, sir.
22 A. Yes, sir. ' 22 Q. It's Bates number 0044,
23’ Q. Were you at home? 23 A. Correct. '
24 A. What do you mean, for six months? 24 Q. Do.you see that?
25 MR. FITTS: Objection, form. 25 A. Yes, sir.
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1 Q. And we have an e-mail from Mr., Kaplan dated 1 Q. So after you prepared this letter that you
2 November the 10th, 2011 at about 9:52 a.m. to you. 2 promised Mr. Kaplan, what did you do wlth it?
3 Do you recall receiving this e-mail from 3 A. After I prepared the letter that I promised
4 Mr. Kaplan? 4 Mr. Kaplan? I drafted a letter and showed it to Jerry.
5 A. Yes, sir. 5 Q. Mr. Galloway?
6 Q. And In that e-mail Mr, Kaplan Informs you that V 6 A. Yes, sir.
7 he went to the Wells Fargo branch at Sahara and — 7 And his response was that we can't do this. .
8 Rainbow and Sahara and they refused to allow me, him, 8 AndIhad ~- I had prepared this e-mail for Mr. Kaplan
9 to open the accounts. Please advise as to what's going 9 and that was about all I recall from that event.
10 on with this matter. ' 10 Q. Okay. was that the first time you consulted
11 DId I read that more or less correctly? 11 with Mr. Galloway concerning sending an apology letter
12 A. Correct. ) 12 to Mr. Kaplan?
13 Q. And you recall recelving that e-mail? 13 A. Yes, sir.
14 A. Yes, 14 Q. When you say you regretto inform -- “I regret
15 Q. And you responded given in the second -- top 15 to inform you that I have sent the letter to my
16 half of the page 0044, saying that you needed to ask for 16 management and our legal department cannot allow me to
17 more detalls. Ican elther call you or you may call m); 17 send an official letter of apology.”
18 office. And you give numbers, 18 When you say "I have sent the letter to my
19 ' Did I more or less synopsize what your 19 management,” are ydu referring to Mr. Galloway?
20 response to Mr. Kaplan was? 20 A. Yes, sir.
21 A. Correct. 21 Q. Was there anyone else that you sent it to?
22 Q. Now we're at November the 10th, 2011. 22 A. No, sir. )
23 Had you consulted with anyone other than 23 Q. When you state "and our legal department
24  Mr. Galloway concerning this matter as of that date? 24 cannot allow me to send an officlal letter of apology,"
25 A. Ican'trecall. 25 ’chaf wasn't based on anyone from the legal department
78 80
1 Q. The first page of this exhibit, Exhibit 4, -1 contacting you, Is that right?
2 that’s Lisa 1. 0045, the bottom half of the page states, 2 A. No, sir.
3 from Mr. Kaplan to you on November 30, 2011, at 3 Q. Isthat what Mr. Galloway told you?
4  4:48 p.m.: "I still haven't received the letter you 4 A. . That's Mr. Galloway's department. That was --
5 promised.” 5 that was his idea of how to tell Mr. Kaplan we're not
6 Did 1read that correctly? 6 going to send the letter.
7 A. Correct 7 Q. Do you know if, In fact, Wells Fargo's legal
8 Q. Okay. Do you recall recelving that e-mail? 8 department sald that you could not send the letter -~
9 A. Correct. 9 A, Idonot.
10 Q. Yourresponse is given In the top half of the 10- Q. --to Mr, Kaplan?
11 first page of Exhibit 4 and it reads as follows: "Hello 11 A. I'm notsure about that.
12 Mr. Kaplan, I regret to inform you that I have sent the 12 Q. Soare you telling me that this phraseology
13 letter to my management and our legal department cannot 13  "and our legal department cannot allow me to send an
14 allow me to send an official letter of apology. 1hope 14 offlcial letter of apology," that that's language that
15 the apology I have given you thus far verbaily can 15 Mr. Galloway came up with?
16 suffice and that in the future we can help you meet all 16 A. Idon'trecall.
17 of your financial needs as a bank brar'\ch and a financial 17 Q. Okay. Is --do .you know whether or not that
18 Institution. Sincerely," with your signature, 18 language is true?
19 Identlfying information. 19 A. No.
20 A. Correct, 20 Q. Did Mr. Galloway help you in preparing this
21 Q. Did I read that correctly? 21 response, the first -- the top half of the first page of
22 A. Yes, sir, 22 Exhiblt 4 that's Bates -~
23 Q. Did you recall sending that e-mail to 23 A. Ican'tsay for sure,
24  Mr. Kaplan? 24 Q. --Usal. 0045?
25 A. Yes, sir. . 25 A. I--Ican'tsay forsure. Iwas--itwas

Manning, Hall & Salisbury, LLC (702)382-2898

Page 77 to 80 oPAPR0523




ARASH DOUNEL

OCTOBER 25, 2012

81 83
1 ayear ago, thousands of interactions like this have 1 so I have no idea.
2 happened, so I can't say for sure that -- what happened 2 Q. Okay. Well, what -- what did you do with the
3 with me -~ me and Galloway with this response. 3 letter?
4 Q. Is this Exhiblt 4 one of the documents that 4 A. Idon'teven -- like I say, I don't know --
5 Mr. Fitts showed you in your three-hour meeting with him - 5 Idon't know.
6 yesterday? ’ 6 Q. Do you recall whether or not you showed
7 A. Yes, sir. 7 M Gal!oway the actual letter or you just spoke with
8 Q. Okay. And by showing you this document, 8 him conceming the contents of the letter?
9 that didn't help refresh your recollectlon as to these 9 A. You know, I can't say for sure about that
10 events? 10 either.
11 A. No. , 11 Q. Do you recall destroying the letter?
12 Q. Let me ask you this, After meeting with 12 A. No. ]
13 Mr, Fitts yesterday for three hours, was your 13 Q. Have you searched for the letter since
14 recollection refreshed in any way concerning your 14 November 20117
15 testimony here today? 15 A. No.
16 A. You know, I can't gauge that. I can'tsay 16 Q Have you been asked to do so?
17 my recollection was one out of ten here an& then now 17 A. No.
18 it's one out of ten here. I can't say for sure. 18 (Plaintiff's Exhibit 5 marked for
19 Q. When was the last time that you looked at any 19 identification.)
20 documents concerning this matter prior to yesterday? 20 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Now, Exhiblt 5 is a six-page
21 A. Excuse me. Iwas drinking again. 21 exhiblt, consisting of Bates numbers Lisa J. 0048
22 Q. When was the last time that you looked, 22 through Lisa 3. 0053,
23 reviewed any documents concerning this matter prior té 23 A. Correct
24 yesterday? 24 Q. And this appears to-be an e-mail chain by and
25 A. Priorto yesterday. 25 between Mr. Kaplan and certain Wells Fargo individuals.
’ 82 ' 84
1 This specific exhibit? 1 A Correct.
2 Q. The documents that Mr. Fitts showed you. 2 Q. Now, I notice that you're not shown on any
3 A. Ihad-- I had been given documents to review 3 ofthe e-mails as either being the sender, the receiver,
4 before I met with Mr. Fitts. I'm not sure what 4 or as being copied on these e-malls.
5 specifics. However, those were faxed to my attention. 5 A. Correct.
6 Q. Okay. And when did that event occur? 6 Q. Do you recall seeing these e-malls at any
7 A. Within this month, within October. 7 pointin time?
8 Q. Okay. So your testimony is that someone faxed 8 A. No.
9 some documents to you for your review within the last 9 Q. Was this -- were these e-malls shown to you
10 month? 10 yesterday?
11 A. Yes, sir 11 A. No.
12 Q. Okay. Do you know the source of that fax? 12 Q. The e-mails appear to be from a Mr. Andrew M.
13 A. The offices of Mr. Fitts, the attorney. 13 Noll to Mr. Kaplan, to and from each other, copled to
14 Q. The letter that you prepared for Mr. Kaplan 14 Mr. Chad Maze, M-a-z-e. ' '
15 that you never sent because Mr, Galloway told you that 15 A. What page are you looking at?
16 managementand the — and the bank's legal department 16 Q. I'm looking at the last page of the exhibit,
17 cannot allow you to send such a letter, did you prepare 17 for example.
18 that letter on your computer? 18 A. On that pag'e, let's see, yes, they do.
19 A. I'mnotsure. I've been actually thinking 19 Q. Okay. And-the rest of the e-mails are either
20 about whether it was in the computer or whether I wrote |20 sentby Mr. Kaplan to Mr. Maze and Mr. Noll or from
21 it by hand. I'm not really sure. ' ’ 21 Mr, Maze or Mr. Noil to Mr. Kaplan, is that correct?
22 Q. Do you still have a copy of the letter? 22 A. Correct.
23 A. No. 23 Q. Do you know who Mr, Maze Is?
24 Q. What happened to it? 24 A. No, sir.
25 A. I'mnot sure but we weren't going to send it 25 Q. Do you know who Mr. Noll is? :
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1 A. No, sir. 1 Q. That's whatI'm asking.
2 Q. Do you know how they gotinvolved In this 2 A. No.
3 matter? 3 Q. Okay. You don't recall sending Mr. Kaplan
4 A. No. 4 any other e-mails concerning any other matters other
5 Q. Did there come a point in time where you were 5 than what we've discussed in Exhibits 2 through 4?
6 told not to communicate with Mr. Kaplan any longer? 6 A. No.
7 A. Idon'trecall 7 Q. Isthat right?
8 Q. Okay. When was the last communication you had 8 A. That's correct.
9 with Mr. Kaplan? 9 Q. Okay. You haven't searched your computer for
10 A. Itshould be right around the time of these 10 any e-mails?
11 e-mails that you showed in the last exhibit with me and 11 A. No,sir.
12 him. 12 Q. Did you prepare any documents or any summaries
13 Q. Okay. Well, the e-malls of Exhibit 5 are 13 for bank use regarding this matter?
14 dated on or -- well, are dated on November the 16th, 14 A. Did I prepare any documents or summaries?
15 2011. 15 I'm not sure.
16 A. Yeah. I don't have an exact date for you. 16 Q. For example, did Mr. Galloway say, hey, why
17 I would say right around that time was when I lastspoke |17 don't you just write down a memo as to what happened
18  with him. 18 here?
19 Q. Okay. And how did that come about, i.e., how 19 A I wouldn't be able to tell you.
20 did It come about that you no longer communicated with 20 Q. You don't recall whether or not that ever
21 Mr. Kaplan and others at the bank did? 21 happened?
22 A. I'mnot sure. 22 A. Idon'trecall.
23 Q. You don't recall? 23 Q. Could it have happened?
24 A. I'm not sure how others ended up speaking with | 24 A. Definitely possible.
25 him. 25 Q. Okay. But you don't -- do you recall anyone
86 88
i Q. How did it come about that you no longer .1 on behalf of the bank asking you to prepare any kind of
2 communicated with Mr. Kapian? 2 asummary, memo, or anything else regarding these
3 A. You know, a two-way street. If he doesn't 3 events?
4 communicate with me, we don't communicate. 4 A. 1don't. Regularly we do, you know, interact
5 Q. So your testimony is the reason you stopped .5 with clients and put down what we ~- our interactions
6 communicating with Mr. Kaplan is because he stopped 6 were so we can refer back to them, so we can deal with
7 sending e-mails to you? 7 them, so.
8 A. Again, I'm going back to guessing so I'm going 8 Q. Isn'titaform that you would usually filt
9 to say I'm not sure. 9 out whenever you had a -- whenever you had a client or
10 Q. Okay. But you have no recoliection of anyone 10 account holder contact?
11 for or on behalf of Wells Fargo teliing you to stop your 11 A. Isthere a form? I don't understand the
12 communication with Mr. Kaplan? 12 nature of -- what is -- rephrase it.
13 A. Iam notsure of that either. 13 Q. Isthere a method that you used to record the
14 Q. Could that have happened? 14 date, time, individual, and substance of conversations
15 A. Could that have happened? 15 that you had with clients? '
16 Q. Yes. 16 A. I would normally get a paper and pad that
17 A. It could. 17 I daily speak tc; clients, I would put my own notes on
18 Q. Okay. So you have no recollection one way or 18 asto what happened.
19  the other as to whether that did happen, is that right? 19 Q. And what did you do with those notes?
20 A.‘ No, I don't. 20 A. Ikeep the notesfor abouta m‘onth, I refer
21 Q. Do you have any other e-mails to or from 21 back to them, maybe two months depending on the client.
22 Mr. Kapian that we haven't reviewed here today? 22 Some clients are, you know -~ they need more time before
23 A. Do Ihave any other e-mails to or from 23 I would be able to go into more discussions of different
24 Mr. Kaplan that we haven't reviewed here today, is that 24 things, so a lot of times the notebook after a month or
25 what you're asking? ’ 25 two months, I just would either tear out the pages, :
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1 continue, or throw away the notebook if it's full, you i When did you speak with Ms. Stockman?
2  know, and get a new one. ) 2 A. This morning.
3 Q. Okay. Do you recall doing that in this case, 3 Q. Okay. Was that the first time you've spoken
4 lLe,, recording the conversations.that you had with 4 with her?
5 Mr. Kaplan in your notebook? . 5 A. Ijustmether.
6 A. No. I would just take notes as I'm talking or 6 Q. Okay. Any other -- any other employee of the
7 afterwards put down, jot down some notes to remind me, 7  bank that you've discussed this with? '
8 It's not recorded. 8 A. I haven't discussed this with any other
9 Q. Okay. You don't recall doing that 9 employees. I'd had -~ at my own branch it was Galloway
10 specifically regarding Mr. 'Kaplan? 10 but I can't say for sure if other employees were present
11 A. No. 11  or not and -- and who they were.
12 Q. But it was your custom and practice to do so 12 Q. Okay.
13 at that time, l.e., October, November of 2011? 13 MR, KISTLER: Okay. Could you mark this next
14 A. Yes. Kind of like you guys, Attorneys take 14 in line, This'll be Exhibit 6.
15 notes. ] 15 (Plaintiff's Exhibit 6 marked for
16 Q. Have you looked for any rotes regarding this 16 ldentification.)
17 case? 17 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Mr. Dounel, I'm showing you
18 A. No, 18 what's been marked as Exhiblt 6, which is Defendant
19 Q. Have you been asked to do so? 19 Wells Fargo Bank N.A.'s Supplemental Answer to
20 A. No, sir. 20 Plaintiff's Interrogatory No. 12, That's thetitle on
21 Q. Have you ever had any conversations with 21 the first page. And this document -- this exhibit Is a
22 Mr. Maze or Mr. Noll regarding these matters? 22 flve-page document. '
23 A. No, 23 A. Right.
24 Q. And I'm referring to the same Mr, Maze and 24 Q. Now, Mr. Dounel, the third page of this
25 Mr. Noll as reflected on Exhibit 5. 25 document shows It dated October 19, 2012.
90 92
1 A. No. 1 A. Yes.
2 Q. That's the way you understood my question, 2 Q. Do you see that? The third page of --
3 right? 3 A. Third page, dated October 19, 2012, correct.
4 I was referring to these guys -- 4 Q. The third page of this document Is dated
5 A. Correct. 5 October 19, 2012.
6 Q. - in this exhibit, 6 Did anyone consult with you concerning this
7 A. Idon't know them. Never spoken to them. 7 interrogatory on or prior to October 19, 20127
8 Q. Who at the bank have you had discusslons with 8 A. Mr, Fitts,
9 concerning the matters In this case? 9 Q. Mr. FAtis did.
10 A. Iwould -~ 10 Now, the interrogatory states about halfway
11 Q. You had Mr. Galloway? 11 down on the second page: Please explain in fuil detall
12 A. Yeah. 12 the contents of "the apology that [Arash Dounel has]
13 Q. Okay. 13  given [Michael Kaplan]" -- those two names with the
14 A. That's it. 14. helves are in brackets, Mr, Kaplan's name is in
15 Q. You talked to Mr. Fitts. We've established 15 brackets -- "thus far verbally” regarding Wells Fargo's
16 that. 16 closure of the accounts referenced in Intérrogatory
17 A. You said with the bank, though. 17 No. 1. For reference purposes, please see Lisa J. 005,
18 Q. That's right. 18 Did X read that more or less correctly?
19 Anyone else with the bank that you've talked 19 A. 0045.
20 to about this? 20 Q. 0045, yes.
21 A. Her over there. She's with the bank. 21 Did I read that more or less correctly?
22 Q. Okay. And you were referring to Ms, -- 22 A. Yes, sir.
23 MS. STOCKMAN: Stockman, 23 Q. Now, you would be the Individual that would
24 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: -- Stockman that's present 24 have knowledge concerning the contents of the apology
25 here In the deposition room. 25 that you gave Mr. Kaplan verbally --
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1 A. Correct. 1 Q. In fact, there Is a specific individual that
2 Q. -- wouldn't you? 2 can tell us the answer to tha?: and that was you?
3 Would there be anyone else at the bank, to 3 A. Correct.
4 your knowledge, that would have that information? 4 MR. KISTLER: If you can mark this next in
5 A. No. 5 order, please,
6 Q. So you would have all of that information, is 6 (Plaintiff's Exhibit 7 marked for
7 thatright? 7 Identification.)
8 A. The one with the apology. 8 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Mr. Dounel, if you could
9 Q. Okay. Referring your attention to the 9 review this document.
10 next-to-the-last page of this exhibit, Veriflcation of 10 A. Okay. Wait. I'm done.
11 Defendant Wells Fargo Bank's Supplemental Answer to 11 Q. Exhibit 7 is Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.'s
12 Plaintiff's Interrogatory No. 12, it appears to be a 12 Supplemental Responses to Plaintiff's Requests for
13 statement signed by Ms. Stockman on or about October 13 Admissions Nos, 2-9.
14 the 19th, 2012. 14 A. Okay.
15 A. Correct. 15 Q. And the last page Is dated October the 15th,
16 Q. And the statement says: "Raelynn Stockman, 16 2012,
17 being first duly sworn, deposes and states thatIam a 17 Do you see that?
18 Vice President and Regional Services Manager with Wells 18 A. Ido.
19 Fargo Bank, N.A. The foregoing Answer contains the 19 Q. Okay. Have you ever seen this document
'20 phraseology of counsel, and since the interrogatoties 20 before?
21 are directed to a corporation, this Answer does not 21 A. Can't say that I have.
22 constitute, nor are the same derived from, the personal 22 Q. Okay. Was this a document that was shown to
23 knowledge of any single indlvidual, and they include 23 you yesterday in-the three-hour meeting you had wlth
24 record information, knowledge obtained that cannot be 24 Mr, Fitts?
25 attributed to specific Individuals, recollections of 25 A. I'mnot sure. There's a lot of them that lack
' 94 96
1 employees and former employees, and my own perspnal 1 like this.
2 general knowledge. Ihave read the foregoing Answer,. 2 Q. Mr. Fitts showed you a lot of pleadings?
3 and, to the best of my knowledge, I am informed and 3 A. Arethese what these are called with the
4  believe the same to be tr_ue,'f 4 numbers on the right -~ or left?
5 Did I read that correctly? 5 Q. Yes.
6 A. Correct, 6 A. Yeah, XI've éeen some documents that look like
7 Q. Okay. Well, I mean there really Is one person 7 this but I don't know if it's this.
8 that can tell us at Wells Fargo what -- the contents of 8 . Q. Okay. Do you recall discussing the contents
9 the apology that Arash Dounel gave Michael Kaplan 9 of this document with Mr. Fitts prior to October the
10 verbally. 10 12th, 2012? ’
11 A. Correct. 11 MR, FITTS: I'm going to object.
12 Q. There is a person, that's you? 12 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: October the 1th, 20127
13 A. Yeah. i3 MR. FITTS: I'm going to object to the extent
14 Q. DId you have discussions with Ms. Stockman 14 it calls for attorney/cllent privileged éommunlcatlons.
15 prior to October 19, 2012 regarding the contents of the 15 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: You can stlll answer the
16 apology that you gave Mr. Kaplan verbally? 16 question.
17 A. No. 17 A. Idon'trecall
18 Q. When Ms. Stockman swears under oath that this 18 Q. You don't recall whether or not you ever
19 concerns Information and knowledge obtained that cannot 19 . discussed the -- the subject matter -- strike that.
20 be attributed to specific Individuals, do you know what 20 Do you recall discussing the subject matter
21 she’s talking about there? 21 addressed in this document with Mr. Fitts pﬁor to
22 MR, FITTS: Objection, form, foundation. 22 October -~
23 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Do you know what she's 23 A. The subject matter --
24 talking about? 24 Q. -- 15th, 2012?
25 A. No. 25 A. The subject matter I have, but the actual
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1 document, I'm not specifically recalling talking. 1 we're going to -- we have some stuff to talk about.
2 Q. Okay. And when do you recall discussing the 2 Q. Okay. And when did that conversation occur?
3 subject matter of -- addressed in this document prior to 3 A. You know, I can't say for sure but I mean
4 October 18th, 20127 4 during my leave. I'd say during my leave.
5 A. Justto make it clear, the subject matter 5 ' Q. All right. And can you glve us your best
6 is-- to me this looks like, you know, responses, is - 6 well-reasoned estimate of when that occurred?
7 that what it says, is that Weils Fargo? I don't know 7 A. No.
'8 what this is. 8 Q. Was It a month before your leave was
9 But it looks like to me when I mean subject 9 completed?
10 matter, I mean just the events that have transpired 10 A. Within the six months.
11 between me and him, with Kaplan and this -- this whole 11 Q. Sometime within the six-month period of time?
12  thing. 12 A. Yeah.
13 Q. And October the 19th Is last Friday? i3 Q. Was it towards the end of the six-month perlod
14 A. Itwas last Friday. 14 of time or towards the beginning?
15 Q. Last Friday. 15 Do you recall?
16 A And your testimony is you recall discussing 16 A. Idon'thave -- Idon't have that -- I don't
17 the subject matter that Is addressed in this document, 17 have that in front of me. I don't have that -- I didn't
18 the conversations you had and the promises about lettefs 18 jot it down or take notes, I don't know.
19 and things that you made to Mr, Kaplan prior to the date 19 Q. Okay. Atthe time that you had that
20 of this? 20 conversation with Mr, Fitts, was there any -- any
21 ' MR. FITTS: I'm going to object, form and 21 reason why you couldn't talk with Mr, Fitts about the
22 foundation. 22 allegations made In this lawsult?
23 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Prior to the date of this 23 MR. FITTS: I'm gblng to object. That calls
24 document, October 19th, 20127 24 for privileged medical Information.
25 A. 1was available by phone for Mr. Fitts and 25 ~ And you're not requlred to disclose any
' 98 ' 100
1 have discussed the subjéct matter of the case with him. 1 medical information. You have a privilege with respect
2 Q. Okay, And when did that occur? 2 tothat. You can waive it if you want. But you havea
3 A. Afew times or a little bit more than a few 3 privilege and you don't have to answer that question,
4 times in this month, in or around October. 4 THE WITNESS: Right.
5 Q. You told us that you got off of medical leave 5 For the reason he's actually saying.
6 about three weeks ago? 6 I actually told Mr. Fitts --
7 A. Yeah, beginning of October. 7 MR. FITTS: Walta minute. I'm going to
8 Q. Okay, Is It falr to say that you never talked 8 instruct the witness not to disclose attorney/client
9  with Mr. Fitts about this case until after that event 9 privileged communications --
10 occurred? 10 THE WITNESS: Okay.
11 A. WNo, Idid also speak with Mr, Fitts. We had 11 MR. FITTS: — hetween -- with legal counsel.
12 phone conversations about -~ 12 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: When you talked with
13 MR. FITTS: I'm going to object and instruct 13 Mr. Fitts while you were on medical leave, why didn't
14 you not to disclose the contents of any attomey/client 14 you discuss this lawsuit?
15 privileged information. 15 MR. FITTS: I'm going to object again to the
16 THE WITNESS: Right. We had had -- we had 16 extent that it calls for privileged medical information.
17 spoken on the phone and -- to introduce himself about 17 THE WITNESS: I was on leave and I was
18 who he was and his cabacity and that I would be -- when 18 focusing on me.
19 I get back from leave we'd be able to work on why he's 19 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Okay. So you didn't want to
120 beenI guess retained to this case. ' 20 talk to him about it at that time, is that fair to say?
21 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Okay. And that's what you 21 A. Iwas focused on what my -- becoming healthy
22 recall of that conversation? 22 and it couldn't serve me to address it.
23 A. Yeah. No specifics, just -- 23 Q. Now, Mr. Dounel, if you could refer your
24 Q. No specifics? 24 attention to the third page of this document.
25 A. Yeah, just basically, hey, when you get back 25 A. They're not numbered but I'm guessing just the
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1 third piece of paper. 1 A. It was many different forms of why.
2 Q. The third plece of paper -- 2 Q. Like what? What do you recall now? )
3 A. Right. 3 A. 1mean Ijustdon't know.
4 Q. -- would be the third page. 4 MR. FITTS: Objection, form, foundation.
5 About a third of the way down on the third 5 Go ahead and answer.
6 plece of paper, which would be the third page of this 6 THE WITNESS: I don't know exactly verbatim,
7 document, we have Request No, 3. 7 but, no, he didn't accept the way -- If I wasn't able to
8 Do you see that? 8 glve him an answer with the way he asked why he would
=] A. Yes, sir. 9 find a different way to ask why.
10 Q. Itsays: "Please admit that, on October 6, 10 And I knew he was an attorney and so there's
11 2011, Arash Dounel stated to Michael Kaplan that Lisa 11 many ways that he can ask why. So he just kept golng on
12 Johnson 'must have some type of criminal background." 12 andon.
13 Did I read that correctly? 13 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: Well, how many ways -- what
14 A. Correct. 14  do you recall about Mr. Kaplan pressing you for an
15 Q. And then we have a response that follows for 15 answer?
16  the rest of that page. 16 MR. FITTS: Objection, form, foundation.
17 Now, that response cont}nues on to the top of 17 THE WITNESS: I'm not recalling exactly how.
18  the fourth page. is Q. BY MR.KISTLER: Okay. Now, as you sit here
19 A. 1see that. 19 today, do yourecall anything about your Interaction
20 Q. AndI guess [et me start at the bottom of the 20 with Mr. Kaplan that you haven't told us about?
21 third page: "Upon information and belief, Wells Fargo 21 A. No.
22 admits that, In or about October of 2011, Mr. Kaplan 22 Q. Okay. And, agaln, the purpose that I have in
23 pressed Mr. Dounel with questions regarding why the 23 asking you that question is six months from now I don't
24  subject accounts were closed and asked Mr. Dounel for 24 want you to go before the court and say, oh, I remember
25 his opinion regarding whét Mr. Dounel would do if he 25 3 whole lot more now, later --
102 104
1 were Mr. Kaplan." 1 A. That's true.
2 Did I read that correctly? 2 Q. --than Iremembered in Mr. Kistler's office
3 A. Correct. 3 on October the 25th. That's the purpose that I'm asking
4 Q. Okay. Now, the word "pressed" is the -- Is 4 you the question. -
5 the word I wantto focus on at this peint. 5 A. Iknow.
6 You used that word earlier in your testimony 6 Q. Okay. Solwant youto sit back, reflect, use
7 here today. And then when I followed up with that, you 7 your powers of recollection that you can summon up at
‘8 sald, well, Mr. Kaplan wasn't happy, he was frustrated, 8 thispolnt In time, and again T'll ask you the question:
9 he was wortled, he was annoyed. 9 Do you recall anything else about your interaction with
10 Do you recall your testimony along those 10 Mr. Kaplan in October, November, or any other time other
11 lines? 11 than what you've testified about here today In your
12 A. Correct. ’ 12 deposition? ‘
13 Q. AndI asked you, well, did Mr. Kaplan raise 13 A. To the best of my knowledge, he was being --
14  his volce, did Mr. Kaplan threaten you, did Mr. Kaplan 14 by saying that he was pressing me for an answer, the
15 threaten to do anything? " |15 context of being pressed, just pressing, by when I say
16 A. No. 16 "pressed,” it didn't involve him being loud or
17 Q. Okay. And yet the word "pressed’ Is used In 17 threatening. V
18 this document that was filed on behalf of the bank In 18 He simply, from the best of my knowledge,
19 thls particular case. 19 I can remember he -- to me I interpreted him as being
20 Isn't it true that a[l Mr, Kaplan did was just 20 annoyed, frustrated, and I remember the situation as me
21 ask you why the account was closed? 21 just trying to help him to the best I can with what
22 MR. FITTS: Objection, form, foundation. 22 Igenerally do with clients, which is, you know, turn
23 You can answer., 23 the frown upside down and try to get them to, you know,
24 . THE WITNESS: That's notall he did. 24 realize, you know, where I come from working at the bank
25 Q. BY MR. KISTLER: What else did he do? 25 and how much I can do, I'll do the best I can, and from
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1 that realization be able to work with him. 1 MR. KISTLER: Allright. T have no further
2 So this emotional Mr. Kaplan was pressing me 2 questions.
3 for more, and the amount I can give you a year from then 3 CROSS-EXAMINATION
4 was just me and how I generally deal with clients, is 4 BY MR. FITTS:
5 trying to deal with emotion. I meanwearein an 5 Q. Mr Arash, just a couple questions so I know
6 environment in a bank that people have their money 6 I understand your testimony today.
7 there, it's an emotional place sometimes. 7 This is your first deposition?
8 So dealing with emotion, providing the best 8 A. Itis.
9 I --that I can service, that I can -- best service that -9 Q. Kind of nervous?
10 I can communicate for the client, you know, being there | 10 A. Very. Sweaty palms, kind of cold, jittery
11 for them if they need me, being available. Those are 11 from coffee,
12 the kinds of things I was doing for Mr. Kaplan. 12 Q. In your capacity as a personal banker for
13 Specifically how much canI remembel;? Ican't |13 Wells Fargo Bank, are you motivated to please the
14 tell you because it's been so long and I deal with 14 customer?
15 thousands of clients since then, 15 MR. KISTLER: Objection, leading.
16 So I cén just, you know, give you the best 16 “Q. BYMR, KISTLER: You can answer. ,
17 thatIcan,like I would Mr. Kaplan being my client, 17 A. Very.
-18 I would like to give you that too. 18 Q. Okay. Why is that?
19 Q. Agaln the question is: Do you recall anything 19 A. My context in my life, helping people, it's
20 that occurred, anything that.was sald between you and 20 just -~ even before working at Wells Fargo, I love
21 Mr. Kaplan elther on the phone, In person, by e-mail -- 21 helping people. It's rewarding to know that I have that
22 A. Not specifically. 22 ability to, you know, give away what I want for myself.
23 Q. --that you haven'ttold us about today in 23 I would want to have someone be just as helpful and
24  your deposition? 24 there for me as I want to be for them. So that's why.
25 A. Idon'trecall, no. 25 Q. Okay. And is that how you generally felt with
. 106 108
1 Q. Do you have any Information that Mrs. -- that 1 respect to Mr. Kaplan and Ms. Johnson?
2 Ms. Lisa Johnson has been engaged in any criminal 2 MR. KISTLER: Objection, leading.
3 activity? 3 Q. BY MR, FITTS: You can answer.
.3 A. No, 4 A. Ididn't hear you because the objection came
5 Q. So you have - just so the record Is clear, 5 ub.
. 6 you have no information whatsoever that Ms. Johnson has 6 Q. Isthat how you generally felt -- well, just
7 been engaged in criminal activity? 7 is that how you generally felt with respect to
8 A. None. 8 Mr. Kaplan and Ms, Johnson as customers of the bank?
9 Q. And that's true today? [:] MR. KISTLER: Objection, leading.
10 A. That's true today. 10 THE WITNESS: Yes, yeah. ‘
11 Q. And It was true as of October 20117 11 Q. BY MR, KISTLER: Do you have any il will
12 A. Correct. 12 toward Mr. Kaplan?
13 Q. Do you have any information that Ms. Johnson, 13 A. No.
14 LUsa Johnson, has any outstanding warrants for her 14 Q. Any il will toward Ms. Johnson?
15 arrest? 15 A. No.
16 A. No. 16 Q. You sald you knew that or you were aware that
17 Q. Okay. And that's true today? 17 Mr. Kaplan was an attorney?
18 A. Correct, 18  A. Correct
19 Q. And that was true In October 2011, [s that 19 Q. How did you become aware of that?
20 right? 20 A. Iprobe my clients for -- to get to know more
21 A. Correct, 21 about them. Within the bank they call it peeling the
22 Q. That you had no knowledge whatsoever of any 22 onion, I justpersonally like to know little tidbits of
23 criminal actlvity or arrest warrants regarding Ms. Lisa 23 things about my clients so that I can build a
24 Johnson as of October 20117 24 reiationship with them.’
25 A. Correct, 25 He's just extremely, you know, interesting.
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1 He's funny and he has a -~ you know, he's just 1 that?
2 interesting to talk to. So sitting down with him I had 2 A. Yes.
3 agreat time getting to know him because he's pretty 3 Q. . Do you recall the specific words, though, that
4 open about himself and things like that. 4 were spoken a year ago?
-5 Q. Okay. So you generally recall a conversation 5 A. Ne.
6 with Mr. Kaplan about the fact that he's an attorney? 6 Q. Okay. Do you -- and I think Mr. Kistler
4 MR. KISTLER: Objection, leading. 7 wanted -- he wants to know everything that you knew --
8 Q. BY MR.FITTS: You can answer. 8 that youcan recall abeut your conversations.
9 A. Generally what I would do is while I'm working | 9 A. Right.
10 with a client start talking to them about whatever. Sa 10 Q. Okay. And you want to provide that
11 I dorecall learning that information early on about him 11 information?
12 while I was lacking up his account, passibly talking to 12 A. Absolutely.
13 him about what does he do, so what do you da for a 13 Q. Okay. So I want to make sure you understand,
14 living, Mr. Kaplan, something like th;ait, along that 14 did -- do you recall what you said in response to
15 line. So'I do remember jlike early on finding out about 15 Mr. Kaplan's, you know, general inquiry regarding what
16 him as much as I can while I'm working with him to help {16 youwould do if you were in his position?
17 him -- well, while I'm helping him. 17 A. Yeah, he was asking me about what I weuld do
18 Q. Okay. Let's go to Exhibit 7. 18 as part of his pressing me for more, way of asking, you
19 Have you read through these responses? 19 know, why it was it clased, what would I do,'he wanted
20 A. Ihaven't. 20 to know what to do. Iremember this event,
21 Q. Im sorry? 21 I remember telling him that, hey, you know,
22 A. Skimming through it right now. 22 you're an attorney, and you should know mare than
23 Q. Okay. You were asked about the response to 23 Iwould. You'd probably know more than I would about
24 No. 5. 24. this.
25 Do you see that on the third page? 25 Q. That's your general recollection?
110 ; 112
1 A. 1It's -- one, two, three. 1 A. Yeah, generally. ¥
2 Q Do you see that? 2 . Q. Okay.
3 A. It's the fourth page. 3 A. Idon't know the specific way I said it, but
4 Q. Okay. 4 something along those lines.
5 A. Idosee it 5 Q. Do you remember anything else when Mr. Kaplan
6 Q. And if you go to the next page, there's the 6 generally asked you, well, what would you do if you were
7 completion of the response. 7 inmy -~ if you were he or in his shoes?
8 A. Correct. 8 A. Iremember telling him like I -- I would
9 Q. Okay. And let's see, do you see the -- the 9 probably consult an attorney myself, but you're already
10 text does not line up specifically with the numbers on 16 an attorney. And that's aboutit, yeah,
11 the left side, does t, at IeastAon my copy, but -~ 11 Q. You talked about the Inltial screening
12 A. Correct. 12  process.
13 Q. --do you see about line 6 where it says -- 13 A. Correct,
14 A. You're right. Ididn't notice that. 14 Q. And there was a conversation where -
15 Q. Generally states that Mr. Kaplan asked 15 regardlhg -~ between you and Mr. Kaplan in the e-mails
16 Mr. Dounel for his opinion regarding what Mr. Dounel 16 regarding whether or not accounts could be opened again?
17 would do if he were Mr. Kaplan. 17 A. Correct.
18 A. Correct. . 18 Q. Okay. And that you said you used customer
19 Q. Okay. Do you -- Is that correct? 19 profile --
20 A. What? 20 A. Yes.
21 Q. Isthat a correct statement? 21 Q. --information.
22 Did Mr. Kaplan ask you what you would do if 22 Was that the customer profile information that
23 you were In his position? 23 had been provided -- that the bank had In coﬁnectlon
24 A, Oh,yes. 24 with the jointaccounts that Mr. Kaplan and Ms. Johnson
25 Q. Okay. Do you have a general recollection of 25 had?
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1 A. Yeah, they were existing profiles. 1 he should hire a private investigator.

2 Q. Okay. And I just want to clarify, I believe 2 Did you say that?

3 at the beglnning of the deposition you were asked 3 A. No.

4 whether you were on medical leave up until this time. 4 Q. Do you recall saying that?

5 Do you remember that? 5 A. Idon'trecall saying that,

6 A. Yeah, up until today’s date. 6 Q. Okay. When Mr. Kaplan asked you what you

7 Q. And your answer to that question was "no"? 7 would do if you were him, did you say anything about

8 A. "No.” 8 conducting an investigation?

9 Q. Why did you answer "no” when you subsequently 9 A. Idorecali saylng that I would investigate it
10 told Mr. Kistler that, yes, you had been on medical - 10 for myself, I would call the 800 number I'm giving him,
11 leave? 11 for example, I would call and investigate what's going
12 A. Because I was up ~- I was on medical leave up 12 on.

13 until early October, not today's date. 13 Q. Do you recall that?
14 Q. So that's why you said "no"? 14 . A. Yes,
15 A. Yeah. 15 Q. Do you recall that generally or do you recall
16 Q. Okay. And then later on you wanted to let 16 that specifically?
17 M, Kistler know that you had, In fact, been on medical 17 A. Irecall that specifically.
18 leave? 18 Q. Okay. Because we want to make sure that you
19 A. Yes, Ihave. 19 share with Ms. Johnson and Mr., Kistler everything that
20 Q. Butit just wasn't up until today? 20 vyourecall.
21 A. It just wasn't up until today. 21 A, Right. Iwant to give you guys as much as
22 Q. You've worked for the bank for five and a half 22 possible.
23  years? 23 Q. Okay. And so do you feel you've done that to
24 A. Yes, sir, 24  the best of your ability today?
25 Q. Okay. How many people do you -- customers do 25 A. Yes, sir.

114 116

1 you generally converse with on a daily basis? 1 MR. FITTS:  Okay, all right.

2 A. It could be anywhere from 10 to 30. 2 MR. KISTLER: All right. I have no further

3 Q. Oh, yeah? A 3 questions. ’

4 So it's fair to state that you've talked to a 4 THE REPORTER: And signature, read and sign or

5 ot of customers over the past year as an employee of 5 waive?

6 the bank? 6 MR, FITTS: You can send it to me and I'lf

7 A. Oh, yeah. And there's a lot that I probably 7 send it to Mr. Dounel,

8 am not even counting, if you're talking about taking 8 (Deposition was conduded at 11:44 a.m.)

9 straight deposits and stuff, you know, get even higher 9 * ox® ok kX
10 than that, 10
11 Q. And so you've -- you've stated your answers to IRET!

12 the best of your recollection today? 12
13 A. Yes, sir. 13
14 Q. Do you ever recall telling any customer or 14
15 anyone that a customer had a criminal background? 15
16 A, Do Iever recall telling a customer? 16
17 Q. Do you ever recall ever stating that a bank 17
18 customer that you had dealt with had a criminal 18
19 background? 19
20 A. No. 20
21 Q. Do you ever recall stating that a customer 21
22 yoh'Ve ever dealt with had arrest warrants? 22
23 A. No. 23
24 Q. Now, there's this allegation that Mr. Kaplan 24
25 states that you told him that -- in general terms, that 25
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1 CERTIFICATE OF WITNESS
2 PAGE LINE CHANGE REASON
3 .
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
i5 * * * * ¥
16 I, ARASH DOUNEL, witness herein, do
hereby certify and declare the within and foregoing
17  transcription to be my deposition in sald action; that
I have read, corrected and do hereby affix my signatuie
18 to said deposition.
19
20 ARASH DOUNEL, Witness
21
22 Subscribed and sworn to before me this day
of , 2012,
23
24
Notary Public
25
118
1 CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
2 STATE OF NEVADA )
SSi .
3 COUNTY OFCLARK ) -
4
I, Pamela A. Manning, Certified Court Reporter
5 and Notary Public for the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, do hereby certify: :
6 That I reported the taking of the deposltion of
the witness, ARASH DOUNEL, commencing on Thursday,
7  October 25, 2012, at 9:19 o'clock a.m.
That prior to being examined the witness was by
8 me duly sworn to testify to the truth.
That the foregoing transcription Is a true,
9 complete, and accurate transcription of the stenographic
notes of the testimony taken by me in the matter
10 entitled herein to the best of my knowledge, skiil, and
abliity.
11 That prior to the completion of the proceedings,
the reading and signing of the transcript was requested
12 by the witness or a party.
I further certify that I am not a relatlve or
13  employee of an attorney or counse] of any of the
partles, nor a relative or employee of an attorney or
14  counsel involved in said action, nor a person
i financially interested in the action,
15 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my, hand
In my office in the County of Clark, State of Nevada,
16 this day of , 2012,
17
18
19 Pamela A. Manning, RMR, CCR 226
20
21
22
23
24
25
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NOTC

Mark A. Hutchison (4639)

Joseph S. Kistler (3458)

Timothy R. Koval (12014)
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel:  (702) 385-2500

Fax: (702) 385-2086

Email: mhutc}lison(%})utchlegal.com
Email: tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident, Case No. A-12-655393-C
Dept. XXVI

Plaintiff, ’
vs.

)
)
)
%
WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ) PLAINTIFF NOTICE OF TAKING
ASSOCIATION; DOES I through X, - } N.R.C.P.30 (b)(6) WITNESS
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, I ) DEPOSITION :
through X, inclusive, %
)
)

Defendants.

TO: ALLINTERESTED PARTIES AND ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAXE NOTICE that on 25" day of September, 2012 at 3:00 p.m., that
the Plaintiff by and through her counsel of record of the law firm of Hutchison and
Steffen, ﬁpon oral examination, before a notary public or other officer authorized by law
to administer oaths, will take THE DEPOSITION OF PERSON MOST
KNOWLEDGEABLE FOR WELLS FARGO BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
PURSUANT TO N.R.C. P. 30 (b)(6) regarding: Wells Fargo’s knowledge and information
as to the following Wells Fargo accounts, including the reason(s) Weils Fargo closed the
following accounts:

(1) Guitarfile, LL.C, account no. 2273587051

(2) Guitarfile, LLC, account no. 4856200225012957

(3) account of Michael Kaplan and Lisa Johnson, account no. 3980024164.
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The deposition shall be recorded by either sound, sound-and-visual, or stenographic means.
The deposition shall continue {rom day to day until completed. You are invited to

attend and cross examine.
4T
DATED this 2> day of August, 2012.

HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

Ve e

Mérk A Hutchison (4639)
Joseph S. Kistler (3458)
Timothy R. Koval (12014)
Peccole Professional Park
~ 10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145
Attorneys for Plaintiff Lisa Johnson
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN,
LLC énd that on this {{ day of Augﬁst, 2012, 1 caused the above and foregoing document entitled
NOTICE OF TAKING THE DEPOSITION OF ARASH DOUNEL to be served as follows:

= by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail, in a sealed
" envelope upon which first class postage was prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada; and/or

o pursuant to EDCR 7.26, to be sent via facsimile; and/or

o to be hand-delivered;

to the attorney(s) listed below at the address and/or facsimile number indicated below:

Stewart Fitts, Esq.,

SMITH LARSON & WIXOM
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, NV 89134

)
Attorney for Defendants

An employee of Hutchison & Steffen, LLC
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SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

ATTORDNTETYS
HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
1936 VILLAGE CENTER CIRCLE
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TBL (702) 252-65002 = FAX (702) 2562-5006
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INTG :

Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada §9134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Email: kfl@slwlaw.com

scf@slwlaw.com
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

Plaintiff,

V.

)
)
)
)
)
)

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )

ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X,

)

inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, )

1 through X, inclusive

Defendants.

CASE NO: A-12-655393-C

DEPT: XXVI

DEFENDANT WELLS FARGO BANK
N.A.’S ANSWERS TO PLAINTIFF’S
AMENDED FIRST SET OF
INTERROGATORIES

Defendant and Third-Party Plaintiff, Wells Fargo Baok, N.A. (“Wells Fargo” or

“Defendant™), by and through its counsel of record, Smith Larsen & Wixom, hereby serves

answers to Plaintiff’s Amended First Set of Interrogatories as follows:

~ GENERAL OBJECTIONS

Wells Fargo objects to the definitions and instructions accompanying Plaintiff’s

discovery requests, and the discovery requests themselves, to the extent they seek to require
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Wells Fargo to perform acts beyond those required by the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,
the Local Rules of the Eighth Judicial District Court, or any applicable order from this Couirt.
Wells Fargo is not bound by the instructions. Wells Fargo further objects to Plaintiff’s

requests to the extent they seek the disclosure or production of information protected by the

~ attorney-client privilege, the work-product doctrine, any other applicable privilege or

doctrine. Wells F argo further objects to the disclosure of trade secrets, or other confidential
research, development, or commercial informatién that can be discovered, if at all, only
through th-e entry of a protective order. These general objections are incorporated into each
response herein. |
ANSWERS

INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

Please explain in full detail why you decided to close the following Wells Fargo
accowﬁ associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan: (1) Guitarfile, LLC, aocoun;t

no. 2273587051, (2) Guitarfile, LLC, account no. 4856200225012957, and (3) account of

‘Michael Kaplan and Lisa Johnson, aceount no. 3980024164.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. Wells Fargo also. objects on gfounds that
this interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence since each party had the right to close the subject
accounts at any time without any requirenient that an explanation be provided. Subject to
and without Waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have previously been

provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
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INTERROGATORY NO. 2:

Please describe your risk assessment processes or analysis and the results thereto

concerning your decision to close the accounts referenced in Interrogatory No. 1.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo ébj ects on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that
this interr(-)gatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence since each party had the right to close the subject

accounts at any time without any requirement that an explanation be provided. Subject to

- and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have previously been

provided régarding closure of the subject accounts.

INTERROGATORY NO. 3:

Please identify the name, title, and address of all persons who made the decisions to
close the accounts referenced in Interrogatory No. 1.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo ol ecfs on grounds that this
interrogatory impropezly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. Weﬂs Fargo also objects on grounds that
this interroéatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead
to the aiscovery of admissible evidence since each party had the right to close the subject
accounts at any time without any re_quirenieﬁt that an explanation be provided. Subject to

and without waiving these objéctions, please refer to notices that have previously been

| provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
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INTERROGATORY NO. 4:

On October 6,2011, why did Arash Dounel, who is a banker and brokerage associate
at Wells Fargo, state to Michael Kaplan that Lisa Johnson "must have some type of criminal
background" or words to that effect?

ANSWER: ‘

In addition to the geperal objections, Wells Fargo objects on .grounds that this
interrogafory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks confidential information
pertaininguto a non-party customer. Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory
improperly seeké privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietafy and business information. Please also refer to the response to Request for
Admission No. 3.

INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

On October 6, 2011, why did Arash Dounel state to Michael Kaplan that Mr. Kaplan
"should hire a private investigator to check to check up on" Lisa Johnson or words to that
effect?

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks-confidential information
pertaining to a non-party customer. Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this in’terrogatory
improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business inforniation. Please also refer to the response to Request for

Admission No. 4.
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- INTERROGATORY NO. 6:

On October 6, 2011, why did Arash Dounel state to Michael Kaplan that Lisa
Johnson "must have arrest warrants outstanding” or words to that effect? -
ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks confidential information
pertaining to a non-party customer. Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory
impropeﬂ}.r seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. Please also refer to the response to Requést for
Admission No. 5.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7:

OnNovember 8,2011, whydid a Wells Fargo representative named Joceda Freeman
and/or a Wells Fargo representative named Sheila state that Michael Kaplan was not eligible
to open an account at Wells Fargo or words to that effect?

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that ﬁis
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and is vague and ambiguous. Wells Fargo also |
objects on gr;)unds that whethgr or not Mr. Kaplan is or was eligible to open an account is
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.
Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory assumes facts not in- evidence and
improperly seeks confidential information pertaining to a non-party customer. Wells Fargo
objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperly secks privileged and confidential bank
supervisory information and confidential proprietary and business information. Please also

refer to the response to Request for Admission No. 6.
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INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

Please state why a Wells Fargo representative named Chad Maze sent an e-mail to
Michael Kaplan stating that if Mr. Kaplan wanted to open an account with Wells Fargo, "the
account would notbe accepted if Lisa [Johnson] was associated with it. Of course youcould
openan acéount in your name, or the name of your trust, but including Lisa could netbe one
of the options." For reference pﬁposes, please see Lisa J. 0043.

AN SWER: .

In -addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential propriefcarygnd business inforﬁ;lation. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that
this interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence Subject to and without waiving these objections,
please refer to notices that have previously been pmﬁded regarding closure of the subject
accounts.

INTERROGATORY NO. 9:

Please explain in full detail the steps that Wells Fargo took to perform "ongoing

reviews of its account relationships in connection with the Bank's responsibilities to oversee

and manage risks in its banking operations" concerning the closure of the accounts

~ referenced in Interrogatory No. 1, as referenced in Lisa J. 006 to Lisa J. 009.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. Wells fargo also objects on grounds that

this interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead
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to the discovery of admissible evidence. Subject to and without waiving these objections,
please refer to notices that have previously been provided regarding closure of the subject
accounts.

INTERROGATORY NO. 10:
Please explain in full detail the "red flags" that were on the Wells Fargo accounts |

associatgd with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan referenced in Interrogatory No. 1. For

reference purposes regarding the term "red flag," please see Lisa J. 0014. A

AN SWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory impropeﬂy seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory informationand
confidential proprietary and business information. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that
this interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to 1§ad
to the discovery of admissible evidence. Subject to and without waiving these objections,
please refer to notices that have previously been provided regarding closure of the subject
accounts,

INTERROGATORY NO. 11:

Why did you rﬂake "a business decision not to support any relationship with Lisa
[Johnson]"? For feference purposes, please see Lisa J. 0039.

ANSWER:

In addition %o the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interro gatory.improp erly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and businesé information. Wel]s Fargo also objects on groundsthat
this interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead

to the discovery of admissible evidence. Subject to and without waiving these objections,
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please refer to notices that have previously been provided regarding closure of the subject
accounts.
INTERROGATORY NO. 12:

Please explain in full détaﬂ the contents of "the apology that [Arash Dounel has]
given [Michael Kaplan] thus far verbally" regarding Wé]ls Fargo’s élosure of the accounts
referenced in Interrogatory No. 1. For reference purposes, please see Lisa J. 0045 .

ANSWER:

In 'addjtion to the general obj éction‘s, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
intelrogéiory assumes facts not in evidence, is duplicative, redundant, and is irrelevant and
not reasonably célculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Wells Fargo also
objects on grounds that this interrogatory pertains to alleged conﬁ&entiaI communications
pertaining to a non-party customer. Please also refer to the response to Request for
Admission No. 8.

INTERROGATORY NO. 13:

Is Arash Dounel currently employed by you? ﬁycs,— please state the location(s) where
M. Dounel is employed and his current employment capacity, including job title and duties.
ANSWER:

Subject to aﬁd without waiving the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on
grounds that this interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Subject to and without waiving
these objections, Mr. Dounel is currentiy employed by Wells Fargo in Encino, Caiifornia.
Wells Fargo maintains an attorney-client privilege with respect to Mr. Dounel and Plaintiff,
Plaintiff’s counsel, and Mr,. Kaplan (who appears to be répresented by Plaintiff’s counsel

in this matter), may not have communications with Mr. Dounel without the express written
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consent of Wells Fargo and its legal counsel.

DATED this Z—day of August, 2012
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

(et E

Kent F. Larsen, Esq. "
Nevada Bar No. 3463

Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 5635

SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.




VERIFICATION OF DEFENDANT WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.’S
ANSWERS TO PLAINTIFF’S AMENDED FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF CLARK )

Raelynn Stockman, being first duly sworn, deposes and states that I am a Vice
President and Regional Services Manager with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. The foregoing
Answers contain the phraseology of counsel, and since the interrogatories are directed to a
corporation, these Answers to Interrogatories do not constitute, nor are the same derived
from, the P ersonal knowledge of any single individual, and they include record informétion,
knowledge obtained that cannot be attributed to specific individuals, recollections of
employees and former employees, and my own personal general knowledge. Ihaveread the
foregoing Answers, and, to the best of my knowledge, I am informed and believe the same

to be true.

Raelynn ockman

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me

this 2N day of August, 2012.

Notary Public’

MERRIE L.. MILLER
NOTARY PUBLIC
! STATEOFNEVADA

My Cormission Expires: 01-30-15
Cerifficate No: 08-6972-1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on August 1) , 2012 a true copy of the foregoing
Defendant Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Answers to Plaintiff’s Amended First Set of

Interrogatories was mailed, postage prepaid, to the following as noted:

ATTORINETYS
HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
1936 VILLAGE CENTER CIRCLE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89134
TEL (702) 262-5002 * FAX (702) 2562-5008
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Mark A. Hutchison, Esq. -
Timothy R. Koval, Esq.
HUTCHISON & STEFFAN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

-10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attomeys for Plaintiff

ol Aok

an employee of Smith Larsen & Wixom




EXHIBITH
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INTG
Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463

. Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002
Fax: (702) 252-5006
Email: kfl@slwlaw.com
scf@slwlaw.com
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

)

)

Plaintiff, )

)

v. )
)

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )
ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X, )
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, )
1 through X, inclusive

Defendants.

N’ M N N

CASE NO: A-12-655393-C

DEPT: XXVI

DEFENDANT WELLS FARGO BANK
N.A’SSUPPLEMENTAL ANSWERSTO
PLAINTIFE’S AMENDED FIRST SET
OF INTERROGATORIES

Defendant and Third-Party Plaintiff, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“Wells Fargo” or

“Defendant”), by and through its counsel of record, Smith Larsen & Wixom, hereby serves

Supplemental answers to Plaintiff’s Amended First Set of Interrogatories as follows:

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

Wells Fargo objects to the definitions and instructions accompanying Plaintiff’s

discovery requests, and the discovery requests themselves, to the extent they seek to require
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Wells Fargo to pefform acts beyond those required by the N@vada Rules of Civil Pro éedure,
the Local Rules of the Eighth Judicial District Couxt, or any applicable order from this Court.
Wells Fargo is not bound by the instructions. Wells Fargo further objects to Plaintiff’s
requests to the extent they seek the disclosure or production of information protected by the
attomey-client privilege, the work—préduct doctrine, any other applicable privilege or
doctrine. Wells Fargo further objects to the disclosure of trade secrets, or other confidential |
research, development, or commercial information that can be discovered, if at all, only
through the entry of a protective order. These general objections are incorporated into each

response herein.

ANSWERS

INTERROGATORY NO. 1:

Please explain in full detail why you decided to close the following Wells Fargo
acéounts associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan: (1) Guitarfile, LL.C, account
1o. m7051, (2) Guitarfile, LLC, account no. xxxxxxxxxxxx2957, and (3) account of
Michael Kaplan and Lisa Johnson, account no. xxxxxx4164.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interro gafory improperly seeks privileged and conﬁdeﬁtial bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent fhat this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, sﬁch information, if any, is protected
by an pnqﬁaliﬁed discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g:, 31
U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.F.R. 21.11(k); 3.1 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory seeks information that is

irrelevant and not reasonably calculated tolead to fhe diécovery ofadmissible evidence since
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each party had the right to close the subject accounts at any time without any requirement
that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised itslegal right to terminafe thebanking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.

Subject to and without walvmg these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
INTERROGATORY NO. 2:

Please describe your risk assessment processes or analysis and the results thereto
concerning your decision to close the accounts refert;nced in Interrogatory No. 1.
ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Ea:rgo objects on grounds that this
interro gafory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank sup_ervis ory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such iﬁomaﬁon, if any, is protected
by an unqualified discovery and evidenﬁary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g., 31
U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.FR. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grouﬁds that this interrogatory seeks information that is
irrelevant and notreasonably calculéi’ed to lead tothe dis;:overy of admissible evidence _since
each party had the right to close the subject accounts at any time without any requirement
that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or ;

premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
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that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.

INTERROGATORY NO. 3:

Please identify the name, title, and address of all persons who made the decisions to
close the accounts referenced in Interrogatory No. 1.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this

. interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and

confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
ﬁfor@aﬁon within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
by an unqualified discovery and evidentigry privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g, 31
U.S.C. 53’1_8(;;); 12 CF.R.21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fa.rg.o also objects on groﬁnds that this interrogatory seeks information thatis
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence since
each party had the right to close the subject aécounts at any time without any requirement
that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or

" premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating

that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.
Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have

previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
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INTERROGATORY NO. 4:

On October 6, 2011, why did Arash Dounel, who is a banker and brokerage associate
at Wells F argo, state to Michael Kaplan that Liéa Johnson "must have some type of cﬂmiﬁal
background" or words to that effect?

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks confidential information
pertaining to a non-party customer.

Wells -Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperly seeks
privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential proprietary and
business information. To the extent that this request seeks information within the scope of
the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected by an unquaiiﬁed discovery and
evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g,, 31 U.S.C. 5318(g); 12 C.F.R.21.11(k);
31 CFR-1020320(c). |

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the Distric‘; Court stating
that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections;, please also refer to the response to

Request for Admission No. 3.
INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

On October 6,2011, why did Arash Dounel state to Michael Kaplan that Mr. Kaplan

"should hire a private investigator to check to check up on" Lisa Johnson or words to that

1
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effect?
ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks confidential information
pertaining to a non-party customer. |

Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperly seeks privileged
and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential proprietary and business
information. To the extent that this request seeks information within the scope of the Bank
Secreby Act, such information, if any, is protected by an unqualified discovery and
evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e. g 31U.S.C.5318(g);12C.F.R.21.11(k);
31 CF.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiff hasnot obtained declaratory relieffrom the Distn'ct Court Stating
that she Ls -entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the aécounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 4.
INTERROGATORY NO. 6:

On October 6, 2011, why did Arash Dounel —state to Michael Kaplan that‘ Lisa

Johnson "must have arrest warrants outstanding" or words to that effect?
ANSWER:
In addiﬁon to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this

interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks confidential information
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pertaining to a non-party customer.

Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperly seeks privileged
and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential proprietary and business
information. To the extent that this request seeks information within the scope of the Bank
Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected by an unqualified discovery and
evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.e., 31 U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.F.R.21.11(k);
31 C.FR. 1020.320(c). |

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to knowthereasons why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or Why alleged
statements, if any, welge made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 5.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7:

OnNovember 8,2011, why did a Wells Fargo representative named Joceda Freemaﬁ
and/or a Wells Fargo representative named Sheila state that Michael Kaplan was not eligible
to open an account at Wells Fargo or words to that effect?

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and is vague and ambiguous. Wells Fargo also
objects on grounds that whether or not Mr. Kaplén is or was eligible to open an account is
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and
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impropeﬂy seeks confidential information pertaining to a non-party customer.

Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperly seeks privileged
and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential proprietary and business
information. To the extent that this request seeks information within the scope of the Bank
Secrecy Act, such mfomaﬁom if any, is protected by an unqualified discovery and
evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g., 31 U.S.C. 5318(g); 12 CF.R.21.11(k);
31 CF.R. 1020.320(c)

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Request fior Admission No. 6. -
INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

Please state Why a Wells Fargo representative named Chad Maze sent an e-mail to

Michael Kaplan stating that if Mr. Kaplan wanted to open an account with Wells Fargo, "the

account would not be accepted if Lisa [Johnson] was associated with it. Of course you could

‘open an account in your name, or the name of your trust, but including Lisa could not be one

of the options." For reference purposes, please see Lisa- J. 0048.
ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects .on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory informaﬁon and

confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
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infofmation within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, ifany, is protected
byan unqu'c}liﬁed discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See., 31 U.S.C.
53 18(g);12 C.F.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatoi'y seeks information that is
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know the reasons Why‘ Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection V-Ji'[h the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to noticeé that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
INTERROGATORY NO. 9: | |

Piease explain in full detail the steps that Wells Fargo took to perform "ongoing
reviews of its account relationships in connection with the Bank's responsibilities to oversee
and manage risks in its banking operations” concerning the closure of the accounts
referenced in Interro éatory No. 1, asreferenced in Lisa J. 006 to Lisa J. 009.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privilegedand conﬁdenﬁal bank sup ervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope ofthe Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
by an unqualified discoveﬁ' and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e. g 31

U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.F.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.ER. 1020.320(c).
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Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory seeks information that is
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or

- premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating

that she is entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously beén provided regarding closﬁre of the subject accounts.
INTERROGATORY NO. 10:

Please explain in full detail the "red flags" that were on the Wells Fargo accounts
associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan referenced in MteqogatoryNo. 1. For
reference purposes regarding the term "red flag," please see Lisa J. 0014.

AN SWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
conﬁdeﬁtial proprietary and business information. To the extent that ﬁs request secks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
by an unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g., 31
U.5.C. 5318(g);12 CF.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.326((:).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory seeks information thatis
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Wells Fargo also objects on gro’uﬁds that this intertogatory is improper and/or

premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court statingb
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that she s entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
INTERROGATORY NO. 11:

Why did you make "a business decision not to support any relationship with Lisa
[Johnson]"? For reference purposes, please see Lisa J. 0039.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that thls
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory informatioﬁ and
confidential pr0pfietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
by an ﬁnqualiﬁeddiscovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g., 31
U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.F.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interro gatory seeks information that
is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo 'exercis ed its legal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have

previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
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INTERROGATORY NO. 12:

Please explain in full detail the contents of "the apology that [Arash Dounel has]
given [Michael Kaplan] thus far verbally" regarding Wells Fargo’s closure of the accounts
refereﬁced in Interrogatory No. 1. For reference purposes, please see Lisa J. 0045.
ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence, is duplicative, redundant, and is irrelevant and
not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Wells Fargo also
objects on grounds that this interrogatory pertains to alleged confidential communications
pertaining to a non-party customer. .

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relieffrom the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate
the bankiﬁg relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 8.

INTERROGATORY NO. 13:

Is Arash Dounel currently em};;loyed by you? If yes, please state the location(s) where
Mr. Dounel is employed and his current employment cainacity, including job title and duties.
ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this

interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the

~ discovery of admissible evidence. Subject to and without waiving these objections, Mr.
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Dounel is currently on a medical leave of absence. Prior to being on medical leave, Mr.
Dounel job title was that of Personal Banker with general duties that included, without
limitatioﬁ, communicating with customers regarding banking needs, providing references
regarding bank services, and handling account applications. For administrative purposes,
M. Dounel is currently listed as a team member of the store located at 23361 Pacific Coast
Highway, Malibu, California.

- Wells Fargo maintains‘an attorney-client privilege with respect to Mr. Dounel and
Plaintiff, Plaintiff’s counsel, and Mr,. Kaplan (who appears to be represented by Plaintiff’s
counsel in this matter), may not have communications §vith Mr. Dounel without the express

written consent of Wells Fargo and its legal counsel.

DATED this {§f day of September, 2012
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

Kent F. LarSen, Esq. ; ;

Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702)252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
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VERIFICATION OF DEFENDANT WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.’S
SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWERS TO PLAINTIFF’S AMENDED
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARE )

Raelynn Stockman, being first duly swom, deposes and states that I am a Vice
President and Regional Services Manager with Wells Fargo Bank, NLA. The foregoing
Answers contain the phraseology of counsel, and since the interrogatories are directed to a
corporation, these Answers to Interrogatories do not constitute, nor are the same derived
from, the personal knowledge of any single individual, and they include record information,
knowledge obtained that cannot be attributed to specific individuals, recollections of
employees and former employees, and my own. personal general knowledge. Thaveread the
foregoing Answers, and, to the best of my knowledge, Tam mformed and believe the same

to be true.

Rael Stoan

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me

this | %Py of Septomber, 2012.

N —

Notary Public

MERRIE L. MILLER

NOTARY PUBLIC

Pigs  STATEOFNEVADA.
My Commission Explres: 01-30-15

Certificate No: 08-6972-1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on September @, 2012 a true copy of the foregoing
Defendant Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Supplemental Answers to Plaintiff’s Amended

First Set of Interrogatories was mailed, postage prepaid, to the following as noted:

Mark A. Hutchison, Esq.

Joseph S. Kistler, Esq.

Timothy R. Koval, Esq.
HUTCHISON & STEFFAN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attorneys for Plairitiff

an employee of Smith Larsen & Wixom
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RESP
Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park’
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002
Fax: (702) 252-5006
Email: kfl@slwlaw.com
scf@slwlaw.com
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

Plaintiff,

V.

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )
ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X,

)

inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, )

1 through X, inclusive

Defendants.

szvv

Defendant Wells Fargo Bank, N.A

).
)
)
)
)
)

CASE NO: A-12-655393-C

DEPT: XXVI

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.’S
RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFE’S
AMENDED FIRST SET OF REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

. (“Wells Fargo™), by and through its counsel of

record, Smith Larsen-& Wixom, hereby answers and responds to Plaintiff’s request for

production of documents as follows:

SUPPLEMENTAL NRCP 16.1 DISCLOSURES

These disclosures are supplemental to the disclosures made in conjunction with the

early case conference and NRCP 16.1. Discovery is continuing and Wells Fargoreserves the

AA000567




SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

ATTORNTETYS
HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
1986 VILLAGE CENTER CIRCLE

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89134
TEL (702) 252-5002 » FAX (702) 262-5008

e I R S T
N OO U e W N P O

=
[s ]

19

20

21

22

23
24
25
26
27

28

right to make additional supplemental disclosures.

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

Wells Fargo objects to the definitions and instructions accompanying Plaintiff’s
discovery requests, and the discovery requests themselves, to the extent they seek to require

Wells Fargo to perform acts beyond those required by the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,

the Local Rules of the Eighth Judicial District Court, orany applicable order from this Court.

Wells Fargo is not bound by the instructions. Wells Fargo further objects to Plaintiff’s
requests tc; the extent they seek the disclosure or production of information protected by the
attorney-client privilege, the work-product doctrine, any other applicable privilege or
doctrine, the (rijsclosure of trade secrets, or other confidential research, development, or
commercial information that Acan be discovered, if at all, only through the entry‘ of a
protective order. Wells Fargo objects to preparing a privilege log for the documents or- files
of anﬁl in-house or outside counsel, including docurnents or files prepared at the direction of
in-house or outside counsel in anticipation of litigation as this is beyond the scope of
ordinary practice in this Court. With respect to other privileged documents, if any, Wells
Fargo will comply with the requirements of this Court in terms of preparing any required
privilege log. These general objections are incorporated into each response herein.
RESPONSES

REQUEST NO. 1:

Please provide the letter referenced by Arash Dounel in an e-mail to Michael Kaplan
dated December 1, 2011, in which Mr. Dounel wrote, "I regret to inform you that Thave sent
the letter to my management and our legal department cannot allow ].316 to send an official

letter of apology." For references purposes, please see Lisa J. 0045.
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RESPONSE:

Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
improperly seeks privileged and information that protected by the attorney-client privilege
and the attorney work-productdoctrine. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
seeks privileged anéi confidential bank supervisory material and-conﬁdential business and
proprietary information. Further, Weﬂs Fargo objects on grounds that this request seeks
information that is duplic;aiive, redundant, assumes facts not in evidence, and is irrelevant
and not ree;sonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Subjectto and
without waiving these objections, and after conducting a reasonable review of available
information, Wells Fargo states that it has not been able to locate any document within the
scope of this request. Wells Fargo reserves the right to supplement thisresponse as discovery
continues.

REQUEST NO. 2:

Please provide all documents concerning your risk assessment processes or analysis
for closing accounts such as those of Lisa Johnson and Michael Kaplan.
RESPONSE:

Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds thatthis request
improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary aﬁd business information. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
seeks information that is irrelevant and notreasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence since each party had the right to close the subject accounts at any time
without ény requirement that an e@lwaﬁon be prc;vided. Subject to and without waiving
these objections, please refer to notices that have previously been provided regarding closure

of the subject accounts.
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REQUEST NO. 3:

Please provide all documents concerning your decision to close the foilowmg Wells

Fargo accounts associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan: (1) Guitarfile, LLC,

account no. 227358705 1, (2) Guitarfile, LL.C, account no. 4856200225012957, and (3)

account of Michael Kaplan and Lisa Johnson, account no. 3980024164.
RESPONSE:

Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
impropeﬂ}'r seeks privilég ed and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence since each party ha.d the right to close the subject accounts at any time
without any requirement that an explanation be provided. Subject to and without waiving
these objections, pleaserefer to notices thathave previously been provided regarding closure
of the subject accbunts.

REQUEST NO. 4:

Please provide all documents concerning the basis or bases for Arash Dounel's
statement to Michael Kaplan on October 6, 2011 that Lisa Johnson "must have some type of
criminal background" or words to that effect. |
RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request assumes facts not in evidence. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
impropexly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. Please also refer to the response to Request for

Admission No. 3.
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REQUEST NO. 5:

Please provide all documents concerning the basis or bases for Arash Dounel's
statement to Michael Képlan on October 6, 2011 that Mr. Kaplan "should hire a private
investigator to check to check up on" Lisa Johnson or words to that effect.

RESPONSE: »

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request assumes facts not in evidence. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
improp eﬂgf seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. Please also refer to the response to Request for
Admission No. 4. |

REQUEST NO. 6:

Please provide all documents concerning the basis or basés for Arash Dounel's
statement to Michael Kaplan on October 6, 2011 that Lisa Johnson "must have arrest
warrants outstanding" or‘Words to.that effect. |
RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request assumes facts not in evidence. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
impropetly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and conﬁdepﬁa’l
proprietary and business information. Please also refer to the response to Request for
Admission No. 5.

REQUEST NO. 7:

Please provide all documents concerning the b‘asis or bases for the statements by a

Wells Fargo representative named Joceda Freeman and/or a Wells Fargo representative

named Sheila that Michael Kaplan was not eligible to open an account at Wells Fargo on
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November 8, 2011.
RESPONSE:

Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
assumes facts not in evidence and is vague and ambiguous. Wells Fargo also objects on
grounds that this request improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory
informationand conﬁdéntial proprietary and business information. Wells Fargo also objects
on grounds that whether or not Mr. Kaplan is or was eligible to open an account is irrel evant
and not rez;sonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. Subjectto and
without waiving these objections, please refer to theresponse to Request for Admission No. A
6.

REQUEST NO. 8:

Please provide all documents conceming the basis or bases for Chad Maze's

statement to Michael Kaplan thatif Mr, Kaplan wanted to open an account with Wells Fargo,

"the account would not be accepted if Lisa [Johnson] was associated with it. Of course you
could open an account in your name, or the name of your trust, but including Lisa could not
be one of the options." For reference purpoées, please see Lisa J. 0048.
RESPONSE: | |

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request improperly séeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that
this request seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible evidence since each party had the right to close the subject accounts

atany time without any requirement that an explanation be provided. Subjectto and without

~ waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have previously been provided regarding
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closure of the subject accounts.
REQUEST NO. 9:

Please provi&e all documents concerning the "red flags" that were on the Wells Fargo
accounts associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan. For reference plﬁposes'
regarding the term "red flags," please see Lisa J. 0014.

RESPONSE:

Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
seeks imp.roperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and businesé informatioﬁ. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that
this request seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
discovery of admissible eviderlce since each party had the right to close the subject éccounts
atany ﬁme without any requirement thatan explanation be provided. Subjectto and without
waiving these objections, pleaserefer to notices thathave previously been provided regarding

closure of the subject accounts.

REQUEST NO. 10:

Please provide all documents concerning the "ongoing reviews of [your] account'
relationships in connection with the Bank's responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in
its banking operations" as relating to the accounts referenced in Request No. 1 For reference

purposes, please see Lisa J. 006 to Lisa J. 008.

 RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
seeks impropetly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. Wells Fargo also OBj ects on grounds that

this request seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the
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discovery of admissible evidence since each party had the right to close the subject accounts

at any time without any requirement that an explanation be provided. Subject to and without

waiving these objections, pleasereferto notices that have previously been provided regarding

closure of the subject accounts.

DATED this ~Z~day of August, 2012
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

LNt e

Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C, Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that on the é; day of August, 2012, a true copy of the
foregoing WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A’S RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFFE’S
AMENDED FIRST SET OF REQUEST FORPRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS was

mailed, postage prepaid, to the following as noted:

Mark A. Hutchison, Esqg.

Timothy R. Koval, Esq.
HUTCHISON & STEFFAN, LL.C
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145 -
Attorneys for Plaintiff

( HDM«M f\-\(wi(

an efiiployee of Smith Larsen & Wixom
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RESP

Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Email: kfl@slwlaw.com

scf@slwlaw.com
Attorneys for Deferidants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,
Plaintiff,

v,

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X,

inchisive; and ROE CORPORATIONS,

1 through X, inclusive

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

CASE NO: A-12-655393-C

DEPT: XXVI

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A’S
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO
PLAINTIFF’S AMENDED FIRST SET
OF REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS

Defendant Wells Fargo Baunk, N.A. (“Wells Fargo™), by and through its counsel of

record, Smith Larsen & Wixom, hereby answers and responds to Plaintiff’s request for

production of documents as follows:

SUPPLEMENTAL NRCP 16.1 DISCLOSURES

These disclosutes are supplemental to the disclosures made in conjunction with the
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early case conference and NRCP 16.1. Discovery is continving and Wells Fargoreservesthe

right to make additional supplemental disclosures.

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

Wells Fargo objects to the definitions and instructions accompanying Plaintiff’s
discovery requests, and the discovery requests themselves, to the extent they seek to require
Wells Fargo to perform acts beyond those required by the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,
the Local Rules ofthe Eighth Judicial District Court, or any applicable order from this Court.
Wells Fargo is not bound by the instructions. Wells Fargo further objects to Plaintiff’s
requests to the extent they seek the disclosure or production of information protected by the
attorney-client privilegé, the work-product doctrine, any other app]icable privilege or
doctrine, the disclosure of trade secrets, or other confidential research, development, or
commercial information that can be discovered, 1f at all, only through the entry of a
protective order. We]lé Fargo objects to preparing a privilege log for the documents or files
ofany in-h(;use or outside counsel, including docqments or files prepared at the direction of
in-house or outside coun,éel in anticipation of litigation as this is beyond the scope of
ordinary practice in this Court. With ‘I‘CSpeCt to other privileged documents, if any, Wells
Fargo will comply with the requirements of this Court in terms of preparing any required
privilege log. These general objections are incorporated into each fesponse herein.

RESPONSES
REQUEST NO. 1:
- Please provide the letter referenced by Arash Dounel in an e-mail to Michael Kaplan
dated December 1, 2011, in which Mr. Dounel wrote, "I regret to inform youthat I have sent
the letter to my management and our legal department cannot allow me to send an official

Letter of apology." For references purposes, please see Lisa J. 0045.
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RESPONSE:

Inadditionto the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
improperly seeks privileged and information that protected by the attorney-client privilege
and the attorney work-product doctrine. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory material and confidential business and
proprietary information. Further, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request seeks
information that is duplicative, redundant, assumes facts not in evidence, and is irrelévant
andnot reasonably calculated to leadto the discovery of admissible evidence. Subject to and

without waiving these objections, and after conducting a reasonable review of available

| information, Wells Fargo states that it has not been able to locate any document within the

scope of this request. Wells Fargoreserves the right to supplement this response asdiscovery
continues.
REQUEST NO. 2:

Please provide all documents concerning your risk assessment processes or analysis
for closing accounts such as those of Lisa Johnson and Michael Kaplan.
RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wélls Fargo objects on grounds thaf thisrequest
improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. To the extent thé,t this request seeks information
within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected by an
unqualiﬁed discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. 31 U.S.C. 5318(g); 12
CFR.21.11¢(k); 31 C.FR. 1020;320(0);

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request seeks information that is
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irrelevant and notreasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence since
each party had the right to close the subject accounts at any time without any requirement
that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objecté on grounds that this request is improper and/or premature
because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating that she
is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.

REQUEST NO. 3:

Please provide all documents concerning your decision to close the following Wells
Fargo accounts associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan: (1) Guitarfile, LLC,
accountno, XXXXXX7051,(2) Guitarfile, LLC, accountno, XXXXXXXXXXXX2957,and -
(3) account of Michael Kaplan and Lisa Johnson, account no. XXXXXX4164,
RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks information
within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such informatioﬁ, if any, is protected by an
unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that canno"n bewaived. 31 U.S.C. 5318(g);12
C.FR.21.11(k); 31 CF.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request seeks information that is
irrelevant and notreasonably calculated to lead tothe discovery of admissible evidence since

each party had the right to close the subj ect accounts at any time without any requirement
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that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request is improper and/ or premature
because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating that she
is entitled to know why Wells Fargo .efierciscd its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.

Subject to and withoutlwaiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.

REQUEST.NO; 4:

Please provide all documents concerning the basis or bases for Arash Dounel's
statement to Michael Kaplan on October 6, 2011 that Lisa Johnson "must have some type of
criminal background" or words to that effect.

RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, We]]é Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request assumes facts not in evidence, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
impropeﬂy seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory informationand confidential -
proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks information within
the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, ]_f any, is protected by an unqualified
discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. 31 U.S.C. 5318(g);12 CFR.
21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is irriproper and/or
premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if

any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.
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Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 3.

REQUEST NO. 5:

Please pfovide all documents concerning the basis or bases for Arash Dounel's
statement to Michael Kaplan on October 6, 2011 that Mr. Kaplan "should hire a private
investigator to check to check up on" Lisa Johnson or words to that effect.

RESPONSE:

In acidition to the general objections, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request assumes facts not in evidence. Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request
imptroperly éeeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks information
within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected by an
unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot Be waived. 31U.S.C. 5318(g);12
C.FR. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grouzids that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court statiﬁg
that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terﬁmém the banking
relétionship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the éccounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 4.

REQUEST NO. 6:

Please provide all documents concerning the basis or bases for Arash Dounel's

statement to Michael Kaplan on October 6, 2011 that Lisa Johnson "must have arrest
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warrants outstanding" or words to that effect.
RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request assumes facts not in evidence, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this requést
improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential
proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks information within
the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected by an unqualified
discovery 31-1,d evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. 31 U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.F.R.
21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fafgo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 5.

REQUEST NO. 7:

Please provide all documents concerning the basis or bases for the statements by a
Wells Fargo representative named Joceda Freeman and/or a Wells Fargo representative
named Sheila that Michael Kaplan was not eligible to open an account at Wells Fargo on
November 8, 2011,

RESPONSE:
In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargoobjects on grounds thatthis request

assumes facts not in evidence and is vague and ambiguous. Wells Fargo also objects on.
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grounds that this request impropetly secks privileged and confidential bank supervisory
information and confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this
requestseeks information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, suchinformation, ifany,
is protected by an unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. 31
U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.F.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that whether or not Mr. Kaplan is or was eligible
to opeti an account is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the >discovery of
admissible évidence. Mr. Kaplan is not a party to this action and his eligibility to openan
account is not at issue.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 6.

REQUEST NO. 8:

Please provide all documents concerning the basis or bases for Chad Maze's
statement to Michael Kaplan that if Mr, Kaplan wanted to open an account with Wells Fargo,
"the account would not be accepted if Lisa [Johnson] was associated with it. Of course you
could open an account in your name, or the name of your trust, but including Lisa could not
be one of the options." For reference purposes, please see Lisa J. 0048.

RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
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request improperly seeks privileged and 'conﬁdential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
by an unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. 31 U.S.C.
5318(g);12 C.ER. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c). |

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request seeks information that is
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence since
each party h;a'd the right to close the subject accounts at any time without any .requirement
that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from thé District Court stating
that she is entitled to know why Wells F argo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alle géd statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided régarding closure of the subject accounts.

REQUEST NO. 9:

* Pleaseprovideall d.ocuments concerning the "red flags" that were onthe Wells Fargo
accounts associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan. For reference purposes
regarding the term "red flags," please see Lisa J. 0014.

RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request

seeks improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and

confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
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information Wlthln the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is i)rotected
by an unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. 31 U.S.C.
5318(g);12 C.F.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this request seeks information that is
irrelevantand notreasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence since
each party had the right to close the subje'ct accounts at any time without any requirement
that an explanation be provided.

Weﬁs Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhasnot obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she fs entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal rightto terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts,

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been prdvid’ed regarding closure of the subject accounts.

REQUEST NO. 10:

Please provide all documents concerning the "ongoing reviews of [your] account'
relationships in connection with the Bank's responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in
its banking operations" as relating to the accounts referenced in Request No. 1 Forreference
purposes, please see Lisa J. 006 to Lisa J. 008.

RESPONSE:

Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds thafthis request
seeks improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks

information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
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by 'an unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannbt be waived. 31 U.S.C.
5318(g);12 CF.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that thls request seeks information that is
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence since
each party had the right to close the subject accounts at any time without any requirement
that an explanation be provided. 7

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature b(;,cause Plaintiffhasnot obtained declaratory relief from the District Court staﬁng
that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and Withoﬁt waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have

previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.

DATED this E{é;y of September, 2012
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

AT

Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
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SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL
1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on the ﬁ day of September, 2012, a true copy of the
foregoing WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.’S SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO
PLAINTIFF’S AMENDED FIRST SET OF REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF

DOCUMENTS was mailed, postage prepaid, to the following as noted:

Mark A. Hutchison, Esq.
Joseph S. Kistler, Esq.

" Timothy R. Koval, Esq.
HUTCHISON & STEFFAN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park
10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145
Attorneys for Plaintiff

(uhen

an employee of Smith Larsen & Wixom
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NOEJ

Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No, 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Email: kfl@slwlaw.com

Electronically Filed
11114/2012 10:26:41 AM

i s

CLERK OF THE COURT

scf@slwlaw.com
Attorneys for Defendant
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

Plaintiff,

V.

CASE NO: A-12-655393-C
DEPT: XXVI

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X,
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS,

1 through X, inclusive

Defendants.

)
)
)
)
|
WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )
)
)
)
)
)

)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the attached Discovery Commissioner’s Report

and Recommendations was entered by the Court on the 13® day of November, 2012.

DATED this /. 3 day of November, 2012.

SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

ave. 3

“Kent F. Larsen, Esq.

- Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esa.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Attorneys for Defendant
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this / f Z day of November, 2012, atrue and correct

copy of the foregoing Notice of Enﬁ‘y of Order was maﬂed, postage prepaid, to the

following:

Mark A. Hutchison, Esq.

Joseph S. Kistler, Esq.

Timothy R. Koval, Esq.
Hutchison & Steffen, LLC
Peccolé Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attorneys for Plaintiff

Ol ook

an employse of Smith Larsén & Wixom
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SMITH LARSEN & WIxom

HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
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TBL (702) 252-5002 + FAX (70Z) 252-5006

(
TS . .
1 DCRR . tj R l G l N A Eﬂ E]ectronlca[}y F.ned .
Kent F. Larsen, Bsq 11/13/2012 03:56:11 PM
2| Nevada Bar No. 3463 .
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
3| Nevada Bar No. 5635 i b rinn
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
4 s Contor Business Park CLERK OF THE COURT
5 1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
6l Tel: (702)252-5002
Fax: (702) 252-5006
71| Email: kfi@slwlaw.com
scf{@slwlaw.com
gl Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
9
10 DISTRICT COURT
11 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
12 ‘ |
13 LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident, ) CASE NO: A-12-655393-C
) .
14 Plaintiff, ) DEPT: XXVI
)
15) V- )
) DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER’S
16| WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ) REPORT AND
ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X, ) RECOMMENDATIONS
17{| inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, )
1 through X, inclusive )
18 )
Defendants. )
19 ‘ )
20
21 ' :
DISCOVERY HEARING DATE: October 5, 2012
22 .
23 APPEARANCES:
24 1. Plaintiff Lisa Johnson: Joseph S. Kistler, Esq.
: HUTCHISON & STEFFEN
25
26 2. Defendant Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.,v
27 SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
L
28
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FINDINGS

On August 31, 2012, Plaintiff Lisa Johnson (“.Tohnsoﬁ”) filed a Motion to Compel. On

-Septcmber 26, 2012, Defendant Wells Fargo (“Wells Fargo”) filed an Opposition to Plaintiff’s

AN
Motion to Compel and a Countexrmotion for Protective Order, On September28,2012, Plaintifffiled

a Reply in Support of Motion to Compel and Opposition to Wells Fargo’s Countermotion for
Protective Order, On October 4, 2012? Wells Fargo filed a Reply in Support of Countermotion for
Protective Order, On October 5, 2012, the Discovery Commissioner conducted_a hearing.

After consideration of the pleadiﬁgs and papers on file herein, the briefs suBmitted by the
parties, an@thé arguments of counsel, and with good cause appeariﬁg, the Discovery Commissioner
recommends and orders as set forth below.

18
RECOMMENDATIONS
" ITISHEREBY RECOMMENDED that Plamtlﬁ’ s Motion to Compelis GRANTED inp ot
and DENIED in patt, as follows:

1. Wells Fargo is required is required to hand-deliver supplemental rgsinonseg to
Plaintiff’s Request for Admissions Nos. 2-9 by October 19, 2012. Wells Fargo may admit, deny,
or épeciﬁca]iy explain why it cannot admit or deny the requests;

2. Wells Fargo is required to hand-deliver a supplemental answer to Plaintiffs

- Interrogatory No. 12 by October 19, 2012;

3. Wells Fargo is not required to provide further responses to Plaintiff’s Requests for

. Production of Docmr;ents.

4, Wells Fargo is not required to provide further answers to Plaintiff’s interrogatories

Nos. 1-11, and No. 13.

5. Wells Fargo is required to provide copies of all records pertaining to the accounts of

2
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Plaihtiff that are the subject of this action, except that‘ Wells Fargo is not required to provide any
all documents pertaining to the reasons why Wells Fargo closed Plaintiff’s accounts;

6. Upon receipt of a notarized consent signed by Michael Kaplan, Wells Fargo is
required to provide copies of all records pertaining to the accounts of M. Kaplan, except that Wells
Fargo is not required to provide any all documents pertaining to the reasons why Wells Fargo
closed Plaintiff’s accounts;

7. Plaintiff’s reqﬁestto strike the affirmative defense of truth is denied, as thisis a
substantive issue for fhe District Court Judge to hear; and

8. .Plaintiff’s request for an award of attomeys® fees and costs is denied. .

ITIS FURTHER RECOMMENDED that Wells Fargo’s Countermotion for Protective order
is GRANTED in part, and DENIED in part, as follows:

1. Wells Fargo is not be required to disclose the reasons why is closeci Plaintiff’s
accounts, as this information is prot;cted under the Bank Secrecy Act and other federal law
authorities;

2. Plaintiff is precluded from conducting discovery regarding the reasons why Wells
Férgo closed Plaintiff’s accounts; and

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]
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3. Wells Fargo’s request for attorneys’ fees and costs is denied.
Oclober ,
DATED this day of 2, 2012.

DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER
Submitted by: ~ Approved as to form/content:
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
it
Kent F. Larsen, Esq. Mark A. Hutchison, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463 . Nevada Bar No. 4639
Stewart C. Fitts, Esqg. Timathy Koval, Esg.
Nevada Bar No. 5635 Nevada BarNo. 12014
Hills Center Business Park Peccole Professional Plaza
1935 Village Center Circle 10080 West Alta, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134 Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Attorneys for Defendant Attorneys for Plaintiff

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A,
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NOTICE

Pursuant to NRCP 16.1(d) (2), you are hereby notified you have five (5) days from the date
youreceive this document within which to file written objections. [Pursuant to E.D.C.R. 2.34(f) an
objection must be filed and served no more than five (5) days after receipt of the Discovery
Commissioner’s Report. The Commissioner’s Reportis deemed received when signed and dated by
a party, his attorney or his attorney’s employee, or three (3) days after mailing to a party or his
attorney, or three (3) days after the clerk of the court deposits a copy of the Report in a folder of a
party’s lawyer in the Clerk’s office. See E.D.C.R. 2.34(F)] A copy of the foregoing Discovery
Commissioner’s Report was: B

Mailed to Plaintiff/Defendant at the following address on the day of
, 2012, .
X Placed in-the folder of Plaintiff’s/Defendant’s counsel in the Clerk’s office on the

&3 day of Ok 2012.

STEVEN D. GRIERSON, Cletk of the
Court
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CASE NAME:

Lisa Johnson v. Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association.

CASE NUMBER: A-12-655393-C

ORDER

The Court, having reviewed the above report and recommendations prepared by the

Discovery Commissioner and,

The parties having waived the right to object thereto,

mom

Y.  No timely objection having been received in the office of the Discovery Commissioner

pursuant to ED.CR. 2.34(f),

Having received the objections thereto and the writien arguments in support of said

objections, and good cause appearing,
. . Y

AND

__XA_ITISHEREBY ORDERED the D1scovcry Commissioner’s Report and Recommendations

are affirmed and adopted.

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED the Discovery Commissioner’s Report and Recommendations
are affirmed and adopted as modified in the following manner, (attached hereto)

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED that a hearing on the Discovery Commissioner’s Report is set

for 2012, at aJm.

DATED this _rL aay of_ NOVEMIBE 2012,

Vi,

p{z{m' JUF&F/
TKICT
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LAS VBEGAS, NEVADA 89134

"FEL (702) 262-5002 » FAX (702) 262-5006
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ATTORTNEYS,
HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
1935 VILLAGE CENTER CIRCLE

SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
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SUPP
Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002
Fax: (702) 252-5006
Email: kfl@slwlaw.com

A scf@stwlaw.com
Attorneys for Defendant
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident, )
)

Plaintiff, )

*)

v. )
WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )
ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X, )
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, )
1 through X, inclusive

Defendants.

S B g

CASENO: A-12-655393-C
DEPT: XXVI
FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RULE 16.1

DISCLLOSURES OF DEFENDANT
WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.

Defendant Wells Fargo Bank National Association (herein, “Wells Fargo”), by and

through its attorneys, Smith Larsen & Wixom, herein makes the following supplemental -

disclosures in accordance with NRCP 16.1.
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SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

ATTOTBRNETYS
HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
1935 VILLAGE CENTER CIRCLE
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TEL (702) 252-5002 + FAX (702) 262-5006

[
-~

L L T
o U W N

(IR
(=]

19
20
21
22
23

nil

25
26

27

28

I. DOCUMENTS

Wells Fargo identifies and/or discloses the following documents which are

marked as “Confidential” pursuant to the Confidentiality Agreement and Stipulated

Protective Order” which has been proposed in this action.

A,

Consumer Account Agreement re: Account endiﬁg in#4164 (WFB
0001-0002).

Consurﬁer Account Agreement re: Accoun;c ending in #4164 (WEB
0003-0074). |

Account Statements re: Account ending in#4164 (WFB 0075-0257).

Closure Notification re; Account ending in #4164 (WFB 0258).

Business Account Application re: Accounts ending in #7051, #7036,

#4981 and Business Credit Card # 2957 (WFB 0259-0263).

- Business Account Agreement re: Accounts ending in #7051, #7036,

and #4981 (WFB 0264-0335).

Account Statementsre: Accountendingin #7051 (WFB 0336-0398).

' Account Statementsre: Account ending in #7036 (WFB 0399-0417).

Account Statement re: Account ending in#4981 (WFB 0418-0436).

Closure Notification re: Account ending in #7051 (WEB 0437).

~ Business Card Agreement re: Account ending in #2957 (WFB 0438-

0439).

Account Statements re: Account ending in #2957 (WF B 0440-0465).
Closure Notification re: Account ending in ‘#2957 (WFB 0466).
Email correspondence re: Michael Kaplan/Chad Maze/Andrew Noll

(November-December 2011) (WEFB 0467-0471).
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SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

ATTORNTETYS
HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
1935 VILLAGE CENTER CIRCLE

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89134
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and discovery continues.

produced by all parties.

(WFB 0477).
R. Michael Kaplan letter, dated December 16,2011 (WFB 0478-0479). -

2011) (WFB 0472-0475).

II. RESERVATIONS

DATED this /7"day of December, 2012.

SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

Aok

Kent F. Larsen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006 .
Attorneys for Defendant
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

0. Email correspondencere: Michael Kaplan/Jennifer Scafe (December

P. Dirk A. Ravenholt, Esq. letter, dated October 17,2011 (WFB 0476).

Q. Wells Fargo letter to Dirk Ravenholt, Esq., dated October 26, 2011

Wells Fargo incorporates all documents disclosed by the other parties to this action.

Wells Fargo also reserves the right to supplement this disclosure as information is gathered

Wells Fargo reserves all objections as to the admissibility of all-documents
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SMITH LARSEN & WIXoMm

ATTORNETYS
HILLS CENTER BUSINESS PARK
1935 VILLAGE QENTER CIRCLE

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89134
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RECEIPT OF COPY '
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RULE 16.1
DISCLOSURES OF DEFENDANT WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 1s hereby

acknowledged this _/ 7 day of December 2012. /

Mark A Hutchlson”Esq

Joseph S. Kistler, Esq.

Timothy R. Koval, Esq.
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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01/31/2013 05:01:26 PM

RPLY % t. W
Mark A. Hutchison (4639)

Joseph S. Kistler (3458) CLERK OF THE COURT
Timothy R. Koval (12014)

HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel: %7 02) 385-2500

Fax: (702) 385-2086

Email: mhutchison@hutchlegal.com

Email: jkistler@hutchlegal.com

Email: tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Case No.: A-12-655393-C
Dept.: XXVI

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

Plaintiff,
vs.

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X,
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, I
through X, inclusive,

PLAINTIFF’S REPLY IN SUPPORT
OF HER OBJECTION TO
DISCOVERY COMMISSIONER’S
OCTOBER 19, 2012 REPORT AND
RECOMMENDATIONS

Defendants.

NS N P g e NS NP L IR e g

Plaintiff Lisa Johnson (“Johnson”) is entitled to discovery concerning the reasons why
defendant Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (“Wells Fargo™) closed her accounts, as this
information is highly relevant to this case. Indeed, this information is relevant because: (1)
Wells Fargo employee Arash Dounel (“Dounel”) made defamatory statements to Michael
Kaplan (“Kaplan™) regarding the alleged criminal history of Johnson as the basis for the
account closures, and (2) Wells Fargo maintains the truth of Dounel’s statements as an
affirmative defense in this litigation. Accordingly, Johnson is entitled to discovery concerning
the bases for Wells Fargo’s closures of her accounts and the alleged truth of Dounel’s
statements. Although Johnson concedes that she is not entitled to documentation concerning
potential suspicious activity reports (“SAR”) that Wells Fargo may have created regarding
Johnson’s accounts, she is entitled to discovery of all relevant non-SAR information.

/17
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1. The Bank Secrecy Act and other federal laws do not permit Wells Fargo to cloak
all of its internal reports and memoranda regarding the closure of Johnson’s
accounts with a veil of confidentiality.

The primary issue for determination concerning Johnson’s Objection to the Discovery
Commissioner’s October 19, 2012 Report and Recommendations (“Objection”) is the extent to
which defendant Wells Fargo may utilize the Bank Secrecy Act and other federal laws to
withhold the production of otherwise discoverable documents. Contrary to Wells Fargo’s
assertions, Johnson is entitled to discovery of all relevant non-SAR information concerning the
closures of Johnson’s accounts. The fundamental problem with Wells Fargo’s arguments to the
contrary is that it makes no distinction between: (1) undiscoverable documents that Wells
Fargo potentially prepared for the purposes of investigating or drafting a possible SAR against
Johnson, and (2) discoverable documentation concerning general risk management, loss
prevention, account closure, and customer service procedures and communications pertaining
to Wells Fargo’s decision to close Johnson’s accounts that was independent of its SAR
reporting obligations.

Instead of evaluating this important dichotomy of discoverable vs. undiscoverable bank
materials, Wells Fargo baldly alleges that “all of the information pertaining to Wells Fargo’s
decision to end its banking relationship was generated as part of its process of complying with
the reporting requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act.”! However, “[a] bank may not cloak its
internal reports and memoranda with a veil of confidentiality simply by claiming they concern
suspicious activity [in compliance with the Bank Secrecy Act] or concern a transaction that
resulted in the filing of a SAR.”? Further, SAR protection only applies to the SARs themselves
and not to other reports or documents evidencing suspicious activity.?

Wells Fargo is attempting to cloak all of its internal reporting and memoranda in this

' See Wells Fargo Bank’s Opp’n to P1.’s Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s
October 19, 2012 Report and Recommendations (“Opposition™) at 11, on file with this Court.

2 See Union Bank of California, N.A. v. Superior Ct., 130 Cal. App.4th 378, 392 (2005).
* See Gregory v. Bank One, Ind., N.A., 200 F.Supp.2d 1000, 1002 (S.D. Ind. 2002).

2
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case with the veil of confidentiality by making the disingenuous claim that it would not
investigate suspicious bank activity or make the decision to close Johnson’s accounts but-for
federal regulation. However, it is a standard business practice for banks to investigate allegedly
suspicious activity as a necessary and appropriate measure to protect the bank’s own interests
apart from federal laws. Further, Wells Fargo fails to cite a single federal law requiring it to
close Johnson’s accounts, demonstrating that the ultimate decision to close Johnson’s accounts
was independent of federal law. This is especially true, as Wells Fargo’s Prevention Contact
Center and Business Direct department drafted letters to Johnson concerning the closures of her
accounts in which Wells Fargo indicated that the decisions to close these accounts was based, at
least in part, on its own policies, general risk management, and loss prevention efforts, which
are independent of its federal reporting requirements. Accordingly, these materials are subject
to discovery.
2. Wells Fargo’s remaining arguments in support of its Opposition are without merit.
Wells Fargo’s other arguments in support of its Opposition are without merit. Wells
Fargo argues that it has a legal right to terminate its banking relationship with Johnson and that
the reasons for terminating this relationship are undiscoverable.* However, Wells Fargo’s
ability to terminate this relationship has no bearing on whether it must disclose the reasons for
closing the accounts when: (1) its employee (Dounel) made defamatory statements regarding
the alleged criminal history of Johnson as the basis for closing her accounts, and (2) Wells
Fargo maintains the truth of these statements as an affirmative defense in this litigation.
Further, Wells Fargo alleges that Dounel did not know the reasons for the account
closures and did not make the defamatory comments at issue, thereby making the reasons why
Wells Fargo decided to close the accounts irrelevant and undiscoverable.” However, when
Dounel was asked at his deposition whether he recalled telling Kaplan that Johnson had a

criminal background in connection with the closure of the accounts, Dounel avoided the

* See the Opposition at 7-8.

> Seeid at6 & 8.
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question and evasively replied, “I don’t believe I would say that about any customer.”®
Thereafter, Dounel refused to admit or deny making this statement to Kaplan. When asked
whether he stated to Kaplan that Kaplan should hire a private investigator to check up on
Johnson, Dounel again replied, “I, again, believe I would not say that about any client.””” After
Dounel was asked to clarify his answer, he admitted that he didn’t recall whether or not he
made that statement.® When asked whether he stated to Kaplan that Johnson must have arrest
warrants outstanding, Dounel replied, “I don’t recall.””

In contrast to Dounel’s lack of memory regarding these statements, Kaplan has a vivid
and detailed memory of Dounel making these statements. Further, notwithstanding Wells
Fargo’s current attempts to retreat from these statements, Wells Fargo maintained their alleged
truth as an affirmative defense in its answer to Johnson’s complaint. Accordingly, the reasons
for Wells Fargo’s closure of Johnson’s accounts is highly relevant and discoverable in this case.

Wells Fargo also claims that the information that Johnson requests in her Objection is
not discoverable because it allegedly encompasses confidential banking information of non-
party bank customers (i.e., Michael Kaplan, who is a joint-account-holder with Johnson on one
of the accounts at issue).’’ However, Kaplan has already executed and provided a third-party
authorization to Wells Fargo permitting it to disclose his banking information in this litigation.
Accordingly, Wells Fargo may not hide behind claims of third-party confidentiality to withhold
discovery to Johnson.

Wells Fargo also argues that Johnson’s Objection should be denied because it allegedly

improperly seeks confidential and proprietary information regarding an ongoing investigation of

§ See the depo. transcript of Arash Dounel at 50:20-25, attached as Exhibit 1.
7 Seeid. at 51:11-52:2.

8 Seeid.

? Seeid. at 52:3-5.

10 See the Opposition at 15.
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Johnson’s accounts.!! However, the parties are in the process of finalizing a confidentiality
agreement that would preclude the parties from utilizing confidential information outside of the
context of this litigation, thus eliminating Wells Fargo’s fears regarding the disclosure of
allegedly confidential information. Wells Fargo’s case law citations do not change this result.
Indeed, the cases referenced in the Opposition involve claims of misappropriation of trade
secrets and confidentiality of a government warrant proceedings, none of which are applicable
to this case.'
2. Conclusion

For the foregoing reasons, Johnson is entitled to discovery concerning: (1) the contents
of, and basis for, bank employee Dounel’s defamatory statements against Johnson made to
Kaplan concerning the closure of Johnson’s accounts, (2) communications between other Wells
Fargo employees and Kaplan concerning the closure of these accounts, and (3) non-SAR
information concerning the review, risk assessment, and closure of Johnson’s accounts. All of
this information is relevant to evaluate the basis of Dounel’s defamatory statements against
Johnson and/or statements that placed her in a false light, as well as Wells Fargo’s affirmative
defense that these statements are true.

DATED this_ 3% day of January, 2013,

HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

Mafk A YHutchison (4639)
Joseph S. Kistler (3458)

Timothy R. Koval (12014)
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson

1 See id. at 14.

12 See Clark v. Bunker, 453 F.2d 1006 (9th Cir. 1972); Finkel v. Cashman Prof’l, Inc.,
270 P.3d 1259 (Nev. 2012); Times Mirror Co. V. United States, 873 F.2d 1210 (9th Cir. 1989).

5

AA000607




W 0 ~3 &N »n kWD~

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN,
LLC and that on this lL day of January, 2013, I caused the above and foregoing document
entitled PLAINTIFF’S REPLY IN SUPPORT OF HER OBJECTION TO DISCOVERY
COMMISSIONER’S OCTOBER 19, 2012 REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS to be

served as follows:
by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail, in a sealed envelope
upon which first class postage was prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada; and/or

g;/ by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail, in a
sealed envelope upon which first class postage was prepaid in Las Vegas,

Nevada; and/or

to be served via facsimile; and/or

pursuant to EDCR 8.05(a) and 8.05(f), to be electronically served through the

Eighth Judicial District Court’s electronic filing system, with the date and time

of él/le electronic service substituted for the date and place of deposit in the mail;

and/or

to be hand-delivered;

(OO

u]

To the attorneys and/or parties listed below at the address and/or facsimile number indicated

below:

Stewart Fitts, Esq.,

SMITH LARSON & WIXOM
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, NV 89134
Attorney for Defendants

o —
W Hutchison & Steffen, LLC
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‘resident,

WELLS. FARGO BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION; DOES I through X,

‘CORPORATIONS, I through X,
“inclusive,

COPY

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada

- Plaintiff,

vs. Case No. .

A-12-655393-C

inclusive; and ROE

Defendants.

DEPOSITION OF ARASH DOUNEL

Taken on Thursday, October 25, 2012
At 9:19 o'clock a.m.
At 10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200

Las Vegas, Nevada

Reported by: Pamela A. Manning, RMR, CCR 226

MANNING, HALL & SALISBURY, LLC
Certified Court Reporters - (702)382-289gAA000610




that he's trying to find, you know, and I gave him our
ustomer service nuﬁber, that I remember.

I told him he should -—- that T can't get that
nformation and maybe he can if he calls this number,
which is -- I normally give out to clients a lot, it's
e 800 number, 800-869-3557, in hopes -~ in hopes that
maybe he can get more information from there.

Q. BY MR. KISTLER: So you recall -- in addition
to the things .you told us, you recéll saying to

Kaplan, you now recall that you gave him a 1-800

meera

A. i remember I gave him that -- the number,.
believe.. T do it consistently with other clients.
‘fgenerally do it for clients T can't -- that }all into
place where, you know, this happens. We see a lot of
:élients.
Q. Do you recall telling Mr. Kaplan anything else

at that meeting?
A. No.
Q. Do you recall telling Mr. Kaplan that

Ms. Johnson must have some type of criminal background?

A. No.
0. You don't recall saying that?
A, I don't believe I would say that about any

Customer.

——

MANNING, HALL & SALISBURY, LLC

AA000611
Certified Court Reporters - (702)382-2898
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Q. Okay. So it's your -- is it your testimony
-that you deny saying that at this meeting?

A. I -- I believe I would not say that about any
client.

Q. Okay. Can you tell me as you sit here today
that you are certain that you did not say that in the
meeting, "that" being that Ms. Johnson must héve some
type of criminal background? .

A. Sit?ing here- today I can tell you I believe
that I would not say that about any client.

Q. Do.you recall telling Mr. Kaplan in this
first meeting that Mr. Kaplan should hire a private
'investigatbr to check up on Ms. Johnson?

A. I, again, believe I would not say that about
-any ctlient. | |

Q. Okay. So are you denying here today}that you
said those things to Mr. Kaplan in October 2011 at this
first meeting?

A. I'm saying that I don't beliéve I would speak
like that to any client, to tell them something like
that about hiring an investigator.

Q. Do you recall saying any -- any words to that
effect to Mr. Kaplan?—

A.‘ I don't recall.

Q. Okay. Are you denying that you said those

MANNING, HALIL & SALISBURY, LLC
Certified Court Reporters - (702)382-2898  AA000612
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things?
A. I'm saying I don't recall.
Q. Did you tell Mr. Kaplan that Ms. Johnson must

pave arrest warrants outstanding?

A. I don't recall.

Q. Okay. Are you denying that you said that to
Mr. Kaplan at this first meeting in October 201172

A, You know, that one, i would also sa? that
I believe f wouldn't talk like that about any client.
Espécially Ms. Johnson wasn't even there, so I would --
you know, even that -- even more so I wouldn't " talk ‘in
any way about soﬁeone that's not there even positively
like -- about their accounts, you know, just even about
like their -- something else that I shouldn't say or
whatever, for security purposes.

But I wquld also want to say that I would
never talk like this with clients. I engender a certain
level of trust for my clients and it's not in mny
character. |

Q. Okay. Do you recall anything else about
that conversation that you had with Mr. Kaplan, the
first conversation that you had with Mr. Kaplan in
October 2011 other than what you've told us?

A. Can you be more specific?

The conversation —-- about the first

MANNING, HALL & SALISBURY, LLC
Certified Court Reporters - (702)382-2898 AA000613
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Mark A. Hutchison (4639)

Joseph S. Kistler (3458)

Timothy R. Koval (12014)
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel:  (702) 385-2500

Fax: (702) 385-2086 :
Email: mhutchison@hutchlegal.com
Email: tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson

Electronically Filed
02/07/2013 11:40:31 AM

A b

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

Plaintiff,
VS.

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION; DOES I through X,
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, I
through X, inclusive,

Defendants.

[ ML N WA Nl N T N L Nl N

Case No. A-12-655393-C
Dept. XXVI

ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFE’S
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Lisa Johnson, brought its Motion for Reconsideration regarding the Court’s approval of

the Discovery Commissioner’s October 19,2012 Report and Recommendations. The Motion

came on for hearing on January 11, 2013, The Court, having read the moving and oppositional

papers and having considered the arguments present sets forth as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Plaintiff’s Motion

for Reconsideration is granted; the Court will consider Plaintiff’s November 5, 2012 objection

to the Discovery Commissioner’s October 19,2012 Report and Recommendations that was

submitted with the motion.
1
I
I
1
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the briefing schedule
regarding Plaintiff’s Objection is scheduled as follows:

Defendant Wells Fargo’s responsive brief is due on or before January 25, 2013;

Plaintiff’s reply to Wells Fargo’s responsive pleading is due on or before January 31,
2013,

The hearing regarding Plaintiff’s Objection to the Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations Report is set for February 8, 2013 at the hour of 9:00
a.m.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this matter will be

referred over for mediation during the “mediation marathon” period commencing February 18,

e

AR
DATED this - k day of Fammary, 2013.

2013.

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
Submitted by:

ek RAS

Mafk A.fHutchison (4639)
Joseph S. Kistler (3458)

Timothy R. Koval (12014)
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
Attorneys for Plaintiff

Lisa Johnson

Approved as to form and content:

+ e

Stewart Fitts, Esq., (5634)

SMITH LARSON & WIXOM

1935 Village Center Circle

HILLS CENTER BUSINESS CENTER
Las Vegas, NV 89134

Attorney for Defendant
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, FRIDAY, FEERUARY 8, 2013, 9:19 A.M.
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THE COURT: All right. So just for the record this
is case Afl2655393, Johnson versus Wells Fargo Bank. Counsel
state their appearances for the record.

MR. KISTLER: Good morning, Your Honor. Joseph
Kistler of the law firm Hutchison and Steffen here in las
Vegas on behalf of Plaintiff, Lisa Johnson. Ms. Johnson is
also present here in the courtroom.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. FITTS: Good morning, Your Honor. Stewart Fitts
on behalf of Wells Fargo Bank.

THE COURT: Okay.. So welcome back. This is the
objection to the Discovery Commissioner's Report and
Recommendations, and so, Mr. Kistler, it's your objection.

MR. KISTLER: Thank you, Your Honor. This is my
objection. We appreciate the Court hearing this important
issue this morning. Your Honor, Ms. Johnson was defamed by
Wells Fargo when Wells Fargo told a joint account holder that
the Jjoint bank accounts were closed based on Ms. Johnson's
unidentified criminal activity.

We sued for defamation. Wells Fargo defended in part
alleging truthfulness to the allegedly — to the defamatory
comments. Your Honor, we sought to discover obviously

relevant documents and other information regarding our claims,
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i.e., bank records detailing the reasons for the accounts
being closed, and the bank flatly refused our efforts stating
that certain Federal statutes totally prohibited the release
of all information regarding these accounts irrespective of
the obvious relevancy given the litigation.

Now the important issue here before the Court, the
bigger issue, we believe, 1s defining a private citizen's
rights to access information created about themselves by a
private company when that information affects that private
citizen's financial health.

Now, Your Honor, based on the pleadings, the bank has
taken the position of attempting to minimize the facts of this
case — you know, talking about the joint account holder as a
boyfriend, and this, that or this other -- all of which is
totally irrelevant to what's before Your Honor here today. In
fact, the bank's position is that there are no circumstances
by which they could be compelled to provide information in
this or any other case based upon these Federal statutes.

So really for the purposes of this hearing, Your
Honor, even though the — the defamatory statement is kind of
contested, I took the deposition of the bank official, and he
says, Well, that doesn't sound like scomething I would say,
very soft denial, but the principle that the bank is taking
here today makes no difference whether it was said, not said,

We, the bank, are absolutely privileged in not providing any
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information whatsoever concerning this account, no matter how
relevant to the underlying claims that information could be.

So for this hearing today we would suggest, given the
bank's position, that the following facts really are not in
controversy for this motion, and that is — or undisputed for
this motion —— that is that Lisa Johnson and Michael Kaplan
maintained a series of joint accounts with Wells Fargo; that
the joint accounts were closed by Wells Fargo with the initial
explanation given as referenced in our papers, in a letter
from Wells Fargo's Prevention Contact Center and Business
Direct Department stating that the accounts were closed and
the decisions to close these accounts was based, at least in
part, on the bank's own policies, general risk management and
loss prevention efforts.

That was the written explanation for the closing of
the accounts. Thereafter, Mr. Kaplan went to a Wells Fargo
branch to transact other unrelated business. While there he
was solicited by Wells Fargo to increase his banking
relationship with Wells Fargo, and his understandable response
was, 1increase my banking relationship? Well, I Jjust had some
accounts, joint accounts that were closed, Why should I
increase it if I'm having accounts closed?

Upon that time, at that moment, the bank said, well,
let's look — let us look into that and let us — let us —

let's see what's going on there. That led to a discussion by
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and between Mr. Kaplan in a private room with a bank employee

| whereby the bank employee retrieved a computerized bank record

looking at a computer screen, and Mr. Kaplan was told that he
wasn't the problem, rather Ms. Johnson must have been in&olved
in criminal activity or had unspecified arrest warrants
outstanding as it was her activities that caused the joint
account closures.

Upon Mr. Kaplan's questions following that, the bank
employee gave no further details other than to suggest to him
that Mr. Kaplan should hire a private investigator to check
out Mrs. Johnson's activities. Ms. Johnson has no criminal
record. This lawsuit followed, discovery commenced.

We requested bank records regarding Ms. Johnson,
including the reasons for the account being closed, and the
information the bank had, if any, regarding her alleged
criminal acts. The bank responded that all records regarding
Ms. Johnson were non-releasable pursuant to the bank's secrecy
act and the Patriot Act, that's in this litigation.

Specifically, in the — in the reply to our objection
today, the bank states that it has a, quote, Anti-Money
Laundering Program which investigates activities and at times
creates Suspicious Activity Reports — we refer to them as
SARs —— to be forwarded to the Federal Government.

Now very noteworthy, Judge, 1s there's never been a

statement or an allegation by the bank that the, quote,
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Anti-Money Laundering Program was ever involved in this.
Rather, their position has been we don't have to tell you
anything whatsoever.

It's much like —— it's much like when an
attorney—client privilege i1s interposed on behalf of a client,
taking the position that the fact that you even met with the
attorney comes under the privilege; therefore, the witness can
be instructed not to say, not to answer: Did you consult with
an attorney on this?

We haven't even been — it's interesting if you look
at their pleading, Your Honor, we don't have —— we have
information, and if we take it at face value from the bank in
their opposition here today, they say they have an Anti—Money
Laundering Program, and they say that that investigates
activities and at times éreates Suspicious Activity Reports,
but they don't say that that has anything to do with Ms.
Johnson, that there was ever any reference to an Anti—Money
Laundering Program, that there was ever anything there, that
there was ever anything more than the bank's general risk
management, loss prevention efforts, which was stated in their
letter.

Rather, what they've done is they've said we have
this Federal statute that prohibits the release of Suspicious
Activity Reports that are forwarded to a Federal agency, we

have that statute; therefore, we don't have to tell you

KARR REPORTING, INC.

6
AA000621




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

anything, even whether or not — much less whether a SAR was
ever prepared or forwarded, which probably is covered under
the Federal statute. We don't even have to tell you that we
did anything.

And they haven't told us if they've done anything.

What Mr. Fitts in his —— in his papers has said, we have a
program — he doesn't say the program was ever used in this
case —— we have a program which investigates activities and at

times creates Suspicious Activity Reports. Be that as it may,
the discovery commissioner erred in agreeing with Mr. Fitts'
position below and we filed this objection.

THE COURT: Okay. So that's where we kind of get to

~the root of the matter,. and that is in order to review a

discovery commissioner's report and recommendations, I need to
be looking for some error of fact or law.

MR. KISTLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So —

MR. KISTLER: And the error that the discovery
commissioner —— that the series of errors that the discovery
commissioner in this particular case [inaudible] was, one, she
apparently didn't understand that there is no controlling
authority on this point in the State of Nevada.

Mr. Fitts, the bank below, relied heavily on a
California case, an intermediate appellate court in

California, and that's the Union Bank case, simply to say, oh,
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well, nothing, nothing is releasable. We are prohibited by
IFederal statute; we can't, as much as we'd like to, we can't.
That's a total misreading of the Union Bank — of the Union
Bank decision.

Even i1f Your Honor were to look to Union Bank, and
even 1f the discovery commissioner had properly — 1f the
discovery commissioner had properly analyzed Union Bark, the
holding at Union Bank is set forth on page 12 of the decision,
the California case, states we agree with the trial court that
the SARs privilege covers draft SARs, the SAR themselves, and
any communication concerning a SAR.

However, we also hold that the SAR privilege extends
to documents prepared by a bank, quote, "for the purpose of
investigating or drafting a possible SAR."™ Not that anything
the bank does, any and all things that the bank does are
privileged and not releasable to any party, but rather the
SAR, the SAR itself, any drafts of the SAR, and documents
prepared by the bank for the purpose of investigating or
drafting a possible SAR, in this California court's opinion,
is — 1s privileged.

And the California court acknowledged readily that
that doesn't mean that all bank information is not
discoverable. The California court admitted readily that
there's a significant difference of opinion throughout the

different states that have —

KARR REPORTING, INC.
8

AA000623




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

THE COURT: So you're not saying there is no SAR
privilege, that's established.

MR. KISTLER: That's established.

THE COURT: It's the question of what does it
protect?

MR. KISTLER: Yes, Your Honor. The question of what
does it pfotect. We can see that under —— under existing case
law, in a majority of courts that have so considered the
issue, that the SAR report itself is not discoverable under
the Federal statutes. There is a significant difference of
opinion as to what, if anything, other than the SAR report
itself, is not producible.

There's a — a-very good analysis of the law that we
cited to Your Honor, it's a bankruptcy court decision, not in
this district, but nevertheless, the Witten [phonetic] case is
interesting in analyzing the existing law, and it states, one,
it concedes — the case concedes that the —— the Patriot Act
and the BRank Secrecy Act and the regulations promulgated
thereunder establish an absolute prohibition on financial
institutions from disclosing to third parties information
about the filing of a SAR.

And the case is uniformly recognized that that
Statutevand the related regulations create the discovery and
everything through privilege that may be invoked by a bank in

order to produce a SAR during the course of civil proceedings.
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1 l However, while the letter and spirit of the limitation is

served by shielding a SAR filed by a bank, as well as any
documents that refer to a SAR having been filed or refers to
information as being part of a SAR, that's where the privilege
ends.

Other bank —— other bank documents covered by a
document request, such as the ones involved in this particular
case, and in our case, are not shielded by the SAR privilege.
Documents such as — we would say documents such as general
risk management loss prevention efforts as stated in the
bank's — 1in the bank's original written explanation to the
account holders that one of the accounts was closed.

Those documents clearly are discoverable. We believe
the fact of whether or not Ms. Johnson and this joint account
was referred to the Anti-Money Laundering Program at Wells
Fargo, whether it was referred, whether there was any activity
by that program, we believe that that's discoverable. We
believe the date upon that referral would be discoverable.

And then the gquestion —— we think those things are
clearly discoverable. That's — that's much like asking the
question, Did you consult with the lawyer? Yes. What was the
day you consulted with the lawyer, such and such and such and
such? Was it referred to the money —— Anti-Money Laundering
Program and on what date clearly cannot be under the

privilege, much like an attorney-client privilege, did you
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meet an attorney, what was the date.

THE COURT: So are you locking for an actual document
that would have anything else redacted from it but would leave
the information sought —

MR. KISTLER: We believe that any — any information
or documents in the bank's possession that the bank generated
should be produced with any reference to the investigation for
a SAR, the creation of a draft SAR, or the creation of the
SAR, all of that information should be redacted.

And clearly the SAR, if there was one — we don't
know if there was one or not; there's been no comment by the
bank one way or the other — again there's been no comment by
the bank that this account was ever referred.over to their
Anti-Money Laundering Program, that this account was ever
involved with the creation of a SAR. They haven't taken that
position. They haven't even given us that information, so.

THE COURT: So your position is they can't just say
we can't give you anything, they have to say, well, if the
answer is we never referred it to — for a SAR, then —

MR. KISTLER: — then all the information should be
— should be obviously discoverable. Now, Your Honor, the
reason this information is relevant in this case is because
the bank's employee made the defamatory comment. If I were
here saying this account was closed and we don't know why and

we want to know why, the argument might be different.
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I think even then information could be disclosed; the
question is whether or not you have standing to object to a —
the closing of the account. But here, that account was closed
because of criminal activity of the account holder makes fhis
information absolutely, totally, completely relevant, and then
when they defend on the grounds of truth, it underscores the
relevancy.

Clearly, Your Honor, under any other circumstance, if
we didn't have the bank's position concerning the
all-encompassing scope of the Federal statute — at least
facially only says SARs and information contained in a SAR —
if we didn't have that, this information —— we wouldn't even
be arguing about it.

It would be — it probably would be discoverable,
disclosable by — by the bank at the 16.1. Clearly obvious,
clearly relevant. And that's why I started out saying you
have to assume that the facts that I gave you all occurred.
Their analysis 1s not dependent upon whether the statement was
made or not, it doesn't depend on any kind of relationship
between Mr. Kaplan and Ms. Johnson and why that was
interjected, no one knows.

That's why we said the principle is what is a private
citizen's rights to find out information about a negative — a
negative determination by a private institution that affects

them financially. And simply saying, We don't have to give
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you anything, makes no sense. Why doesn't that make any —
why does that not make any sense?

Because, at least according to Mr. Fitts in the paper
—— 1in his papers, this Anti—Money Laundering Program that they
have, which we were unaware of until that pleading was
received, and we still don't know if it applies to Ms.
Johnson's account, that it has to — vyou know, looks into
identity theft and looks into all kinds of other things.

What, Your Honork—— what if this is a case of
mistaken identity? Wouldn't an account holder need to know
that's been defamed for criminal activity that vyou know that?
They've got the wrong Lisa Johnson. They didn't check the
Social Security numbers. You know what? This is —— she's the
victim of identity theft.

She has a very real interest in trying to find out
what the explanation for the defamatory comment would be. And
so, again, what we're asking for, Judge, 1is we're asking for,
one, internal bank documents and reports that were generated
not in the preparation of or the drafting of any SAR, and any
SAR itself, if, in fact, one ever existed.

We're asking for all documents with that deletion and
any documents that refer to the drafting of a SAR, or the
information to be contained in a SAR, or any drafts of the
SARs themselves that are referenced, that information should

be redacted.
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We certainly believe that we — we have the right to
know what process was followed insofar as whether or not the
bank was lying in its initial written statements, that the
decision to close this account was based on our own policies,
our own general risk management, and our own loss prevention
efforts, i.e., was this Anti-laundering Program ever
consulted, ever involved, and if so, when?

THE COURT: And so when — 1f the privilege comes
into any of these also preparing drafting and preparing as
they are, I guess I — I don't understand the process to
understand. Once this document is prepared —— maybe Mr. Fitts
is a better person to answer — and it goes up the chain; for
example, 1f it goes up and somebody says, yeah, this really
isn't the kind of thing either that needs to be reported, if
it's just a draft, and they're like, Yeah, we drafted this,
what do you think; no, it doesn't meet the standard.

That whole decision-making process and being sent
back, I mean, at some point if there is a result from a SAR,
would you be entitled to know that? That, oh, somebody made a
determination this —— this isn't something that used to go
into the database that the Feds need to know about, for
example.

MR. KISTLER: Judge, you know, out of an abundance of
caution, obviously the Federal government, Congress, has tried

to weigh an individual's rights to information certainly about
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themselves versus the public right of protection, and I would
say that the courts have considered it; the courts that have
considered the issue have saild a decision on a SAR is in all
likelihood not discoverable, a draft SAR is not discoverable,
information contained in a SAR is not discoverable, and the
SAR itself is not discoverable.

For purposes of this motion we'll concede those
points because there has to be some type of a balance where
the individual's right to know information about themselves
that affects them and can affect them financially balanced
against the public good or the public need and —

THE COURT: So —— so the — what you're looking for
here is at some point apparently something was triggered, what
is it that triggered that? What was the trigger that caused
the net result of Wells Fargo saying we're closing your
account for [inaudible] reasons? What triggered that? If it
was this is being referred for a SAR, it's like, okay, fine,
end of story.

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor, we don't even know if
anything was triggered. We'd be willing to bet you that, one,
if we were permitted discovery, I bet you a dollar gets a
donut right now that this account was never sent to the
Anti-Money Laundering Program.

I'11l bet you a dollar gets a donut that there was

never any investigation and that's — that's information we're
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entitled to develop to determine if it was ever even referred
for that because if it wasn't referred for that, then this is
all just fog. This is all Jjust designed to say we can do
whatever we want to do.

We can characterize it in written documents as being
something internal to us. We can defame the account holder
and we don't have to not only owe up to that — own up to
that, we don't have to produce documents so that our judicial
system's traditional method of truth testing, discovery and
cross—examination can occur. We can avoid all of that.

THE COURT: Well, and/or is it possible that —— just

be interesting if I could hear the bank is just anytime there

'is an ingquiry into this we raise the privilege because we

don't want to establish a precedent. It may not be that it

necessarily applies here, but the very fact that it's being

asked for here, we can't respond because as a matter — we
take a hard line as — as a institution against producing any
of this. We — we believe that it is not appropriate for us

to be even disclosing it, so —

MR. KISTLER: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: —— don't really have anything that's
relevant to you, but we're going to nevertheless raise it
because we feel we have to protect this privilege no matter
what.

MR. KISTLER: Yes, Your Honor, and even the
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California case, again, non-binding in this jurisdiction that
the defendant bank so heavily relies upon, totally rejects
that, totally rejects that. The bank 1n Union — and the bank
in Union, the Unlon Bank case states — Jjust a second — that
a bank cannot cloak its internal reports and memoranda by
baldly claiming that they concern suspicious activity under
the Bank Secrecy Act or concerning transactions that resulted
in the filing of a SAR, as Union Bank.

So even in the Union Bank case, non-binding to this
jurisdiction, specifically rejects that hard-line everything
is non-discoverable approach. That belng said, Your Honor,

that is our position. We believe that it's a — 1t's a

| strange issue because under any other circumstance this type

of information would be, again, not only clearly relevant and
discoverable, but probably — it would probably be incumbent
upon the party that possesses that information to
affirmatively present that evidence as part of their initial
16.1 production.

THE COURT: Then one final question then, Mr.
Kistler. Then how logistically can this be done 1n a way that
protects an established statutory Federal privilege from the
interest of a litigant in discovery? How —— 1is this something
where you would propose some sort of in camera review? I
mean, how is it going to be done?

MR. KISTLER: Judge —
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THE COURT: Are you — you Jjust —

MR. KISTLER: Judge, how — how do we typically deal
with documents that are deemed privileged? We create a
privilege log. We create a privilege log, and then based upon
the privilege log, depending upon what the privilege log gives
us, the Court can review that log with those documents to
determine, vyes, 1f, in fact, those documents are privileged or
are not privileged.

So we think that the privilege should only apply to
SARs, draft SARs, information contained in a SAR, or
references in bank documents to a SAR. Everything else should
be produced. Any references concerning SARs in bank documents
should be redacted. But anything upon which a privilege is
claimed, there must be a privilege log that again permits a
traditional truth-finding mechanism of our civil system to
operate.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KISTLER: And these —— that concept is not alien
to this court, to any other court. If it's privileged, you do
a log, and that's capable of being reviewed.

THE COURT: Thank vyou.

MR. KISTLER: Thank you, Judge.

MR. FITTS: Good morning, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MR. FITTS: And that's a lot to respond to and I will
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try to do so in an orderly and logical manner. Your Honor,
with respect to the background facts of this case as alleged,
in August of 2011, the bank did indeed send letters to the
Plaintiff and her boyfriend indicating that they had exercised
their right to no longer do business with the Plaintiff.

The bank also sent two other letters to the Plaintiff
with respect to a business of which the Plaintiff was the
managing member and the authorized signer on accounts, and
they did indeed indicate that the bank was choosing to no
longer maintain a banking relationship with the Plaintiff.

All three of those letters, as set forth in the
briefs, indicate that if the Plaintiff had any questions
regarding this decisdion, there was .a specific number to talk
to specific people who could answer any questions regarding
the bank's decision, and I say that qualified to the extent
that it doesn't involve any privileges or confidential
information.

In interrogatory answers the Plaintiff has indicated
that she then made contacts to the bank, not all of them to
that number, though. And so we have evidence that she goes to
other people in the bank other than those to whom the letter
indicated she could contact.

The Plaintiff also indicated that those bank
enmployees could not tell her or did not know the reason for

the closure, and that is correct. The reason for the bank's
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decision is known only by a relatively few number of people
within the bank, certainly not any employees in a branch here
in Las Vegas or a branch in California.

That's Jjust not done, and testimony in this case
confirms that fact, and there's no evidence to the contrary.
After Plaintiff made her efforts, she indicates in her
interrogatory answers that she then asked her boyfriend to
contact the bank himself to find out the reason, and the
record indicates that her boyfriend then contacted various
other employees at branch offices both in Las Vegas and
California, but not the number that was identified on the
letter that she could call if she had questions.

And so they're clearly going outside the scope of the
procedure even set forth in the letter. Plaintiff alleges
that in October of 2011, as one of her boyfriend's efforts to
find out the reason why the bank made its decision, that her
boyfriend spoke to an employee in a branch in California, and
that even in theilr complaint they acknowledge that the
boyfriend said he didn't know the reason why the account was
closed.

The bank employee has now been deposed and he has
indicated that to this day he doesn't know the reason why. He
did indicate that it appeared that there was some type of
investigation that led to the decision, but that he has no

other information.
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The employee states not a soft denial, he
emphatically stated and we set forth in our brief and the
exhibits, that he would never make any comment regarding a
customer with respect to a criminal background or anything
like that, especially if it applied to someone —— 1if the
comment was made to someone other than that customer his —— or
herself.

Now bank employees deal with tens, maybe hundreds of
people on a daily basis, and so if Plaintiff is to argue,
well, this employee cannot remember the —-— the exact
conversation with the Plaintiff, that's reasonable and
expected. I don't know anybody that remembers every
conversation, especially when they're dealing with hundreds of
pecple on a daily basis, and this is a conversation that is
over a year ago.

But the employee is emphatic he doesn't know the
reason why, and that is it, and he denies making any comments
regarding a criminal background or anything of the sort.

Those are the facts as alleged and as testified. The question
now becomes is Plaintiff entitled to know the reason for the
Rank's decision.

And, Your Honor, we respectfully submit that
Commissioner Bulla was absolutely correct in her decision and
she was correct for a number of reasons. I'd like to address

a few preliminary arguments and then specifically address the
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Bank Secrecy Act, which Plaintiff has focused on today.

But first of all, Your Honor, just with respect to
the applicable standard here that the Court is applying to
make the Court's decision, in this case the Plaintiff has
alleged three claims: One for defamation, one for false
[indiscernible], and then the third is for a declaratory
Jjudgment in the form of an order requiring the bank to state
why it made its decision to no longer maintain a banking
relationship with the Plaintiff.

Now that's a claim for relief and if the Plaintiffs
want to obtain a judgment on that, the applicable standard is
the summary judgment standard, but here we're not here on a
summary Jjudgment. We're here because Plaintiff, instead of
filing a motion, a dispositive motion on the third claim for
relief, instead Plaintiff has circumvented that normal
procedure.

Now obviously the Plaintiff knows that I assume based
on filing a claim for relief for declaratory judgment, they
know that that's the method they would have to take to get a
decision from Your Honor; but they circumvented that process,
and instead they just sent us discovery requests for us to
tell them the reason why, and they did so in a number of forms
and that's set forth in the brief and in the attached
exhibits.

And so we were before Commissioner Bulla on a
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discovery motion where the standard for discovery is much more
liberal than the strict standard for a dispositive motion.

And so to the extent Your Honor is addressing this with
respect to a standard regarding discovery, we would
respectfully submit that that is an lmproper standard because
the proper standard to apply is the strict standard for
dispositive motions, not the [indiscernible] standard for
discovery.

So we believe that this motion is entirely
procedurally improper based upon the Plaintiff's own pleading.
Second, Your Honor, 1t 1is established both in the account
agreement between the bank and the Plaintiff —-

THE COURT:. Well, I'm not sure I understood that
because the standard that I reviewed in the discovery |
commissioner's report and recommendation is the standard that
appears in Rule 53 on Masters. They make recommendations; we
accept them. We overturn them if there's an error of fact or
law. It's got to be an error. So that's the standard, I
would reply.

MR. FITTS: Well, the error of law can both apply to
the substantive law but also the standard that is applied, and
so with respect to the discovery standard, the discovery
standard is reasonably calculated —

THE COURT: Right, to lead to the discovery —

MR. FITTS: -—- to lead to the discovery of admissible
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evidence.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: That's far different than the dispositive
motion where you have to have undisputed facts. Here we have
disputed facts and you have to have a judgment that's entitled
as a matter of law, and I'm certainly going to be getting to
that law in just a moment. So there is a different standard
here and we believe —— I mean, the discovery standard seems to
be a much more liberal standard than the standard for a
dispositive motion.

THE COURT: I see. QOkay.

MR. FITTS: The second preliminary point I want to

~make is that under both the account agreement between the

Plaintiff and the bank, as well as common law, it's well
established universally that a relationship between a
depositor and a bank is at will.

Either side can decide to no longer maintain that
banking relationship for any reason that they decide. I will
acknowledge that the bank does have to provide reasonable
notice if it's going to decide not to maintain the banking
relationship, and certainly there's no issue here. We gave
proper and adeguate notice before the accounts were actually
closed.

But it's much like if — if you have someone, Your

Honor, someone that anyone is doing business with at an
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at-will relationship, we don't have to disclose why we no
longer want to do business with that individual. That's not
required. Now —— and that's established under the common law
and under the account agreement.

I also want to just make a third argument with
respect to Federal law other than the Bank Secrecy Act, and
that 1s that bank documents pertaining to investigations and
account documents that reference non-party bank customers,
that's privileged, and I don't think that that is a dispute
here.

I believe Mr. Kistler has acknowledged there may be
information, even if these documents were to be disclosed,
that some of them apply. redactions and so forth, but I simply
want to make that clear.

Now we get to the Bank Secrecy Act, Your Honor. The
Bank Secrecy Act is sometimes referred to as the Anti-Money
Laundering Act or the Patriot Act, and since the events of
9/11 and the financial crisis of 2008, Congress, and
particularly the Department of Treasury, has taken a
heightened interest in requiring banks to report unusual or
suspicious activities and to encourage banks to comply. The
banks are granted immunity from lawsuits regarding its
compliance with the statutory provisions, and there's a
confidentiality regarding the entire process of complying with

the Bank Secrecy Act.
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Now the Department of Treasury, specifically the
Office of the Comptroller of Currency, otherwise known as the
OCC, has promulgated a Code of Federal Regulations. They're
authorized to do that under the Bank Secrecy Act, and under
the law those Code of Federal Regulations are binding law.

Further, the OCC's own interpretations of its
regulations are binding law and this — the Code of Federal
Regulations —— Federal Regulations provide that SARs, or
Suspicious Activity Reports, and any other information on the
reports are confidential and they cannot be disclosed, and
this applies regardless of whether or not a SAR has even been
created or submitted.

Now as set forth in Exhibit A to Wells Fargo's
opposition to Plaintiff's objection, Wells Fargo's
vice-president Raelynn Stockman indicates that Wells Fargo
Bank has created an Anti-Money Laundering Investigative
Division for the sole purpose of complying with the Bank
Secrecy Act.

In other words, this AML Investigative Unit would not
exist but for the requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act. Ms.
Stockman also indicates that all of the information, the
discovery information that the Plaintiffs have requested with
respect to the bank's decision, all of the information and all
of the documents were created by the Anti-Money Laundering

Unit in its efforts to comply with the Bank Secrecy Act, and
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so that's the testimony here.

And at the October 5th hearing Commissioner Bulla
correctly recognized that testimony and indicated that SARs,
drafts of SARs, and any internal documents relating to the
bank's compliance, investigative requirements and duties under
the Bank Secrecy Act, were indeed privileged.

And so we get here today and Plaintiff has filed its
objection and Plaintiff has cited two cases, Your Honor, for
the proposition that documents outside of a SAR itself or a
draft of the SAR are not privileged. And, Your Honor, I think
that if the Court, as the Court Shepardizes, or if anyone
Shephardizes those two cases, those are clearly in the
minority position because. with respect to the bankruptcy court
case that was just cited, no other court in this land has
relied upon that bankruptcy court decision.

And the reason why i1s this: In 2000 — I believe it
was 2005, there's the Seminole case of Union Rank of
California versus the Superior Court, and in that case the
issue was similar to this where you had a plaintiff who says,
IListen, only the SAR and a draft of a SAR is privileged, but
nothing else is, and that's essentially the position the
Plaintiffs have taken here.

And in that case, Your Honor, the trial court agreed
with the plaintiff, albeit erroneously agreed with the

plaintiff. And in fact, the bank appealed that decision to ——
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to the California Court of Appeals, and at that time the OCC
actually filed an amicus curiae brief, a friend of the court
brief, because it was concerned with the erroneous decision of
the trial court.

And in that brief, Your Honor, and it's set forth in
the case law that we have cited, the OCC interpreted its own
Code of Federal Regulations; and there's no other court case,
Your Honor, where the OCC has actually come in and interpreted
its own Code of Federal Regulations with respect to the Bank
Secrecy Act, and that's why I say this case here 1s, in fact,
the seminal case, and it is, in fact, governing, Your Honor,
and the reason 1s [lnaudible].

The OCC regulations have the binding effect of
Federal law. PFurther, as we've set forth in the briefs, the
OCC's interpretations of its regulations are — also have the
binding effect of Federal law.

And so yes, this is governing law because we're
hearing it straight from the horse's mouth because they were
authorized, the OCC was authorized by Congress as a matter of
Federal law to set forth regulations, and the OCC, as a matter
of law and a matter the Court can take judicial notice, hasn't
interpreted its own Code of Federal Regulations with respect
to the very issue that is here in this case.

And that issue 1s what did the OCC mean by saying in

its Code of Federal Regulations that not only a SAR and a
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draft of a SAR is privileged, but also supporting information
pertaining to the SAR investigative requirements, what did the
OCC mean by that? And this is what the OCC said. As set
forth in Union Rank of California on page —— it's 130 Cal. Ap.
4th at — well, at 386, and 387, where Union Bank filed its
brief with the California Appellate Court, and stated its
interpretation of its own regulations as protecting from
discovery not just the SARs, but also the process of preparing
a SAR — and this is the key language, Your Honor —-— as well
as documents generated by a financial institution as part of
its internal process for filing SARs as required by Federal
law.

That's the OCC's .interpretation and that is binding
law, not only in California, but here in Nevada. Now soO —

~THE COURT: So even answering the question of a SAR
was prepared, but we don't [inaudible] in it, even that is a
violation of the privilege, the mere —

MR. FITTS: I can't even ——

THE COURT: — the existence of a SAR, the very
existence of a SAR i1s privileged.

MR. FITTS: Yes. In fact, I'm permitted — I'm
prohibited from even commenting as to whether or th a SAR was
filed or not. I'm prohibited from commenting if oﬁe exists,
what the contents of that is, and based on the OCC's own

interpretation of its own regulations, the bank is prohibited
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from producing any internal documents prepared or generated as
part of its obligations to investigate suspicious activity
under the Bank Secrecy Act.

Now this is what the court said, though, Your Honor,
and I want to take specific note. The court did — counsel
made the comment that the court in California at Union Bank
said that it may not cloak its internal reports and memoranda
with a vell of confidentiality simply by claiming they concern
suspicious activity or concern a transaction that resulted in
a filing of a SAR, but counsel does not read the sentence just
before that.

And this again, this is at 130 Cal. Ap. 4th at 392,
and .the sentence before that specifically places that comment
in contents — in context, and it says that that statement
only applies to the bank's procedures that it has in place for
detecting suspicious activity wholly apart from their
procedures for complying with Federal reporting obligations.

So, in other words, if the Court — if the bank has
an investigative decision that's outside the Anti-Money
Laundering Unit, then that could be discoverable, and I'11
certainly acknowledge that. But here we have a bank
vice-president who actually made the decision, and she has
submitted an affidavit to Your Honor indicating that all the
information that was relied upon to make the decision came

from the bank's Anti-Money Laundering Investigative Unit, and
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that that unit would not exist but for the Federal law
requiring the lbank to comply with the Bank Secrecy Act.

THE COURT: Okay. I think — I guess what I'm trying
to figure out here, and I think this was Mr. Kistler's point,
is that —— and I think that's what the Union Bank court was
saylng is that who makes the decision? Who says this i1s going
to be cloaked by a privilege? Does the bank get to say, which
is what I think that —— the Union Bank court was cognizant of
and sald what you need to be careful about is that a bank
should not cloak its internal reports or memoranda with a veil
of confidentiality simply by claiming they concern suspicious
activity, because there might be other things totally
unrelated, business activity that would trigger a decision to
close.

So the question is, does the bank get to say it's
cloaked? I'm going to [inaudible] it's — I'm going to tell
you that it is. Or 1is there some mechanism like which it's
possible to have some outside independent person say, yes,
okay, I see how this is connected, it's privileged, it's —
it's barred.

Do we just accept — I'm not saying that we shouldn't
be accepting the word of somebody who signed an affidavit
saying this is true, but is there some mechanism by which
there can be some — some confidence on the part of somebody

seeking this information that, okay, a third party's locoked at
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it, a third party says it's true, that this —— there is this
privilege that is attached, I'm not entitled to this, fine, I
accept it.

MR. FITTS: Yes, and I — I understand that question
and IT'11 try to answer that.

THE COURT: Recause I think that's the concern that
—— that —— that the court was saying and I — I took from ——
I'm not sure I agree entirely with Mr. Kistler, but I did take
his point as a valid point, which is that at some point you
have to say, Here's a privileged log; the privilege we're
claiming is this statutory privilege. You can't just say, I'm
not going to answer it because I — if I answer it, I have to
admit there's a privilege.

MR. FITTS: Yes.

THE COURT: And I — T understand your argument that
you're not allowed to even say there's -- there's a SAR, but
to me, I'm not sure how that works.

MR. FITTS: And I think those are important questions
and I — 1t was my intent to get all of that.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FITTS: So let me discuss that because I do think
that's really important and I think that's a fair question.
For the bank just to say at any time, Hey, we have the Bank
Secrecy Act, we're not going to give you anything ——

THE COURT: We're not -— we're not going to answer
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your discovery.

MR. FITTS: — I don't think the bank can do that and
T don't think — I'm not taking that position and the bank
hasn't taken that position, but I do think what's required is,
you know there's a — there is a discovery process that's
avallable, and Plaintiffs have engaged in a little bit of that
with respect to written discovery.

They basically said, Give us all the information,
whether it's policies or —— I mean, I'm paraphrasing. They
have about ten different —— 13 different interrogatories, and
they ask the same question in different ways, and basically
they just want all information. I'm going to their discovery
information.

T understand Mr. Kistler has taken a slightly
different position today with respect to the Bank Secrecy Act.
And our response is, 1is there's nothing outside of what was
generated with respect to the bank's Anti-Money Laundering
Investigative Unit which falls under the protection of the
Bank Secrecy Act. There's nothing else there that was relied
upon to make this decision, and we have essentially stated
that in our discovery responses.

Now if they wanted to probe that more, okay, they can
take the deposition of this bank employee, which they did.

And what did the bank employee say? I don't know why, I don't

know the reason why, nobody's told me that. We've even,
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therefore, come forth with an affidavit from the bank's
vice—president saying, Listen, we have this Anti-Money
Laundering Unit, we've reviewed your discovery responses with
respect to your request why the bank made its decision, and
all of your requests are based on information generated by the
bank's Anti—Money Laundering Unit, and all that information
was generated in order to comply with the Bank Secrecy Act.

So the bank has stated under oath it has no other
information. Now I suppose they could take the — Ms.
Stockman's deposition if they want to do that.

THE COURT: And I guess —

MR. FITTS: But before they get — before they start
making allegations that there's something else out there, it
can't Jjust be speculation.

THE COURT: Okay. So I guess if that's what's in the
transcript Commissioner Bulla was —— was saying is that she
recognizes the dichotomy that this creates because if an
affirmative defense 1s going to be asserted by the bank, the
bank has to prove it's affirmative defense or it's stricken.

And I think that's — Mr. Kistler's point was at some
point in time that affirmative defense, how are they going to
establish that? Simply to say —— I mean — and I think that
— and this is where I keep running up against this statement,
a bank may not cloak it's internal reports and memoranda with

a veil of confidentiality simply by claiming they concern some
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suspicious activity.

At what point does the bank have to say, Okay, it's
— 1it's confidential, we can't answer any questions? So we
realize that this places us in a position where we have some
information that we are not going to be able to use in our
defense and our defense may fail.

And I think that Commissioner Bulla's point was,
well, at that point then you file a motion and it's a
dispositive motion. I'm assuming that's why you started out
when you started out, Mr. Fitts, with, you know, that this
is —

MR. FITTS: Right.

THE COURT: —- you know, because the problem we have
here is you can't say we had a valid reason, although I guess
you're saying we didn't defame her; but on the other hand I
think Mr. Kistler's point is if you've got a defense, the
defense being truth, and the truth is something that's
privileged, how do you — how do you prove that?

MR. FITTS: Well, let me — I don't mean to
interrupt, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You can't prove it, can you?

MR. FITTS: I can answer that in two parts, Your
Honor. This —

THE COURT: I know we're not [inaudible] get to that

today, but I guess I'm just trying to understand.
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MR. FITTS: The — the alleged defamatory statement
was made by a bank employee in California, and that bank
employee, based on his own testimony and based on other
evidence, he doesn't know why the bank made its decision. And
SO we —

THE COURT: Wait a minute.

MR. FITTS: He does not know, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Stop right there. Here's my question,
then. It's one thing to say the bank employee did not defame
her.

MR. FITTS: Right.

THE COURT: We did not commit the defamation, so put
that aside. That's not the defense. If we're talking about
the defense of truth, if the bank employee says, okay, maybe I
said — I'm just [inaudible] hypothetical, maybe the bank
employee says, Well, yeah, I said that but I don't know why
the bank thought there was criminal activity. It's true, it's
there, there's criminal activity to make up, there's criminal
activity, so I assumed that was correct and I said it, but I
don't know why, so it was true. You can't then say, We don't
have to say what they did —

MR. FITTS: Well, I want to get —

THE COURT: —— because —- because —— because the
employee thought it was true, he was just reporting what he —

and he didn't know why, so therefore it's confidential and we
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don't have to tell you, I mean, you — that's specious.

MR. FITTS: Your Honor, if I understand Your Honor
correctly, we're dealing with some alleged statements by a
bank employee ——

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: — that are wholly apart and different
from the information or the compliance efforts of the
Anti-Money Laundering Unit, and so the statements, the alleged
statements by the bank employee, there's no connection between
the two. There's absolutely no connection between the two.

And so if they want to dig further into the alleged
statements of this bank employee upon which they've alleged
defamatory statements were made, you know, have at.it. But
there's no connection between what the bank employee allegedly
said and — or knows and what the information was generated by
the bank's Anti-Money Laundering Unit. There's no connection
there.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, we're probably -——

MR. FITTS: My second part of the answer, though, is
this.

THE COURT: Well, we're probably getting toc deep
into the actual facts of the case, but...

MR. FITTS: Right, but my other —-- the other —— my
other part of my answer to this is, Your Honor, is regardless

of what I've just said there, what Commissicner Bulla said,
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well, regarding the affirmative defense, that's a matter for a
separate motion.

If they want to file a motion to strike the
affirmative defense of truth, they can do that, but it — but
that doesn't affect the fact that there is an unwaiverable
Federal statute here that says this information is privileged
and there are penalties —

THE COURT: And so — so I guess we've gotten too far
into, I guess, the actual merits of it. Your position is ——

MR. FITTS: Yeah, I think the affirmative defense is
really a red herring right here ——

THE COURT: The privilege is —

MR. FITTS: — because if they want to file a
separate motion, have at it, on the affirmative defense, but
that has nothing to do as to whether or not the information
that was generated by the Anti-Money Laundering Unit —

THE COURT: Assuming it was.

MR. FITTS: -—— is, in fact, privileged. How do I
prove a negative, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Right. It — there —

MR. FITTS: And thelr arguments are speculative.

THE COURT: There is an Anti-Money Laundering Unit,
we can't tell you whether anything that came out of that
Anti-Money Laundering Unit did or did not lead to the

decision? Is that your position?
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MR. FITTS: I'm sorry?
THE COURT: Is that we can't tell -— all we can tell
you there's an Anti-Money Laundering Unit?
MR. FITTS: Yes.
THE COURT: We cannot tell you whether anything that
came out of that unit led to a decision to close your account?
MR. FITTS: No, that's not what I'm saying. I'll
read from the affidavit of Raelynn Stockman; it's Exhibit H.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. FITTS: To our opposition and it starts with —
MR. KISTLER: I think that's Exhibit A as in aunt.
MR. FITTS: Well, A —
. THE COURT: ..Qh, A.
MR. FITTS: —— to our opposition, but it's also H to
our opposition to the motion to compel.
THE COURT: Okay. Yeah, here — here —— here it's A.
MR. FITTS: Yes.
THE COURT: Because H is the —
MR. FITTS: Yes, I'm sorry for any —
THE COURT: —— actual discovery.
MR. FITTS: — confusion on that.
THE COURT: Thank you.
MR. FITTS: But —
THE COURT: Ms. Stockman. Okay. Got it.

MR. FITTS: Okay. We go through, we set the
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foundation, paragraph four, Consistent with the reporting
requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act, the bank has created the
Anti-Money Laundering Investigative Unit. The purpose of this
investigative division is to insure compliance with the
requirements of the Bank Secrecy Act.

And then paragraph five, Consistent with the Act,
Wells Fargo set up various policies, procedures, controls that
are kept confidential. And, of course, that's consistent with
Federal law. I mean, we're required under Federal law to do
just what Ms. Stockman said. We are required to set up this
program.

We are required to have some type of program in place
to look into suspicious or unusual banking activities.
Paragraph six, In this legal action, Plaintiff has served
interrogatories and requests for production of documents which
seek the disclosure of information generated by the AML
Investigative Division, including policies, procedures,
internal memoranda and other written materials.

This information was generated as a direct result of
Wells Fargo's purpose of fulfilling its reporting obligations
under the Bank Secrecy Act. Consistent with the purposes and
provisions of the Bank Secrecy Act, Wells Fargo considers this
requested information to be confidential.

This information also pertains to an ongoing

investigation of Wells Fargo and believes the disclosure would
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compromise its investigative efforts, cooperative efforts with

law enforcement officials, and the purposes of the reporting

requirements in the Bank Secrecy Act. That's exactly what the

OCC stated in its amicus curiae brief in the California Union

“ Bank case.

THE COURT: Well, okay. Did it —— policies,
procedures, internal memoranda. OCkay. So policies —— where

“ does the — where does the OCC state policies and procedures

are protected?

“ MR. FITTS: Well, it's, in fact, even cited in the
case law that the Plaintiffs have cited. This is at 29 Cal ——

this is in the Union Bank of California.

- ... THE COURT: Okay. 29 Cal 3d 894.

MR. FITTS: 29 Cal 3d at — let's see — where are we
here? Looks like it's 903. And the bank goes through the —
“ the legislative background how Congress has mandated that each
institution establish anti-money laundering programs,
including internal policies, procedures and controls, and then
" later that same paragraph, a bank's internal procedures may
include the development and use of preliminary reports subject
to various quality control checks before the bank prepares the
" final SAR that we'll be filing. Revealing these preliminary
reports, the equivalent of draft SARs, would disclose whether
or not a SAR was prepared.

THE, COURT: The reports.
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MR. FITTS: And then it — I think there was another
reference, and I apologilze, Your Honor. Let's see here. And
then on page 398 it talks about the SAR privilege protects not
just the SAR but the process of preparing the SAR and, in
fact, I think it's the Gregory [phonetic] case which
Plaintiffs have cited has also stated the —— the SAR policy
and procedures are also protected.

This wasn't a specific point I think that was a
target in the brief. I think they were arguing that policies
and procedures outside the Bank Secrecy Act were disclosed,
but I can certainly —

THE COURT: Well, I'm just trying to understand what
it 1s Ms. Stockman says she —— she wants to assert a privilege
to. I'm not clear, because I think ——

MR. FITTS: Everything —

THE COURT: — I don't even think that Mr. — that
Mr. Kistler disputes that the SAR is privileged.

MR. FITTS: Well, this is —

THE COURT: That anything that goes into drafting the
SAR 1is privileged.

MR. FITTS: — this is what —-— this is what the bank
sald in — or the court said in response to — in its decision
in California Union Bank and this is based upon what the
OCCs ——

THE COURT: I don't — I'm talking about what is Ms.
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Stockman saying is privileged. What i1s Ms. Stockman saying ——
I — I am —

MR. FITTS: All —

THE COURT: — I am invoking my privilege?

MR. FITTS: All of the — all of the information
generated by the bank's Anti-Money Laundering Investigative
Unit.

THE COURT: Including the fact that, in fact, that's
what triggered any investigation, that this was done through
that division, even the fact —

MR. FITTS: Yes, but I — I do agree that there 1is an

exception, and T want to — I was going to get to this a few

moments ago, Your Honor. You know when the court. in

California Union Bank said, you know, you can't cloak your
response by just saying these are protected documents.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: Well, the sentence just before that, the
court said, well, that applies to documents that are wholly
separate and distinct from the Bank Secrecy Act Investigative
Program, and so...

THE COURT: Well, what specifically what they said,
the court says financial institutions may have risk management
procedures in place for detecting suspicious activity wholly
apart from their procedures for complying with Federal

reporting obligations.
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MR. FITTS: Right.

THE COURT: That's what it says.

MR. FITTS: Right. And that's what I -- that's —
that's what I —— I mean, that's what I thought I was arguing,
Your Honor. And so the court has stated, then, Listen, we
have two different types of information, then, that may
pertain to unusual activity, and this 1s on page —— let's see
— this is on page 29 Cal 3d at —— looks like it's 902.

And so the court says, Okay —— the court says, okay,
what comprises, then, this supporting documentation with
respect to a SAR? And the court says, okay, there's two
different types of information; one is privileged and one 1s
not. And the court says, first of all, there's documents that
are created in the ordinary course of business, such as
transactional and account documents, such as wire transfer,
statements, checks, deposit slips, and the court says these
are the type of documents generated in the ordinary course of
business, and the court said these are not protected under the
Bank Secrecy Act because they would exist regardless of
whether the Bank Secrecy Act existed.

And we agree, Your Honor, and so — and we've already
disclosed that information. In fact, that information should
be 1n Plaintiff's own possession because ——

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FITTS: —- if there are checks written, she would
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have signed them.

THE COURT: Okay. I'm trying to narrow down here,
Mr. Fitts, what is it the bank is saying is protected? Under
— in this case they specifically say —-—

MR. FITTS: 1It's a SAR.

THE COURT: —— the second category of documents
representing drafts of SARs or other work product or
privileged communications that relate to the SAR itself, these
are not to be produced because they would disclose whether a
SAR has been prepared or filed.

MR. FITTS: Right.

THE COURT: So anything that would even disclose
whether a SAR has been prepared is privileged.

MR. FITTS: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. I just want to clarify that.

MR. FITTS: I'm sorry. I just took it as a given. A
SAR, if one exists, is privileged.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: Any drafts of a SAR, if one exists, or if
one doesn't exist, even if there was a draft, that's
privileged, and any other documents, investigative documents
or internal memoranda with respect to an investigation by —
under the Bank Secrecy Act, regardless of whether or not a SAR
was actually filed or not or prepared, that's privileged.

THE COURT: Okay. So this is why I was — what I was
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trying —

MR. FITTS: I'm sorry if I misunderstood.

THE COURT: Maybe I wasn't real clear.

MR. FITTS: I apologize.

THE COURT: Here's the thing. I specifically asked
Mr. Kistler, what is it you're looking for? He said, well, a
privilege log. Typically when a privilege is asserted we get
a privilege log. My point here is, your position is we can't
even do a privilege log because if we do a privilege log and
we say the priVilege we're claiming is this —

MR. FITTS: Right.

THE COURT: —— you're disclosing a SAR was prepared?

MR. FITTS: If —— yes, . because if we say in a
privilege log that's normally required in Nevada, we have to
state, well, who created it, who did it go to, what is the
date, what's the subject matter.

THE COURT: So the very information Mr. Kistler
suggested could be — everything else could be redacted but we
need to know the date, who, and that it was —— triggered that.
Your position is the very fact that a SAR was created, that's
what triggers the privilege.

MR. FITTS: No.

THE COURT: There you go.

MR. FITTS: I'm not saying that at all because I

can't comment on whether a SAR was created or not.
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THE COURT: In a specific —— in any specific case, I
understand that.
“ MR. FITTS: Right. What I can say is the bank has a
program that it has implemented puréuant to the Bank Secrecy

Act, and to implement that progrem it set up an Anti-Money

." Laundering Unit Investigative Division; and what we're saying

is that that unit would not exist but for the compliance —
" the bank's compliance —— efforts to comply with the Bank

Secrecy Act. And under what the OCC has said, and under what

the case law has said, everything that is generated by that
||Amti—Money Laundering Investigative Unit that is set up for
the purpose of complying with the Bank Secrecy Act, that is

privileged.

And the reason why is because 1f that type of
information then becomes available, well, guess what? That
" conmpromises the entire Bank Secrecy Act because then the bank
has to disclose its investigative methods and tools and
processes, and that undermines the entire purpose, and it
" undermines the cooperative effort between the bank and Federal
regulators.
I And that's why the court said in California Union
Bank if you go —— 1f, you know, we're creating a circle here
of information that cannot — that is privileged, that is the
| SAR, 1f one exists, a draft of the SAR, and any of the

investigative documents that were generated as a result of the

KARR REPORTING, INC.
47

AA000662




10
11

12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

bank's efforts to comply with the Bank Secrecy Act. Because
if you — if you — 1if you puncture that protective wall, then
you start disclosing all of the investigative procedures, all
of the tools, and that information would likely lead someone
to also finding out whether or not a SAR was filed.

THE COURT: Okay. Well then, here's the problem that

we have.

MR. FITTS: Yes.

THE COURT: How do you differentiate between —— as
the court in the California — the Union Bank of California

case did, from risk management procedures in place for

detecting suspicious activity wholly apart from those for

complying with Federal reporting obligations, where do you ——.

where do you make that line and say that's discoverable, this
isn't?

And who makes that decision? Or, as has been
apparently alleged here by Ms. Stockman, that because we have
this process in place, we can't answer anything. That's the
way I read her affidavit.

MR. FITTS: What she is saying 1s that all of the
information that the lbank used to make its decision was
information generated by the bank's Anti-Money Laundering
Unit.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FITTS: And what else can she say, Your Honor?
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THE COURT: SO where — where the requests for
production for the information sought by the Plaintiff is
provide all documents concerning the red flags that were in
the accounts associated with Ms. Johnson and the ongoing
reviews of the account relationship because I — and, again,
we keep getting into the whole merits of it, which I think
we've gotten too far into it —

MR. FITTS: Maybe s0, maybe sO.

THE COURT: -- because [inaudible] 1t's about, is how
do you defend this if you say it's privileged? We don't have
to defend it because it's privileged? Is that your defense —

MR. FITTS: I ——

THE COURT: -—— is that we don't have to defend, it's
privileged?

MR. FITTS: I suppose we could provide you with
everything that the bank's AML Investigative Unit generated
and Your Honor can 1look at them yourself.

THE COURT: No, you're not getting my point.

MR. FITTS: There's nothing else there, Your Honor.
I mean, Raelynn Stockman is the decision maker. She made the
decision and she stated right here. All of the information
that went into that decision was the information provided by
the AML Investigative Unit, there's nothing else.

THE COURT: COkay.

MR. FITTS: And sO —
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THE COURT: So like you — because —— because the
information that I base my — my decision on is privileged, I
don't have to tell you why I made my decision.

MR. FITTS: That's right, she doesn't.

THE COURT: And so I mean it's your position there is
no — like I said, we're getting basically to the merits, but
that you can't attack our decision because it's privileged.

MR. FITTS: That's right. And in fact, we take the
point even if the Bank Secrecy Act didn't exist, we don't have
to say why we closed an account. Why do we have to do that?

THE COURT: So we —

MR. FITTS: If someone comes up to me, come ——

. THE COURT: _And that's where we're getting, like I
said, into the merits right here.

MR. FITTS: —— if I'm doing business with someone at
my law firm and they're supplying paper, and I say I don't
want to go with you anymore, am I not required to tell them
why? I don't have to.

THE COURT: Okay. I think that we're getting, like I
said, way too far —

MR. FITTS: I mean, there's — if they want — if
they want —

THE COURT: -— from the purpose.

MR. FITTS: -- to assert a claim for defamation, have

at 1t. Have at it. And if they want to file a motion
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regarding an affirmative defense of truth, we can address
those issues there. But what I'm saying, Your Honor, and what
the law is saying is we don't have to tell them why we make a
decision not to do business with them. We don't have to tell
them that. What — what legal right do they have to that?

THE COURT: That — okay.

MR. FITTS: Aside from the Bank Secrecy Act.

THE COURT: That's not what we're here —— that's not
what we're here -— we're here —

MR. FITTS: That's what our position is and that's ——

THE COURT: —— about the Rank Secrecy Act. We do not
have to disclose anything further than I can't answer your
guestions because we have this Anti-Money Laundering Unit.and
it — it therefore cloaks the decision process in a privilege.

MR. FITTS: Our position is this: This is an at—will
relationship. The bank doesn't have to —

THE COURT: We're not here about the merits. We're
here about discovery, so —

MR. FITTS: That's right, and we don't — and as a
matter of law, we don't have to tell anybody why we don't want
to do business with them. Moreover, under the Bank Secrecy
Act, we're privileged — we're prevented under Federal statute
from disclosing information, and if they want to take Raelynn
Stockman's deposition and say, What information did you rely

upon in making the decision? Well, she'll state what she
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stated in her affidavit. What else is there? Are they going
to say you're lying? Well, that's just speculation. I mean,
where are we golng here?

THE COURT: Well, I'll tell you where we're golng
because the whole point 1s --

MR. FITTS: They have no right to this information.
Ms. Stockman has said the information she relied upon was
information generated by the Anti-Money Laundering Unit.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FITTS: And all that information is protected.

THE COURT: Okay. That information is protected.

Then any affirmative defenses that rely on the protected

_information, how do you prove it? Because if ——

MR. FITTS: We can — that's -— Your Honor, we can
address that for a separate motion. That's not before ——
that's not in the motion here today.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Great. Fine.

MR. FITTS: That's a separate entire decision. In
fact, Commissioner Bulla sald to them during the hearing,
that's a separate issue that needs to be filed in the form of
a substantive motion, not a discovery motion. And, Your
Honor, we're here today on a discovery motion and that's why I
said at the very beginning, they're trying to mix and confuse
the issues.

THE COURT: So —— so the issue being, did the

KARR REPCORTING, INC.

52
AA000667




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

commissioner make an error of fact or law?

MR. FITTS: Absolutely not.

THE COURT: Your position is no. She did not.

MR. FITTS: Absolutely not.

THE COURT: Thank you. Sit down. Okay. Fine.
Thank you. Mr. Kistler.

MR. FITIS: May I —

THE COURT: No, I'm done.

MR. FITTS: Well, there are some other —

THE COURT: Nope, we're done. We're done. We're
done. We're done. Briefly, Mr. Kistler. We've already been
doing this [inaudible].

. MR, KISTLER: I promise — I promise you we'll be .
brief. I think Your Honor understands the bowl of Jell-O that
I'm trying to litigate with at this point.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: All we're trying to do, Your Honor, is
use the traditional truth-testing methods that our rules
permit.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: All we're doing is asking for relevant
information. I — I would — I would suggest, Your Honor, if
you — this document declaration was referred to repeatedly.
She doesn't say that she is the one that made the decision to

lock for it; it's not there. She doesn't say that that's all
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the information we have.

She says Plaintiffs have requested information here,
she doesn't say — she —— she says everything is privileged.
She doesn't say that everything that we've requested is —— she
says Plaintiff has served interrogatories which seek
disclosure of information related to the AML Investigation.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: She doesn't say there's anything else
out there. She doesn't say, Even though this was set up to
report to the Federal government, somehow I made the decision
based upon that investigative report to close the accounts.
She doesn't say any of those things. What the declaration
doesn't say 1s as telling as what it does say.

Again, without belaboring the point, I would just
ask, Judge, that —— that all information regarding bank
documents, information regarding my client, investigations
other than SARs, drafts of SARs, references to a SAR, or
documents that are included or attached to a SAR, all other
documents should be —— should be discoverable, should be
produced.

Any of the references to a SAR, any document —— or
document containing a SAR should be redacted, and any claim of
privilege other than for the SAR, draft of a SAR, references
to a SAR, or documents contained in a SAR, any claim of

privilege should require a privilege log so that our truth-
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employed obviously within the rules of every case. With that
I'11 sit dowmn.

THE COURT: Okay. Now given what the discovery
conmmissioner ruled in her — in her report and recommendation,
I — I can't say that she made an error as to the existence of
this privilege. The privilege is what it is and I — I do
think the Union Bank case states the privilege, and that's why
I kept saying, you know, we're getting too far into the whole
— the whole issue of just logically how can they possibly
hope to ever prove a defense if they're going to say, well, I
don't have to tell you because it's privileged.

Well, it may be privileged, but how do you defend
defamation by hiding behind a privilege? You can't. There's
no defense here. So they're kind of painting themselves into
a corner. That's not our problem here today. The problem

here today is how do you interpret this privilege? It is a

very, very rigid privilege and it's a very — 1t's a big
protection.
So, you know, I guess my —— my concern here is that I

don't see how short of — I appreciate the argument that there
should at least be a privilege log saying we're not going to
respond to this for the following privilege. But and this is
the weird thing, is —— is by invokingAthe privilege, are you

violating the privilege? I guess that's one of the points I
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was trying to make, is that i1t sounds to me like ——

MR. KISTLER: Exactly.

THE COURT: —— the very invocation of the privilege
violates the privilege if you take it to it's logical extreme.

MR. KISTLER: Exactly. We don't —

THE COURT: How ——

MR. KISTLER: We don't even have to tell you that
there ever was an investigation because 1f there was an
investigation, which we're neither confirming or denying, it
would be privileged; therefore, the mere fact that whether
there was or wasn't is privileged —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: — we don't have to — so it's the
greatest — 1t's the greatest neither confirm nor deny ever.

THE COURT: Right. I think so —

MR. KISTLER: We violate the privilege by telling you
that there was no investigation, it makes no sense.

THE COURT: Ry telling you that we can't tell you
there was an investigation.

MR. KISTLER: We can't tell you —— we can't tell you
— yeah, we violate the privilege by —

THE COURT: —— that they never say there was or was
not and —-

MR. KISTLER: Exactly.

THE COURT: —— which is where Mr. Fitts 1is golng to
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come up and say he cannot say there was or was not.

MR. KISTLER: Was —

THE COURT: He can't comment.

MR. KISTLER: He can neither confirm —

THE COURT: He is — and it should be noted he has
rigidly adhered to that.

MR. KISTLER: We can neither confirm nor deny.

MR. FITTS: Your Honor.

MR. KISTLER: It's the perfect —-

THE COURT: With all — with all due respect.

MR. KISTLER: Just a minute.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR. FITTS: TI_stated I could not comment as to
whether there was a SAR.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: I have stated on numerous occasions we
have an investigative unit that generated documents.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: I did not say I could not confirm or deny
whether our AML unit conducts investigations.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: I didn't say that. I said that I cannot
confirm or deny whether a SAR was filed.

THE COURT: Right. Okay. And that's —

MR. FITTS: That's in accordance with Federal law.
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THE COURT: Okay. Okay. Thank you. I think what we
need —

MR. FITTS: 1I'm sorry, Your Honor, if I'm getting a
little bit —

THE COURT: I think what we need, Mr. Fitts, and I
think Mr. Kistler is correct on this, is we need something
that defines because I — I think even the Union Bank case
says "financial institutions may have risk management
procedures in place for detecting suspicious activity wholly
apart from procedures for complying with Federal obligation.”
How do we parse that?

MR. FITTS: Okay.

THE COURT: 2And so the question is, we have the
affidavit —

MR. FITTS: Okay.

THE COURT: — but the typical procedure in Nevada is
a privilege log, and I think that they're entitled to know we
are invoking the privilege, where — and where that line is.
I think they're telling [inaudible], I think it's — it's
something that goes to the discovery commissioner. I would
certainly suggest it could be in camera.

MR. FITTS: May I? Every policy and procedure that
the bank has that's not a part of the AML unit, we disclose.

THE COURT: No, I'm not saying that.

MR. FITTS: Because I —

KARR REPORTING, INC.

58
AA000673




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

| THE COURT: I'm saying that in response to the
discovery request, if they're saying — if you have — if you
raise a privilege as to a discovery request ——

MR. FITTS: Yes.

THE COURT: — is it related to a SAR in any way?

MR. FITTS: Well, T can't say that. I'm prevented by
Federal law.

THE COURT: See, that's the problem.

MR. FITTS: ©No, that's not — that's not — that's a
misinterpretation of the law, Your Honor.

THE COURT: No, I —

MR. FITTS: Yes, it is.

THE COURT: Okay. How do you invoke a privilege by
saying I can't invoke a privilege? It's ridiculous.

MR. FITTS: Your Honor, there's a privilege there.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: Are you saying that invoking the
privilege violates the privilege?

THE COURT: Yes, to me that's what it sounds like
you're saying.

MR. FITTS: Okay. So —- so, okay, so why didn't the
court in all these cases just say, Hey, Bank, you violated the
privilege because you invoked the privilege?

THE COURT: That's what I'm saying.

MR. FITTS: Well, that's not what the courts say. We
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have a privilege—

THE COURT: They —— okay, I think the problem is
we're getting too far apart from ——

MR. FITTS: Maybe so, Your Honor. I — I —

THE COURT: What's the actual —

MR. FITTS: The reason why I'm a little bit adamant

here —

THE COURT: Mr. Fitts, shut up.

THE MARSHAL: Please don't interrupt the judge.

MR. FITTS: This is just an important issue, Your
Honor, Federal law, and I — I just feel like —

THE COURT: Mr. Fitts, will you please shut up?

MR. FITTS: I'll be quiet.

THE COURT: With all due respect. Thank you, sir.
Here's my —— here's where we've gotten too far apart. What's

the actual discovery they're looking for? Typically in Nevada
if you're going to assert a privilege, you do a privilege log
and say I can't answer this, it i1s privileged. Here's the
privilege.

The discovery commissioner says, okay, it's
privileged. She didn't allow for that in this —— in this case
and T — the way I interpret what Mr. Kistler really wanted
here is a privilege log. I think that —— that's the net of
this is at least we're entitled to know what the privilege 1is

under which we're being denied access to this information.
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And if what I —— this is why I said, to me, it sounds
like the reason why we don't have a privilege log is that the
very act of invoking the privilege would be a violation of the
privilege.

MR. FITTS: I understand what Your Honor is saying.

THE COURT: If that's what you're saying, that's just
silly, and I don't think that's what the court says, and I
think the court says there are documents that may be
discoverable that are investigative documents ——

MR. FITTS: With all due respect, Your Honor —

THE COURT: -—— that are not cloaked.

MR. FITTS: And I apologize, Your Honor, if I
misunderstood that.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FITTS: Please forgive me.

THE COURT: So that's — that's what I'm saying. At
some point, are they entitled to know documents exist, they
are privileged, we absolutely do not have to give them to you.
And T understand how passionately the bank protects and holds
this privilege. I understand that this is — this is Federal
Jaw. It cannot be violated. I'm sure there are all sorts of
sanctions ——

MR. FITTS: There's penalties, and that's —

THE COURT: ~—— if the bank —— 1f the bank were to

violate it, and you do not want to violate it. You've been
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very careful to not violate it. But my question is, it seems
to me that there is some way to respond to discovery that says
this is investigative and the —— the discovery commissioner,
or whoever could look at it and say, okay, I don't think it
goes to the SAR. I think it's discoverable. This is not.

This is — this is absolutely irrevocably cloaked,
and she didn't allow that, and I guess that's the thing that's
confusing to me is why she didn't — why she -just said
everything's privileged, and to me that just seemed, you know,
not our normal practice in this state. And so I guess my
question is, why does this privilege — does the very act of
—— that's my question: Does the very act of invoking the
privilege violate the privilege such that there's Just no way
you can do discovery? That doesn't seem logical to me and I
don't think that's what the court in Union Bank said. Now —-

MR. FITTS: Can I speak?

THE COURT: Now you respond to that, vyes.

MR. FITTS: Can I first say, Your Honor, it's an
important issue. I think where I did not understand what
you're saying i1s that by invoking a privilege you violate the
privilege. I think what I understand Your Honor is saying now
is by submitting a privilege log you can violate the
privilege.

I don't think the mere fact that invoking the

privilege violates the privilege, but I think what now that
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what I'm hearing you say 1s that I made the argument that
while —— with respect to a privilege log, if we get into the
details that some courts require, that could, in fact —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: —— disclose information that could lead
someone to ——

THE COURT: Being able to determine.

MR, FITTS: -— well, learn — learn what our
investigative methods and tools are —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: —— and so forth, so, Your Honor —

THE COURT: And that's why I think the OCC was saying
when —— on page 391, where they said the very working
documents cannot be produced, should not be produced because
they would disclose whether a SAR has been prepared or filed.
So that's why they said anything that goes into preparing it.

MR. FITTS: Yeah.

THE COURT: So Mr. Kistler's suggestion that we
should have redacted documents that give us dates and such,
no, I mean, you can't even get that.

MR. FITTS: Right.

THE COURT: If something has any relation to a SAR
that would trigger even the disclosure that, yes, here's the
SAR, it's not disclosed, it can't be. So my — my question

is, How do you then invoke the privilege without violating it
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because that's what it seems like the OCC is saying.

MR. FITTS: I mean, I can try to put — and please
forgive me, your Honor, I — with all — I've never been told
to shut up in court and so if I'm not ——

THE COURT: I'm — I'm sorry.

MR. FITTS: I gotcha. I gotcha, and I apologize to
your bailiff, but I just did not understand what you're
talking about here. It's the privilege log that I think
you're saying now is that if the — if the bank —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: You're saying if the bank invokes the
privilege vis—a-vis a privilege log, okay, now I understand
what Your Honor is saying.

THE COURT: Recause to me it ——

MR. FITTS: I can try, you know ——

THE COURT: 1It's odd that the discovery commissioner
didn't even —

MR. FITTS: I understand. I understand.

THE COURT: —-— suggest that. She just said, No, it's
all privileged, you don't have to disclose anything.

MR. FITTS: I understand.

THE COURT: And to me, they're entitled to know what
the privilege is that doesn't allow them to know what this
information is.

MR. FITTS: Yeah, I — and that's a good question,
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Your Honor, because the courts have just said SARs, drafts —
THE COURT: Right.
MR. FITTS: — and policies and procedures and

internal documents. I guess I can prepare a privilege log

that -

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: -—— I guess would ——

THE COURT: That would go to the discovery
commissioner. I mean, it —— because the issue is —

MR. FITTS: And I guess even i1if she wants an in
camera review of an ongoing investigation, I guess we can give
those — 1in fact, I think I offered that to her.

THE COURT: I don't think she wanted it. I think she
made it very clear —

MR. FITTIS: I don't blame her.

THE COURT: —— that she — she doesn't want to see
it.

MR. FITTS: But what I'm saying is that, you know we
have — we're Jjust —

THE COURT: I'm looking at these responses here.

MR. FITTS: If a deposition of Ms. Stockman needs to
be taken, we'll certainly produce her. I mean, it's Jjust very
hard —

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FITTS: -—— it's just very hard for us, Your
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Honor, where —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: —— where we feel like we can make a
business decision, we have a right to make one. If they want
to —

THE COURT: Well, that's a — the business judgment
rule is an entirely different issue.

MR. FITTS: No, no, I'm not talking about business
judgment rule. I'm talking about the right not to do business
with someone.

THE COURT: Okay. Fine. But I'm just saying here
that that — just picking your response to request number one,
it probably seeks privileged information particularly by
attorney—-client privilege and work product; also seeks
privileged confidential bank supervisor material, confidential
business proprietary information. Further, duplicative, et
cetera. Not calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible
evidence.

And you know, that's another problem that we have,
Mr. Kistler, is that, you know, I'm not sure it's admissible
because of this privilege. I mean, it — it —— really, it's
an incredibly unusual privilege, but I guess the — and what
— what I think she was trying to say was give them all the
ongoing regular bank documents and I — and I think that

that's consistent with what they said in this Union Bank case,
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that any of your regular banking activity, discoverable.

There's no question. Transfers, statements, checks,
deposit slips, et cetera, discoverable. But that's why I
specifically asked, and you said, well, a privilege log,
that's usually what we get; we usually get something that
tells us we're not responding to your discovery here because
it's privileged. What's the nature of the privilege?

And that's where I got into this whole problem is can
they even invoke this privilege because the case does seem to
say that anything that would even admit or disclose that, yes,
there is an — an investigation, if you follow the OCC to its
logical conclusion —

MR. KISTLER: Judge, we don't —

THE COURT: —— it's undisclosable. I mean, that's —

MR. KISTLER: I'm sorry. We don't need a privilege
log —

THE COURT: Crazy.

MR. KISTLER: We don't need a privilege log for a
document range for a SAR. We don't need a privilege log that
would include a document rancge for a draft SAR. We don't need
a —— a document range for privilege claim for, you know,
documents that are incorporated or included in the SAR.

If a privilege is being claimed over anything else,
then we believe that a privilege 1log should be provided so

that there can be judicial review if necessary to determine
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the propriety of that claim.

THE COURT: And I'm sure — 1t sounds like what the
discovery commissioner .is trying to do is say any factual
documents be turned over, and I think that's what the Union
Bank says, turn over the factual documentation, the regular,
ongoing transactions. They may give rise To suspicilous
conduct, but they got to be turned over because they're
regular business, but —— ordinary course of business
documents, and I think that that's what she was trying to say.

But the second category is this — this category of
drafts of the SAR, other work product or privileged
communications relating to the SAR not produced because they
would disclose whether a SAR has been prepared or filed.
That's — that's where I — I'm like, well, then how do you
even claim it because i1f you can't even disclose a SAR has
been prepared or filed, how do you even assert that privilege?

MR. KISTLER: That's — that's the bank's problem,
Judge, in terms of pursuing an affirmative defense of truth.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: What we know, Judge, is that in the
letters closing these accounts, Wells Fargo says that we
closed these accounts based upon our risk assessment process.
They don't talk about money laundering. They don't talk about
anything else.

THE COURT: Right.
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MR. KISTLER: And so and quite frankly, we didn't go
after SARs, we didn't go after this, that or this other, we
just said, What's your risk assessment process.

THE COURT: Correct.

MR. KISTLER: What — you know, why, why did you say
the defamatory statements that we claim were true? What's the
risk assessment process that backs that up?

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: And we get all this saying we can't
tell you because of Federal law, which is 1f you —— 1f you
interpret —— i1f you interpret the bank's position, they never
have to gilve anything no matter how relevant it is other than
the most rudimentary documents which, by the way, should have
been produced at 16.1, weren't produced until we moved to
compel bank account records, things of that.

THE COURT: QOkay. Fine. Well, you got that, and
that's — that's — I think that's consistent with Union Bank,
the underlying, the factual documents, the transactional
documents, that gets produced. No problem. But I guess I —
I can appreciate your argument that you need a —— you need a
privilege log.

We need to know at what point they are saying this is
cloaked by the privilege, whether, in fact —— and can they do
that without saying that a SAR was ever actually generated? I

don't think they have to answer that question. I think that
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is privileged. Was a SAR the trigger for —— was — was the
process of preparing a SAR the trigger for closing this
account? I think they've got a good argument to say we don't
have to answer that because I think that's privileged.

But are vou entitled to know that the privilege under
which they are claiming we can't answer that is -—— is the
statute, and that's — that's the problem thét they run into
with this statute. I mean, if you take it to it's logical
extreme, merely asserting this privilege violates this
privilege.

MR. KISTLER: Judge, they're using —— they're using
that as a sword, not a shield.

THE COURT:  Right.

MR. KISTLER: They really are, and even the
Californlia court was sensitive to —— because, of course,
the —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: —— bank's easiest course is to say we
don't have to do nothing because it's all encompassing.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: That's the easy route, but that's not
what the rules ——

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: —— of this jurisdiction and discovery

of this Jjurisdiction —
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THE COURT: The privilege is very — well, no, the
privilege is really pretty broad and I don't know —

MR. KISTLER: BRut it's not —

THE COURT: —— that our court would look at this
privilege any differently and say it's anything more.

MR. KISTLER: It's broad, but 1t's not exhaustive.

THE COURT: Right. And so I guess that's —

MR. KISTLER: And so what we're trying to determine
is when the privilege is claimed, is that an appropriate claim
of privilege or should those documents be produced anyway and
the log will tell us that.

THE COURT: Right. Okay. Here's my problem with
that, though. I'm not convinced that —— I mean, this is such
a broad [inaudible] privilege, and there is a rationale,
there's a national public policy behind it that I recognize
and I know is passionately defended by the bank. Mr. Fitts
has demonstrated how passionately they take this privilege.
This is something they will not violate. I get it.

But at some point do they have to tell you that's
something we can't answer, and the reason we can't answer it
is this privilege? Because, like I said, if you follow this
line of reasoning that the OCC has asserted in their —— this
little excerpt from their amicus brief is asserting the
privilege violates it because we're not supposed to tell you

that there's even one that exists.
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MR. KISTLER: Yeah, well, that — I mean —

THE COURT: That's ——

MR. KISTLER: With all respect, Your Honor, again,
that's a government agency talking about -—-

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: — you know, and of course, the
government agency 1s going to say whether —— 1t's not law, but
whether — whether their position concerning the sweep of

their — of the statute or the regulation, they're always
going to claim —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: —— that the sweep is 100 percent.

~THE COURT: - Right.

MR. KISTLER: They always do. Every agency always
does because they're turf conscious and they're protecting
their little fiefdom there.

THE COURT: Okay. Here's ——

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor's job is something
different, and that is to balance what our rules permit and
what justice permits for us to be able to professionally try
this case on the issues that are relevant.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, here's —— here's the thing.
If the issue is did the commissioner make an error of fact or
law, I don't think she made an error of either. I think she

interpreted it properly, but I think that they're -—— the one
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problem I have here is that she did it in a way that doesn't

permit the plaintiff to know what is the protection of this

-communication, under what —— on what grounds is it protected

specifically? And that's why I said, I don't think you can
interpret this as narrowly as the OCC would ask us to.

I think that the way the California court interpreted
it is good, and I don't think you really dispute that, but I
Jjust think that this —— this extension that you — we can't
even tell you what it is just doesn't make any sense.

I think you're entitled to know we can't answer this
because we have processes 1in place that are in compliance with
this Federal statute and anything that we say that would
answer this would possibly implicate privileged information we
can't answer, period. We're not going to.

T think you're entitled to know that we're asserting
the privilege because I — the affidavit's so vague I don't
know specifically what it is that they assert the privilege
to. I may not disagree. That was my point was I may not
disagree with it, that it's privileged. I would 100 percent
— I mean, this is a really strict privilege —

MR. KISTLER: And that's what a privilege —

THE COURT: —— and I — and the commissioner, I
think, was very sensitive to that, but the thing that she
didn't do here is say, But the Plaintiff is entitled to know

that it's that privilege. And — and why, and it may be
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because you have to parse out, as I think the California bank
did, said, Look, this isn't all-encompassing; you can't just
cloak everything in it. Routine things are — and I think she
specifically said that given the ongoing business documents,
and given the discovery responses, but the problem was she
didn't then say "and anything that's privileged you need to
assert the privilege specifically," which normally in this
state you would do.

And that's why I said — I mean, is the very act of
invoking the privilege a violation of the privilege? That's a
really extreme position to take and I — and I think that's
what the OCC says, and I just, you know, I respect their
position, but I don't think even the California court adopted
it.

I don't see that they adopted that as the — as the
whole — the scope is so big we don't even have to tell you
that there's a SAR. I don't think they said that. I think
they said you have to invoke the privilege and it protects
everything. Once that privilege is invoked, it's an iron
curtain, it's out; and that's where we get into the next issue
which is how does this affect the defense of the case?

I mean, it's going to —— I mean, that's a whole
different problem for us. But yeah, I don't — I don't
understand why — why there was no requirement of a specific

invocation, and that's why I think when Mr. Fitts said, well,
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yeah, take her deposition, okay, if you do, at what point is
that privilege specifically invoked?

And I think it needs to be specifically invoked and
you're entitled to know this is protected under the statute.
We can't answer it and, you know, I think you're entitled to
the information. If they assert the privilege, I guess at
some point in time somebody's got to then make the decision.

As you said, is it in fact protected by the privilege
or is it the exception that it looks like the court carved out
entirely separate and apart from procedures for complying with
the Federal statute, and they specifically note, and that's
what the commissioner is right; she didn't make an error.

I mean, I don't see that she made an error, but the
thing I don't understand is why there was no requirement that
the privilege be ——

MR. KISTLER: Asserted.

THE COURT: -—- asserted specifically.

MR. KISTLER: Typically, Your Honor --

THE COURT: And that's what I just didn't see in her
affidavit, I mean —

MR. KISTLER: Two points —

THE COURT: 1If you're arguing that the very
invocation of the privilege violates the privilege, then, you
know, that's one thing and I — I think that's — I don't

understand it, but —
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MR. KISTLER: Typically, Your Honor, what — what I
would suggest is that the privilege log include the date, the
author, the recipient, the date range, and the privilege
asserted, that's all that would be necessary. The day, the
author, the recipient, the date range, and the privilege.

THE COURT: Right, and see that's, again, that's a
problem ——

MR. KISTLER: I don't see how that could possibly
be —

THE COURT: I'm not sure that's — so I think that
that's why 1t needs to go back to the discovery commissioner
to lay out — and maybe Mr. Fitts could provide her some in
camera documents to show because, yvou know, I have a concern
that even disclosing dates and —— dates and names might
violate it, 1t really might.

But if it's —— and that's why it's — it's so — it's
such a weird privilege that even disclosing — like, that's
what I kept saying, the very act of invoking it would violate
it the way it's written. 1It's very strange and I — and that
can't be what was intended.

MR. KISTLER: I ——

THE COURT: I don't think it was, but I'm not
convinced that all that information is discoverable, that it
may be that there is a different way to tailor it. I — let

me Jjust, documents from this page to this page, I mean,
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normally that would —— that would be a typical privilege law
in Nevada, I would agree with you.

MR. KISTLER: So —

THE COURT: But I'm not sure that it would actually
address this problem.

MR. KISTLER: So the Court's order is to remand back
to the discovery commissioner to determine the —

THE COURT: —— scope of the privilege law.

MR. KISTLER: Scope of the privilege law. Okay.
Would you like —

THE COURT: Because I think — I think they're
entitled to know what documents the privilege is asserted as
to, but I'm —— you know, just because of the kind of documents
they are, I don't know. It's — I haven't seen them, of
course, so I don't know. Can you even disclose even that
information?

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor, would you like for me to
take the first ——

THE COURT: Mr. Fitts, I think, would like to be
heard in some final comment on this, and then we'll discuss
how it's going to go back to the discovery commissioner
because —

MR. KISTLER: Very well, Your Honor.

MR. FITTS: Thank you, Your Honor. I'm still having

a little bit of an issue understanding the comments that the
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— the privilege was not invoked in response to the
interrogatories?

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: In response to the request for production
of documents, we — we specifically invoked the privilege.

THE COURT: I understand that, but typically the
issue here would be we're not going to —— it's one thing to
say we're not going to answer this because there's a
privilege. It's another thing to say we have a document, it's
Bates pages one and five, one through five, we're not going to
give it to you because of this privilege.

MR. FITTS: That part I understand, Your Honor, I
apologize.

THE COURT: So a specific — see, that's why I was
saying that is it the very fact of invoking the privilege that
violates the privilege? If it is, you can't — vyour position
is you can't even say I have a document here in front of me,
I'm not going to give it to you, it's three pages, as Mr.
Kistler says he would like to know; it's from — it's from Ms.
Stockman to somebody else, and it's three pages long and it's
dated this date, but I'm not going to give it to you because
that's privileged.

MR. FITTS: Yeah, okay.

THE COURT: That's the problem I have is that, you

know, what — what information is privileged?
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MR. FITTS: And Your Honor —

THE COURT: If you can just say I have a document,
it's three pages long, I'm not giving it to you because it's
privileged, or do you have to disclose the person, the
recipient — the author, the recipient and the date.

MR. FITTS: And, Your Honor, I — I apologize if I
misunderstood, but I didn't see the focus of the objection or
the reply as requesting for a privilege log.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, that's why I specifically
asked Mr. Kistler.

MR. FITTS: So that's why T was —

THE COURT: And when he specifically said —

MR. FITTS: That's why I was -—-—

THE COURT: —— at least a privilege log, and to me,
that's the thing I didn't see here is she just gave a blanket
protection and I didn't understand why.

MR. FITTS: Yeah, I mean —

THE COURT: I — 1like I said, I don't say that she's
wrong, I don't think that she was wrong in interpreting it.

MR. FITTS: That was part of my confusion, Your
Honor, and frustration, so I apologize. I thought that the
statements were made that we didn't invoke the privilege. We
have.

THE COURT: Right. No, I was just looking at these

discovery responses where it's just, you know, we're not —
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we're not going to answer it, and that's why typically in any
other kind of a case —

MR. FITTS: Well, maybe I can -——

THE COURT: —— you would be required at a minimum to
say why you don't have to answer it, what 1t is that's
protected by the privilege.

MR. FITTS: I do know we cited the privilege in our
responses. 1 do know there were supplemental responses,
initial responses specifically to, you know, what did the
employee say and he was on medical leave and so we — I didn't
even have communication with him, so.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: So we couldn't state why. And then we —

THE COURT: And a lot of these people, their stuff
may not be privileged because I think that's part of the whole
thing is if the guy was deposed, he says, Well, I don't know
why that stuff was in there, he may not have any information;
but to the extent that this particular — that any particular
privilege is being invoked, they're entitled to know and
usually you get that.

In any other kind of a case you would get — I'm not
going to give you —— think of —— vyou know, a patent case,
We're not going to give it to you because it's protected by,
you know, it's confidential, and it's, you know, 29 pages and

it's the blueprints for our secret invention. Okay. But at
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least you know you got blueprints for a secret invention;
you're entitled to know that much.

That's why, like I said, I think the commissioner
should tell you what she wants in a privilege log because it
is such a welrd privilege. It's not like —— it's really, 1it's
unlike any other privilege, Mr. Fitts, I understand that.

MR. FITTS: And I can't tell you how sorry I am to
have offended the Court.

THE COURT: You didn't offend me. TIt's just like
walt a minute, we've gotten too far off the topic.

MR. FITTS: and I —— and I — vyes, and I understand
that now, but — and I hope the Court will understand that
this 1s such an important privilege —

THE COURT: I understand.

MR. FITTS: — we don't comply to it, there can be
sanctions.

THE COURT: That's why I want very clear —

MR. FITTS: I don't want to be part —

THE COURT: That you — you didn't say —

MR. FITTS: I don't want to be —

THE COURT: —— you — you didn't say anything —

MR. FITTS: I don't want to be a target —

THE COURT: —— anything that could expose you, Mr.
Fitts, or —

MR. FITTS: Okay.

KARR REPORTING, INC.

81
AA000696




10
11

12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

THE COURT: —— your client.

MR. FITTS: And —

THE COURT: You've been very, very careful, and I
understand how assiduously the bank defends this, and that's
why I said to Mr. Kistler I think that this is an issue, this
is a hill to die for for the bank.

MR. FITTS: Yeah.

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor —-—

THE COURT: They really — they will defend this to
the end, I understand that.

MR. KISTLER: We also —

MR. FITTS: Could I make just a —

THE COURT: But they're entitled to a little bit of
information.

MR. FITTS: Yeah, and, Your Honor, I — I thought I
did address this before the discovery commissioner, and I'm
happy to go back, I'm happy to work with Mr. Kistler.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: You know, the bank's not in the business
to offend customers.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: I mean, we don't want to offend anybody,
but we have a — I mean, we're kind of stuck in the middle.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: We have this very stringent regquirement
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and, I mean, so there's no — there's — there's nothing ill
will here at all, but I do want to just make for the record
that on page 12 of our opposition to the motion to compel ——

THE COURT: Is that the underlying motion?

MR. FITTS: Yes.

THE COURT: I didn't fully [inaudible].

MR. FITTS: It's on page 12, footnote three. We did
address the privilege log issue, although I — I — my memory
may not serve me perfectly, but I didn't know that a privilege
log was —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: — at the heart of their argument.

- THE COURT: And I don't think it was.

MR. FITTS: But I do — but I went through the
thought process of —

THE COURT: [Inaudible] about it.

MR. FITTS: - yes, I know a privilege log is the
normal procedure.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: And so in footnote three of our
opposition countermotion, I did inform the discovery
commissioner that the reason we haven't done a privilege log
is, you know, I don't want to be walking the edge of some
Federal statute and have Federal regulators knocking on my law

firm door saying, Mr. Fitts, why did you do this.
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So as a caution, I just stated to the Court that, you
know, going through a privilege log to identify the author,
recipients, and a summary of the documents, that —— that can
open up a can of worms and I'm concerned ——

THE COURT: Right, and that's why — that's why ——

MR. FITTS: - and so I said ——

THE COURT: —— I'm specifically not ordering —

MR. FITTS: Okay.

THE COURT: — the terms of the privilege log. The
discovery commissioner didn't order it and that's where I —
the only thing I think they're entitled to know with -- some
information that we — there is a document, we are not
disclosing it, it is privileged, and I — and it's — it's —

MR. FITTS: I don't — I don't really have a problem
with that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: But the thing is I'm not going to say you
have to put author, recipient, summary, and — I think we need
to go back to the discovery commissioner and figure out how
you can draft a privilege log that doesn't violate the
privilege, because that was my whole point. How can you even
—— 1if you logically follow this privilege to — to its full
extent, even saying we're invoking this privilege would
violate it if you follow the OCC to i1ts extreme.

And that's the problem is nobody wants to set the

bank up, nobody wants to see Mr. Fitts up or his firm up for
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having violated this Jjust to comply with discovery.

MR. KISTLER: Judge, I hate to throw cold water on
this, but there's another explanation, you know, we defamed
these people and we're stonewalling discovery in this.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: You know, [inaudible].

THE COURT: That gets to a different issue and that's
Mr. Fitts's point is —

MR. KISTLER: [Inaudible.]

THE COURT: —- then just file a dispositive motion
and we may not be able to defend it.

MR. KISTLER: Aw, shucks, gee whiz.

THE COURT: That's [inaudible] problem.

MR. KISTLER: We don't want the cops showing up at my
door. That's all very nice, but, Your Honor, my client has
been defamed —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: — and the bank is refusing to give any
information concerning that.

THE COURT: That's a different —

MR. KISTLER: The other side of the story, Jjust to
throw cold water on the, gee, we wish we could.

THE COURT: But what we have to figure out, Mr.
Kistler, is at what point are they — is there some — some

facts that you might be entitled to because they're just
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transactional facts ——

MR. KISTLER: I get that.

THE COURT: —— versus are there facts that are
privileged that they don't have to disclose. Then we know
what evidence do they —— can they actually provide because
just saying a blanket privilege, I don't think that the Union
Bank case says you can just invoke a blanket privilege.

MR. KISTLER: Right.

THE COURT: And I — respectfully, I read Ms.
Stockman's affidavit as just throwing up a [inaudible] and
saying it's all privileged.

MR. KISTLER: Right.

THE COURT: I don't know what was privileged, and
that's what I think that we — in order to parse this out and
determine because I'm assuming you're going to have a motion,
well, Mr. Fitts will have to say, We can't provide that, it's
privileged, okay, it is, versus, Well, they should have told
us, you know, the reason, you know. Here's like 97 suspilcious
transactions, here are the canceled checks from, you know ——
you know, that's transactional, which you're entitled to know,
and that's —— this case, I don't — it — 1t doesn't say
there's a blanket privilege.

Tt says there are some things that are transactional,
the bank can't cloak everything, but it's — anything that is

cloaked, it's — it's just — it's rigid. It cannot be
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invaded and —-

MR. KISTLER: That is the platform [inaudible].

THE COURT: I —— that's why I — like, I am not
comfortable saying here's what I think you should put in a
privilege log. I — T would — I don't know, that's why I
Just — I did not understand why the privilege was just
accepted and not examined, and I think that you're entitled to
examine the privilege and say we — we contest that this would

— this should be disclosed.

I mean, she gave — she said that she's given you
everything that was transactional, but I just —— other —
there's no evidence of the privilege. There's no — noplace

where we can say specifically this piece of paper that is not
being produced because of this privilege.

I think you're entitled to that, and I think the idea
that merely invoking the privilege would violate it, you know,
maybe that is the position of the bank, and of a rigid
requlator. It doesn't make any sense to me. I think you're
entitled to know what — as to — as to — any —— any
discoverable information that it cannot be disclosed because
of this —— it is absolutely protected by this privilege,
you're entitled to know that.

MR. KISTLER: And so the mechanism, Your Honor, in
your view is to remand back to the discovery commissioner to

determine the proper scope of a privilege log?
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THE COURT: How we — how we can craft the privilege
log that will allow the plaintiff to know that there is
information upon which the bank relied that they cannot tell
him and it doesn't get into the whole issue of we don't have
to do business with you if we don't want to.

They could —— they could discontinue anybody's bank
account, I suppose, but if they're saying we did it for a
specific reason, but, oh, by the way, we can't tell you what
it is, I think you're entitled to know that too.

MR. KISTLER: Okay.

THE COURT: That there was something there that

happened that triggered this; we can't tell you what it is

‘because that's privileged.

MR. KISTLER: Okay. So the — so, Your Honor, the
remand back to the discovery commissioner, not to [inaudible]
but it's designed to —— the remand is to —

THE COURT: Please have Mr. Fitts review it before
you ——

MR. KISTLER: I will, of course I will — designed to
determine the scope of a privilege log —

THE COURT: That would not be in violation.

MR. KISTLER: Log that would not be in violation of
the statute.

THE COURT: Of the statute.

MR. KISTLER: That's designed to — to show what
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information, if any, exists that the privilege issue is being
claimed over.

THE COURT: Right. If there is —— 1f there is — are
documents —— other — what kind of information specifically is
being claimed. Just to say we're not going to answer it
because there's a privilege, I don't think Nevada recognizes
that kind of invocation of a privilege.

MR. KISTLER: Very well, Your Honor. I'll draft ——

THE COURT: Okay. And, Mr. Fitts, anything further?

MR. KISTLER: And I'll send ——

THE COURT: I apologize again for losing my temper.

MR. FITTS: That's okay. I probably --—

THE COURT: —-— I wanted to get this thing wrapped up.

MR. FITTS: I probably deserved it, Your Honor. Just
so I understand, Your Honor is basically affirming
Commissioner Bulla's decision that the Bank Secrecy Act
applies to a S —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: —— if one exists.

THE COURT: I think she — I think her interpretation
of it was absolutely correct.

MR. FITTS: A draft of a SAR and any other -—-

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: —— internal information generated ——

THE COURT: She —— what she specifically did ——
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MR. FITTS: —— in connection ——

THE COURT: —— she granted in part and denied in part
both countermotions, and I don't see that there was any error
in her interpretation of what the privilege applied to. My
concern is that the plaintiff was not given an opportunity to
know that the privilege — what the privilege specifically
being — [inaudible] privilege was specifically being invoked
because when I look at the discovery responses it was just
invoked as to everything, and how would you know that
specifically it's this privilege as to this piece of
information? I do think they're entitled to some knowledge.

MR. FITTS: Yeah, and I guess —

THE COURT: But the — but the question I have is ——
that's why I wasn't —

MR. FITTS: I wish I could say more. I guess I'm —
I'm restrained —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTIS: — a little bit to say what I know and
maybe part of the issue here is I'm aware of certain things
and I — and when I hear other comments I'm basing that on
what I know —

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: -- versus what others ——

THE COURT: What's —

MR. FITTS: —— do not know.
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THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: But we do not have an objection as to
producing documents, you know, as to ordinary course,
transactional documents.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. FITTS: Anything like that.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. FITTS: I mean, we've never objected.

THE COURT: Right. And I ——

MR. KISTLER: Well, actually, he did object and we
had to move to compel.

THE COURT: Right, and she granted it, she granted
it.

MR. KISTLER: And we were successful, she [inaudible]
to compel, so, you know, Mr. Fitts is again ——

THE COURT: She granted 1n part and denied in part,
and that's why I said —

MR. KISTLER: [Inaudible], gee whiz.

THE COURT: — I — I was not saying that I felt that
her report and recommendation was — that there was any error.
I was simply saying that as to the privilege — and maybe this
is something that wasn't really — really clear — that as to
the privilege that there needs to be some specificity when
that privilege is being invoked because it's a very specific

privilege. It's —— it provided huge protection to the bank,
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but when it's invoked, you need to know that it's being
invoked here.

MR. KISTLER: I understand, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And I, like I said, I'm not disagreeing,
and I think you're entitled to test it, as you said. We had
an argument about it. Is there — the very fact that we have
procedures, are you entitled to know that? Probably you're
not entitled to know what their procedures are, but you're
entitled to know they have them, and so here's a — here's a
—— here i1s our manual on this kind of investigation, it's 2000
pages. We're not giving it to you because it's our business
secret, it's how we do these investigations, we don't have to
produce it.

MR. KISTLER: Judge ——

THE COURT: They're probably right.

MR. KISTLER: I understand the Court's ruling and
I'1ll prepare a draft and submit it [inaudible].

THE COURT: Yeah. 1It's just I think that they're
entitled to know specifically when this privilege is being
invoked.

MR. KISTLER: Very well, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Recause I —— this is all going to result
in some kind of a motion and we need to know, well, you know,
that's not privileged, we can't produce it.

MR. KISTLER: Right.
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THE COURT: It is privileged, not privileged,
whatever.

MR. FITTS: I have a great deal of respect for Your
Honor. Thank you very much. I apologize for
misunderstanding, I apologize.

THE COURT: I understand that this is a very, as I
said, it's a hill to die for for the bank. It's that kind of
a — an 1issue, 1it's an important issue in this industry, which
is heavily regulated and they cannot violate it; but I do
think that at a minimum, the Plaintiff is entitled to know
specifically when the privilege is invoked.

MR. KISTLER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Because I just — I felt that the
implication of it was too blanket, and I understand, I don't
think she's wrong in what she said legally it applies to, but
I didn't understand why you weren't entitled to at least know
specifically this document.

MR. KISTLER: Very well, Your Honozr.

THE COURT: Normally you would. Okay.

MR. KISTLER: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: So it's otherwise referred back to the
discovery commissioner. We just give her that little referral
back form. So you can do an order saying it's going to be
referred back, but we do have a form that refers things back

to the discovery commissioner. It's right here. So we'll
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£ill out the form saying we're sending it back for a very
limited purpose, to determine the scope of the privilege log.

MR. KISTLER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Because I don't disagree with her in how
she interpreted the privilege.

MR. FITTS: We probably want to get a transcript. Do
you have a form here that —

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FITTS: I won't go past this ——

THE COURT: Are you done with that?

MR. FITTS: I've been beaten up enough today.

THE COURT: Sorry, Mr. Fitts. Didn't want to scare
you. I just wanted to say something.

MR. FITTIS: It's good for me, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE CLERK: Fmzil or fax?

MR. FITTS: Okay.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

MR. FITTS: Thanks so much.

THE COURT: Because we've got two more things on.

(Proceedings concluded at 11:22 a.m.)
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